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ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

The Series 2007D Certificates are being issued to provide funds for the purposes of (i) refunding a portion of 
the Outstanding Certificates of Participation, Series 1997A (described herein), thus refinancing a portion of the cost of 
acquisition, construction and installation of certain educational and related facilities leased to the School Board, as described 
herein, and (ii) paying certain costs of issuance with respect to the Series 2007D Certificates.

The initial term of the Series 1994A Lease commenced on November 1, 1994 through and including June 30, 1995, 
has been automatically renewed to date and is automatically renewable annually through June 30, 2015, unless sooner 
terminated as described herein.  In addition to the Series 1994A Lease, the School Board (i) has heretofore entered into 
certain Prior Leases under the Master Lease (as described herein), and (ii) may enter into other Leases under the Master 
Lease in the future.  Failure to appropriate funds to pay Lease Payments under any such Lease, or an event of default under 
any such Lease, will result in the termination of all Leases, including the Series 1994A Lease.  Upon any such termination, 
any proceeds of the disposition of leased Facilities will be applied solely to the payment of the related Series of Certificates, 
all as further described herein.  HOWEVER, IN NO EVENT WILL HOLDERS OF SERIES 2007D CERTIFICATES HAVE 
ANY INTEREST IN OR RIGHT TO THE PROCEEDS OF THE DISPOSITION OF FACILITIES LEASED UNDER ANY 
LEASE OTHER THAN THE SERIES 1994A LEASE AS DESCRIBED HEREIN.  Should termination of the Master Lease 
occur, no provisions have been made for acceleration or prepayment of the Series 2007D Certificates.  Co-Special Tax Counsel 
will express no opinion as to tax exemption or the effect of securities laws with respect to the Series 2007D Certificates 
following non-appropriation of funds or an event of default under the Master Lease which results in termination of the Lease 
Terms.  Transfers of the Series 2007D Certificates may be subject to compliance with the registration provisions of state and 
federal securities laws following non-appropriation of funds or an event of default under the Master Lease which results in 
termination of the Lease Term of all Leases.  (See “TAX TREATMENT” and “RISK FACTORS” herein).  The occurrence of 
a non-appropriation of funds or an event of default under the Master Lease which results in termination of the Lease Term 
of all Leases will not result in termination of the insurance policy to be issued by MBIA Insurance Corporation concurrently 
with the delivery of the Series 2007D Certificates.

MATURITIES, PRINCIPAL AMOUNTS, INTEREST RATES,
YIELDS, PRICES AND INITIAL CUSIP NUMBERS

$30,485,000 Serial Series 2007D Certificates

Maturity
(August 1)

Principal
Amount

Interest
Rate Yield Price

Initial
CUSIP

Number
2009 $3,805,000 4.000% 3.640% 100.764 696550UM2
2010 3,955,000 4.000 3.680 100.965 696550UN0
2011 4,110,000 5.000 3.710 105.017 696550UP5
2012 4,320,000 5.000 3.760 105.846 696550UQ3
2013 4,535,000 5.000 3.840 106.380 696550UR1
2014 4,760,000 5.000 3.900 106.878 696550US9
2015 5,000,000 5.000 3.980 107.103 696550UT7
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No dealer, broker, salesman or other person has been authorized by the School 
Board or the Underwriters to give any information or to make any representations, other 
than those contained in this Offering Statement, in connection with the offering contained 
herein, and, if given or made, such other information or representations must not be relied 
upon as having been authorized by any of the foregoing.  This Offering Statement does 
not constitute an offer to sell nor a solicitation of an offer to buy any securities, other than 
the securities offered hereby, or an offer or a solicitation of an offer of the securities 
offered hereby to any person in any jurisdiction where such offer or solicitation of such 
offer would be unlawful.  The information set forth herein has been obtained from the 
District, the School Board, the Corporation, MBIA Insurance Corporation (the "Insurer" 
or "MBIA"), DTC and other sources which are believed to be reliable, but is not 
guaranteed as to accuracy or completeness by, and is not to be construed as a 
representation of the District or the School Board with respect to information provided by 
DTC or the Insurer.  The information and expressions of opinion stated herein are subject 
to change without notice, and neither the delivery of this Offering Statement nor any sale 
made hereunder under any circumstances, create any implication that there has been no 
change in the affairs of the District or the School Board since the date hereof.  

Other than with respect to information concerning MBIA contained under the 
caption "FINANCIAL GUARANTY INSURANCE" and Appendix E "Specimen 
Municipal Bond Insurance Policy" herein, none of the information in this Offering 
Statement has been supplied or verified by MBIA and MBIA makes no representation or 
warranty, express or implied, as to (i) the accuracy or completeness of such information; 
(ii) the validity of the Series 2007D Certificates; or (iii) the tax exempt status of the 
interest portion of the Basic Lease Payments represented by the Series 2007D 
Certificates.

THE UNDERWRITERS HAVE PROVIDED THE FOLLOWING 
SENTENCE FOR INCLUSION IN THIS OFFERING STATEMENT:  THE 
UNDERWRITERS HAVE REVIEWED THE INFORMATION IN THIS 
OFFERING STATEMENT IN ACCORDANCE WITH, AND AS PART OF, 
THEIR RESPECTIVE RESPONSIBILITIES TO INVESTORS UNDER THE 
FEDERAL SECURITIES LAWS AS APPLIED TO THE FACTS AND 
CIRCUMSTANCES OF THIS TRANSACTION, BUT THE UNDERWRITERS DO 
NOT GUARANTEE THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF SUCH 
INFORMATION. 

UPON ISSUANCE, THE SERIES 2007D CERTIFICATES WILL NOT BE 
REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED, OR ANY 
STATE SECURITIES LAW, AND WILL NOT BE LISTED ON ANY STOCK OR 
OTHER SECURITIES EXCHANGE.  NEITHER THE SECURITIES AND 
EXCHANGE COMMISSION NOR ANY OTHER INDEPENDENT FEDERAL, 
STATE OR GOVERNMENTAL ENTITY OR AGENCY WILL HAVE PASSED UPON 



THE ACCURACY OR ADEQUACY OF THIS OFFERING STATEMENT OR 
APPROVED THE SERIES 2007D CERTIFICATES FOR SALE. 

IN CONNECTION WITH THIS OFFERING, THE UNDERWRITERS MAY 
OVERALLOT OR EFFECT TRANSACTIONS WHICH STABILIZE OR MAINTAIN 
THE MARKET PRICE OF THE SERIES 2007D CERTIFICATES OFFERED HEREBY 
AT A LEVEL ABOVE THAT WHICH MIGHT OTHERWISE PREVAIL IN THE 
OPEN MARKET.  SUCH STABILIZATION, IF COMMENCED, MAY BE 
DISCONTINUED AT ANY TIME. 

THIS OFFERING STATEMENT DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT 
BETWEEN THE SCHOOL BOARD, THE DISTRICT OR THE UNDERWRITERS 
AND ANY ONE OR MORE OF THE OWNERS OF THE SERIES 2007D 
CERTIFICATES. 



i

TABLE OF CONTENTS
 Page Page

INTRODUCTION..................................................... 1
PURPOSE OF THE SERIES 2007D 

CERTIFICATES AND PLAN OF 
PREPAYMENT OF REFUNDED SERIES 
1997A CERTIFICATES ....................................... 5

THE SERIES 2007D CERTIFICATES..................... 6
General ................................................................. 6
Prepayment........................................................... 7

BOOK-ENTRY ONLY SYSTEM ............................ 9
SECURITY FOR THE SERIES 2007D 

CERTIFICATES................................................. 12
General ............................................................... 12
Lease Payments .................................................. 13
Limited Obligation of the School Board ............ 14
Additional Leases ............................................... 14
Additional Certificates; Outstanding Certificates15
Optional Prepayment Price................................. 16
Non-Appropriation Risk..................................... 16
Bond Insurance................................................... 17
No Reserve Account for Series 2007D 
Certificates ......................................................... 17
Interest Rate Exchange Agreements................... 17

FINANCIAL GUARANTY INSURANCE............. 20
The MBIA Insurance Corporation Insurance 
Policy.................................................................. 21
MBIA ................................................................. 22
Regulation .......................................................... 22
Financial Strength Ratings of MBIA.................. 22
MBIA Financial Information.............................. 23
Incorporation of Certain Documents by 
Reference............................................................ 23

THE MASTER LEASE FACILITIES..................... 24
THE SERIES 1994A FACILITIES ......................... 25

Substitution of the Series 1994A Facilities ........ 25
THE PRIOR FACILITIES ...................................... 25
ESTIMATED SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS31
CERTIFICATE PAYMENT SCHEDULE FOR 

PRIOR CERTIFICATES .................................... 32
COMBINED CERTIFICATE PAYMENT 

SCHEDULE(1)..................................................... 33
THE MASTER LEASE PROGRAM ...................... 34
THE SERIES 1994A LEASE.................................. 34

Authority ............................................................ 34
Lease Term......................................................... 34
Lease Payments .................................................. 35
Assignment of Series 1994A Lease to Trustee... 36
Lease Covenants................................................. 36
Budget and Appropriation .................................. 36
Termination of Lease Term ................................ 37
Effect of Termination for Non-Appropriation or 
Default ................................................................ 37

THE CORPORATION............................................ 38
THE DISTRICT ...................................................... 39

General ............................................................... 39

Certain Statistical Information............................ 39
Growth Projections for FTE ............................... 40
The School Board............................................... 41
The Superintendent of Schools........................... 42
Biographical Information for Certain 
Administrators .................................................... 42
Full Time School Personnel ............................... 43
Employee Relations............................................ 43
Accreditation ...................................................... 44
Budget Process ................................................... 44
Capital Improvement Program ........................... 44

REVENUE, FINANCIAL RESULTS AND 
LIABILITIES OF THE DISTRICT .................... 45
Operating Revenues of the District .................... 45
District Revenues for Capital Projects................ 47
Financial Results ................................................ 50
General Fund Revenue Sources.......................... 50
General Fund Operations.................................... 52
Constitutional Amendments Related to Class 
Size Reduction.................................................... 54
Legislative Initiatives Concerning Ad Valorem 
Taxes .................................................................. 55
Budget Constraints ............................................. 56
Ad Valorem Tax Procedures, Assessed 
Valuations and Collections................................. 56
Liabilities............................................................ 62

RISK FACTORS ..................................................... 66
Annual Right of the School Board to Terminate 
Series 1994A Lease ............................................ 66
Limitation Upon Disposition; Ability to Sell or 
Relet ................................................................... 66
No Right of Certificate Holders to Direct 
Remedies ............................................................ 67
Tax Treatment .................................................... 67
Applicability of Securities Laws ........................ 67
Capital Outlay Millage Revenue ........................ 67
State Revenues ................................................... 67
Additional Leases ............................................... 68
Additional Indebtedness ..................................... 68

LITIGATION .......................................................... 68
RATINGS................................................................ 69
DISCLOSURE REQUIRED BY FLORIDA BLUE 

SKY REGULATIONS........................................ 69
CERTAIN LEGAL MATTERS .............................. 69
UNDERWRITING .................................................. 70
TAX TREATMENT................................................ 70
ORIGINAL ISSUE DISCOUNT AND PREMIUM 72
FINANCIAL ADVISOR......................................... 73
BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS .................... 73
CONTINUING DISCLOSURE............................... 73
VERIFICATION OF MATHEMATICAL 

COMPUTATIONS ............................................. 74
MISCELLANEOUS................................................ 74



ii

APPENDICES

A B INFORMATION CONCERNING PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA 
B B BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE SCHOOL BOARD OF PALM 

BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 
2006

C B FORMS OF CERTAIN LEGAL DOCUMENTS 
  The Master Lease 
  Amended and Restated Schedule 1994A 
  The Series 1994A Ground Lease 
  The Master Trust Agreement 
  The Series 2007D Supplemental Trust Agreement 
  The Series 1994A Assignment 
D B FORM OF CO-SPECIAL TAX COUNSEL OPINION 
E B SPECIMEN MUNICIPAL BOND INSURANCE POLICY 
F B FORM OF CONTINUING DISCLOSURE CERTIFICATE 



OFFERING STATEMENT 

$30,485,000 
REFUNDING CERTIFICATES OF PARTICIPATION, SERIES 2007D 

Evidencing Undivided Proportionate Interests of the 
Owners Thereof in Basic Lease Payments to be Made by 

THE SCHOOL BOARD OF PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA, 
As Lessee, Pursuant to a 

Master Lease Purchase Agreement 
with Palm Beach School Board Leasing Corp., as Lessor

INTRODUCTION

This Offering Statement, including the cover page, the inside cover page and 
appendices hereto, is provided to furnish information in connection with the sale and 
delivery of $30,485,000 aggregate principal amount of refunding Certificates of 
Participation, Series 2007D (the "Series 2007D Certificates").  The Series 2007D 
Certificates evidence undivided proportionate interests of the owners thereof in the Basic 
Lease Payments to be made by The School Board of Palm Beach County, Florida (the 
"School Board") under the Series 1994A Lease (as such term is defined below) on a pro 
rata basis with the interests of the Holders of the Series 1997A Certificates (defined 
herein) which will remain outstanding after the issuance of the Series 2007D Certificates 
(herein referred to as the "Outstanding Series 1997A Certificates").  The Series 2007D 
Certificates are being executed and delivered pursuant to a Master Trust Agreement dated 
as of November 1, 1994 (the "Master Trust Agreement"), as supplemented by a Series 
2007D Supplemental Trust Agreement dated as of May 1, 2007 (collectively, the "Trust 
Agreement"), between Palm Beach School Board Leasing Corp., a Florida not-for-profit 
corporation (the "Corporation") and The Bank of New York Trust Company, N.A., 
(successor in interest to NationsBank of Florida, N.A.) Jacksonville, Florida, as trustee 
(the "Trustee"). 

The School Board, as the governing body of the School District of Palm Beach 
County, Florida (the "District"), entered into a Master Lease Purchase Agreement dated 
as of November 1, 1994 (the "Master Lease") between the Corporation, as lessor, and the 
School Board, as lessee, for the purpose of providing for the lease purchase financing and 
refinancing from time to time of certain educational facilities, sites and equipment (the 
"Facilities") from the Corporation.  Facilities to be leased from time to time are identified 
on separate schedules (each a "Schedule") attached to the Master Lease.  Upon execution 
and delivery thereof, each Schedule, together with the provisions of the Master Lease, 
will constitute a separate lease agreement (individually a "Lease" and collectively the 
"Leases").  The Facilities subject to each such Lease are financed or refinanced with 
separate Series of Certificates issued under the Master Trust Agreement as supplemented 
by a Supplemental Trust Agreement related to each such Series of Certificates. 
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The following table provides a summary of the Leases in effect as of the date of 
delivery of the Series 2007D Certificates (including the Series 1994A Lease more 
particularly described below), the designation of the Facilities being lease-purchased by 
the School Board under each Lease, the final term of each Lease, the related Series of 
Certificates and the outstanding principal amount of each such Series of Certificates. 

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank] 
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       Lease      Related Facilities

Final Renewal Term 
Ending

     Date     
Related Series of 

Certificates

Principal 
Amount 

Outstanding
Series 1994A Series 1994A June 30, 2015 Series 1997A 

Series 2007D 
$  7,110,000(9)

30,485,000 
Series 1995A Series 1995A June 30, 2015 Series 2002E 93,350,000
Series 1996A Series 1996A June 30, 2016 Series 2002E  
Series 2000A Series 2000A June 30, 2020 Series 2001B 166,870,000 
Series 2001A(1) Series 2001A June 30, 2026 Series 2001A 

Series 2005A 
Series 2007C 

3,450,000
50,235,000(7)

78,540,000(8)

Series 2002A(2) Series 2002A August 1, 2018 Series 2002A 
Series 2005A 

63,055,000 
27,635,000(7)

Series 2002B Series 2002B August 1, 2027 Series 2002B 115,350,000 
Series 2002C Series 2002C July 31, 2027 Series 2002C 

Series 2005A 
Series 2007C 

20,710,000 
25,305,000(7)

113,770,000(8)

Series 2002D Series 2002D August 1, 2028 Series 2002D 
Series 2005A 

160,985,000 
21,280,000(7)

Series 2002-QZAB Series 2002-QZAB June 11, 2016 Series 2002-QZAB 678,572 
Series 2003A Series 2003A August 1, 2021 Series 2003A 52,875,000 
Series 2003B Series 2003B August 1, 2029 Series 2003B 124,295,000 
Series 2004A(3) Series 2004A-1 and 

Series 2004A-2 
August 1, 2029 
August 1, 2016 

Series 2004A 98,375,000

Series 2004-QZAB Series 2004-QZAB April 29, 2020 Series 2004-QZAB 2,059,660 
Series 2005-QZAB Series 2005-QZAB December 15, 2020 Series 2005-QZAB 1,506,798 
Series 2005B(4) Series 2005B August 1, 2010 Series 2005B 31,395,000 
Series 2006A(5) Series 2006A-1 and 

Series 2006A-2 
August 1, 2031 
August 1, 2011 

Series 2006A 222,015,000 

Series 2007A(6) Series 2007A-1 and 
Series 2007A-2 

August 1, 2031 
August 1, 2015 

Series 2007A 268,545,000 

Series 2007B Series 2007B  August 1, 2025 Series 2007B $119,400,000 
(1) Includes the Series 2001A-1 Lease and the Series 2001A-2 Lease. 
(2) Includes the Series 2002A-1 Lease and the Series 2002A-2 Lease. 
(3) Includes the Series 2004A-1 Lease and the Series 2004A-2 Lease. 
(4) Includes the Series 2005B-1 Lease and the Series 2005B-2 Lease. 
(5) Includes the Series 2006A-1 Lease and the Series 2006A-2 Lease 
(6) Includes the Series 2007A-1 Lease and the Series 2007A-2. 
(7) On March 22, 2005, the School Board issued $125,630,000 aggregate principal amount of Series 2005A Certificates, the 

proceeds of which were deposited in escrow and applied to advance refund a portion of the Series 2001A, Series 2002A, 
Series 2002C and Series 2002D Certificates.  The listed principal amounts represent the approximate principal portion of 
the Series 2005A Certificates allocated to each refunded Series. 

(8) On March 22, 2007, the School Board issued $192,310,000 aggregate principal amount of Series 2007C Certificates, the 
proceeds of which were deposited in escrow and applied to advance refund a portion of the Series 2001A and Series 2002C 
Certificates.  The listed principal amounts represent the approximate principal portion of the Series 2007C Certificates 
allocated to each refunded Series. 

(9) Number represents the Series 1997A Certificates to remain outstanding after the issuance of the Series 2007D Certificates. 

The Outstanding Series 1997A Certificates, the Series 2001A Certificates, the 
Series 2002A Certificates, the Series 2001B Certificates, the Series 2002A Certificates, 
the Series 2002B Certificates, the Series 2002 QZAB Certificates, the Series 2002D 
Certificates, the Series 2002E Certificates, the Series 2003A Certificates, the Series 
2003B Certificates, the Series 2004A Certificates, the Series 2004 QZAB Certificates, the 



4

Series 2005 QZAB Certificates, the Series 2005A Certificates, the Series 2005B 
Certificates, the Series 2006A Certificates, the Series 2007A Certificates, the Series 
2007B Certificates and the Series 2007C Certificates, are collectively referred to herein 
as the "Prior Certificates."  The Series 1994A Lease, the Series 1995A Lease, the Series 
1996A Lease, the Series 2000A Lease, the Series 2002A Leases, the Series 2002B Lease, 
the Series 2002D Lease, the Series 2002 QZAB Lease, the Series 2003A Lease, the 
Series 2003B Lease, the Series 2004 QZAB Lease, the Series 2005 QZAB Lease, the 
Series 2005B Leases, the Series 2006A Leases, the Series 2007A Leases and the Series 
2007B Lease, are collectively referred to herein as the "Prior Leases."  The Series 1994A 
Lease identified in the table on the prior page is herein referred to as the "Series 1994A 
Prior Lease."  See "THE MASTER LEASE FACILITIES," "THE PRIOR FACILITIES" 
and "THE MASTER LEASE PROGRAM." 

After completion of the Series 2007A and Series 2007B Facilities (described 
below under the caption "THE PRIOR FACILITIES") the School Board will have 
approximately 43% of all gross square feet of educational facilities space in the District 
under the Master Lease.  See "THE MASTER LEASE FACILITIES" and "THE PRIOR 
FACILITIES." 

Pursuant to the applicable provisions of Florida law, including particularly 
Chapters 1001-1013, Florida Statutes, as amended, the School Board has, by Resolution 
duly adopted by the School Board on March 14, 2007 authorized the execution and 
delivery of the Master Lease and Amended and Restated Schedule 1994A, dated as of 
May 1, 2007, which amends and restates the Series 1994A Prior Lease in its entirety 
(together with the Master Lease, the "Series 1994A Lease"). 

The initial term of the Series 1994A Lease commenced as of November 1, 1994 
through and including June 30, 2005, has been automatically renewed to date and is 
automatically renewable annually through and including June 30, 2015, unless sooner 
terminated as described herein.  Subject to the Board's right to substitute facilities, the 
Facilities being lease purchased under the Series 1994A Lease includes a learning center, 
two elementary schools and two middle schools (the "Series 1994A Facilities").  See 
"THE SERIES 1994A LEASE" and "THE SERIES 1994A FACILITIES." 

The School Board currently holds title to the sites on which the Series 1994A 
Facilities are located (the "Series 1994A Facility Sites").  Pursuant to the Series 1994A 
Ground Lease dated as of November 1, 1994 (the "Series 1994A Ground Lease"), the 
School Board is leasing the Series 1994A Facility Sites to the Corporation for an initial 
term which commenced on November 1, 1994 and ends on August 1, 2020, subject to 
Permitted Encumbrances (as defined in the Series 1994A Ground Lease), and subject to 
earlier termination or extension as set forth therein.  See "APPENDIX C - FORMS OF 
CERTAIN LEGAL DOCUMENTS - The Series 1994A Ground Lease."  Pursuant to the 
Series 1994A Assignment Agreement dated as of November 1, 1994 (the "Series 1994A 
Assignment"), between the Corporation and the Trustee, the Corporation has irrevocably 
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assigned to the Trustee for the benefit of the owners of the Series 2007D Certificates and 
the Outstanding Series 1997A Certificates substantially all of its right, title and interest in 
and to the Series 1994A Ground Lease and the Series 1994A Lease including the right to 
receive the Basic Lease Payments and all other amounts due under the Series 1994A 
Lease, as herein described.  See "APPENDIX C - FORMS OF CERTAIN LEGAL 
DOCUMENTS - Series 1994A Assignment." 

The scheduled payment of principal and interest in respect of the Series 2007D 
Certificates will be insured by a municipal bond insurance policy (the "Policy") issued by 
MBIA Insurance Corporation (the "Insurer" or "MBIA") concurrently with the delivery 
of the Series 2007D Certificates.  See "MUNICIPAL BOND INSURANCE." 

Brief descriptions of the District, the School Board, the Insurer, the Policy, the 
Series 1994A Facilities are included in this Offering Statement together with summaries 
of certain provisions of the Series 2007D Certificates, the Master Lease, the Series 
1994A Lease, the Series 1994A Ground Lease, the Trust Agreement and the Series 
1994A Assignment.  Such descriptions and summaries do not purport to be 
comprehensive or definitive.  All references herein to the Master Lease, the Series 1994A 
Lease, the Trust Agreement, the Series 1994A Ground Lease and the Series 1994A 
Assignment are qualified in their entirety by reference to the respective complete 
documents.  Copies of the documents may be obtained upon written request and payment 
of the costs of duplication to the Trustee at 10161 Centurion Parkway, Jacksonville, 
Florida 32256, or to the District at 3300 Forest Hill Boulevard, Suite A-334, West Palm 
Beach, Florida 33406-5813, Office of the Treasurer.  Capitalized terms used herein and 
not otherwise defined will have the meanings given them in "APPENDIX C - FORMS 
OF CERTAIN LEGAL DOCUMENTS." 

PURPOSE OF THE SERIES 2007D CERTIFICATES AND PLAN OF 
PREPAYMENT OF REFUNDED SERIES 1997A CERTIFICATES 

The Series 1994A Prior Lease is being amended and restated and a portion of the 
proceeds of the Series 2007D Certificates are being applied to prepay that portion of the 
Series 1997A Prior Certificates maturing August 1, 2009 through and including August 1, 
2015 (the "Refunded Series 1997A Certificates"), and refinance a portion of the cost of 
acquisition and construction of the Series 1994A Facilities, thus reducing the Basic Lease 
Payments due under the Series 1994A Lease.  As noted under "INTRODUCTION" the 
portion of the Series 1997A Certificates which will remain outstanding and which do not 
constitute Refunded Series 1997A Certificates are referred to herein as the "Outstanding 
Series 1997A Certificates." 

As stated above, a portion of the proceeds of the Series 2007D Certificates will be 
applied to prepay the Refunded Series 1997A Certificates and refinance a portion of the 
costs of the Series 1994A Facilities which the School Board acquired, constructed and 
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installed from the proceeds of the Refunded Series 1997A Certificates.  The Refunded 
Series 1997A Certificates will be called for prepayment prior to maturity on August 1, 
2007, at a prepayment price equal to 101% of the par amount of the Refunded Series 
1997A Certificates to be prepaid, plus accrued interest to the prepayment date. 

Upon the issuance of the Series 2007D Certificates and the deposit in an escrow 
deposit trust fund created pursuant to the Escrow Deposit Agreement, dated as of April 1, 
2007, by and between the School Board and The Bank of New York Trust Company, 
N.A., as Escrow Agent, of moneys and certain United States Treasury Obligations (the 
"Defeasance Securities") which, together with the interest earnings thereon and cash held 
uninvested, if any, will be sufficient to pay the Basic Lease Payments represented by the 
Refunded Series 1997A Certificates to their date of prepayment and the prepayment price 
on said prepayment date, Co-Special Tax Counsel will render its opinion to the effect 
that, assuming the deposit and application of the Defeasance Securities and any 
uninvested cash in accordance with the terms of the Escrow Deposit Agreement, 
provision having been made for the payment of the Basic Lease Payments represented by 
the Refunded Series 1997A Certificates, the Refunded Series 1997A Certificates will be 
deemed to be paid and the obligations under the Series 1994A Lease to pay the Basic 
Lease Payments as represented by the Refunded Series 1997A Certificates will have been 
released and discharged with respect to the Refunded Series 1997A Certificates.  Such 
opinion will be rendered in reliance upon the verification report of The Arbitrage Group, 
Inc., independent certified public accountants described herein under the heading 
"VERIFICATION OF MATHEMATICAL COMPUTATIONS." 

THE SERIES 2007D CERTIFICATES 

General

The Series 2007D Certificates will be dated their date of delivery, will mature in 
the years and principal amounts and accrue interest at the rates set forth on the inside 
cover page of this Offering Statement.  The Series 2007D Certificates shall initially be 
issued in "book-entry" form in denominations of $5,000 and integral multiples thereof 
and one fully registered Series 2007D Certificate for each maturity as set forth on the 
inside cover page, each in the aggregate principal amount of such maturity, will be 
initially registered in the name of "Cede & Co." as nominee of DTC.  Individual 
purchases will be made in increments of $5,000 or integral multiples thereof. 

The principal portion due on the Series 2007D Certificates at maturity or earlier 
prepayment represents undivided proportionate interest in the principal portion of the 
Basic Lease Payments due on each of the dates set forth in the Series 1994A Lease with 
respect to the Series 2007D Certificates.  The interest portion due on the Series 2007D 
Certificates, payable on February 1 and August 1 of each year to and including the date 
of maturity or earlier prepayment, commencing on August 1, 2007 (each a "Payment 
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Date"), represents undivided proportionate interests in the interest portion of Basic Lease 
Payments due on the December 30 and June 30 prior to each Payment Date to and 
including the maturity or earlier prepayment of the Series 2007D Certificates.  The 
principal portion or Prepayment Price of the Series 2007D Certificates is payable to the 
registered owner upon presentation at the designated corporate trust office of the Trustee.  
Except as otherwise provided in connection with the maintenance of a book-entry only 
system of registration of the Series 2007D Certificates, the interest portion of the Basic 
Lease Payments represented by the Series 2007D Certificates is payable to the registered 
owner at the address shown on the registration books maintained by the Trustee as of the 
15th day of the month (whether or not a business day) preceding the Payment Date or at 
the prior written request and expense of any registered owner of at least $1,000,000 in 
aggregate principal amount of Series 2007D Certificates by bank wire transfer to a bank 
account in the United States designated in writing prior to the fifteenth day of the month 
next preceding each Payment Date.  Notwithstanding the above, reference is made to the 
book-entry system of registration described under "BOOK-ENTRY ONLY SYSTEM" 
below.

Prepayment

No Optional Prepayment.  The Series 2007D Certificates shall not be subject to 
prepayment at the option of the School Board prior to maturity. 

Extraordinary Prepayment.  Series 2007D Certificates are subject to prepayment in 
whole or in part at any time, and if in part, in inverse order of maturity as shall be 
designated by the School Board, and by lot within a maturity in such manner as the 
Trustee shall determine to be fair and appropriate, in an amount equal to the principal 
portion of Basic Lease Payments prepaid under the Series 1994A Lease on a pro rata 
basis with the Outstanding Series 1997A Certificates at a Prepayment Price of par plus 
the interest accrued to the Prepayment Date, if there are Net Proceeds equal to or greater 
than 10% of the remaining principal portion of the Basic Lease Payments relating to the 
Series 1994A Facilities as a result of the damage, destruction or condemnation of any 
portion of the Series 1994A Facilities and an election is made by the School Board under 
the Master Lease to apply the amount to the prepayment in part of the principal portions 
of Basic Lease Payment relating to the Series 1994A Facilities and represented by the 
Series 2007D Certificates. 

At the election of the Insurer (exercised in its sole discretion), Series 2007D 
Certificates are subject to prepayment in whole at any time from funds provided by the 
Insurer, at a Prepayment Price of par plus the interest accrued to the Prepayment Date, if 
the Lease Term of all Lease is terminated either because funds have not been 
appropriated for Lease Payments under any Leases or the School Board has defaulted 
under any Lease. 
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Selection.  If less than all of the Series 2007D Certificates are called for 
prepayment, the particular Series 2007D Certificates or portions thereof to be prepaid 
will be in multiples of $5,000 and, except as otherwise provided above, the maturity of 
the Series 2007D Certificates to be prepaid shall be in such order of maturity as shall be 
designated by the School Board.  If less than all the Series 2007D Certificates of like 
maturity are called for prepayment, the particular Series 2007D Certificates or portions 
thereof to be prepaid will be selected by lot by the Trustee in such manner as the Trustee 
deems fair and appropriate.  The portion of any Series 2007D Certificate of a 
denomination of more than $5,000 to be prepaid will be in the principal amount of $5,000 
or an integral multiple thereof, and, in selecting portions of such Series 2007D 
Certificates for prepayment, the Trustee will treat each such Series 2007D Certificate as 
representing that number of Series 2007D Certificates in $5,000 denominations which is 
obtained by dividing the principal amount of such Series 2007D Certificate to be prepaid 
in part by $5,000. 

As long as a book-entry system is used for determining beneficial ownership of 
Series 2007D Certificates, if less than all of the Series 2007D Certificates with the same 
maturity date are to be prepaid, DTC and its Participants (as described herein) shall 
determine, by lot, which of the Series 2007D Certificates with the same maturity date are 
to be prepaid.  See "BOOK-ENTRY ONLY SYSTEM" herein. 

Notice.  When prepayment of Series 2007D Certificates is required, the Trustee 
will mail a copy of the notice required by the Trust Agreement, postage prepaid, not less 
than thirty days before the Prepayment Date in the case of optional prepayments or 
extraordinary prepayment due to damage, destruction or condemnation of the Series 
1994A Facilities, and not less than five days nor more than ten days before the 
Prepayment Date in the case of extraordinary prepayment for termination of all Leases 
upon an event of non-appropriation or in certain events of default under any Lease, to the 
Holders of any Series 2007D Certificates or portions thereof to be prepaid, at their last 
addresses appearing upon the Series 2007D Certificates registry books, but any defect in 
the notice to a particular Series 2007D Certificate holder will not affect the validity of the 
proceedings for the prepayment of Series 2007D Certificates. 

As long as a book-entry system is used for determining beneficial ownership of 
Series 2007D Certificates, notice of prepayment will only be sent to DTC.  DTC will be 
responsible for notifying the DTC Participants, which will in turn be responsible for 
notifying the Beneficial Owners.  Any failure of DTC to notify any DTC Participant, or 
of any DTC Participant to notify the Beneficial Owner of any such notice, will not affect 
the validity of the prepayment of the Series 2007D Certificates. 

Effect of Prepayment.  If, on the Prepayment Date, moneys for the payment of the 
Prepayment Price of the Series 2007D Certificates or portions thereof to be prepaid are 
held by the Trustee and available therefore on the Prepayment Date and if notice of 
prepayment has been given as described above, then from and after the Prepayment Date, 
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the interest portion of the Series 2007D Certificates or the portion thereof called for 
prepayment will cease to accrue and become payable.  If such moneys are not available 
on the Prepayment Date, the principal portion represented by such Series 2007D 
Certificates or portions thereof will continue to bear interest until paid at the same rate as 
would have accrued had it not been called for prepayment. 

BOOK-ENTRY ONLY SYSTEM 

THE INFORMATION IN THIS SECTION CONCERNING DTC AND DTC'S 
BOOK-ENTRY ONLY SYSTEM HAS BEEN OBTAINED FROM SOURCES THAT 
THE CORPORATION AND THE SCHOOL BOARD BELIEVE TO BE RELIABLE, 
BUT NEITHER THE CORPORATION NOR THE SCHOOL BOARD TAKE ANY 
RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE ACCURACY THEREOF. 

The Depository Trust Company ("DTC"), New York, New York, initially will act 
as securities depository for the Series 2007D Certificates.  The Series 2007D Certificates 
will be issued as fully-registered securities registered in the name of Cede & Co. (DTC's 
partnership nominee) or such other name as may be requested by an authorized 
representative of DTC.  One fully-registered Series 2007D Certificate will be issued for 
each maturity of the Series 2007D Certificates, as set forth on the inside cover page 
hereof, and will be deposited with DTC. 

DTC, the world's largest depository, is a limited-purpose trust company organized 
under the New York Banking Law, a "banking organization" within the meaning of the 
New York Banking Law, a member of the Federal Reserve System, a "clearing 
corporation" within the meaning of the New York Uniform Commercial Code, and a 
"clearing agency" registered pursuant to the provisions of Section 17A of the Securities 
Exchange Act of 1934.  DTC holds and provides asset servicing for over 2.2 million 
issues of U.S. and non-U.S. equity issues, corporate and municipal debt issues, and 
money market instruments from over 100 countries that DTC's participants ("Direct 
Participants") deposit with DTC.  DTC also facilities the post-trade settlement among 
Direct Participants of sales and other securities transactions in deposited securities, 
through electronic computerized book-entry transfers and pledges between Direct 
Participants' accounts.  This eliminates the need for physical movement of securities 
certificates.  Direct Participants include both U.S. and non-U.S. securities brokers and 
dealers, banks, trust companies, clearing corporations, and certain other organizations.  
DTC is a wholly-owned subsidiary of The Depository Trust & Clearing Corporation 
("DTCC").  DTCC, in turn, is owned by a number of Direct Participants of DTC and 
members of the National Securities Clearing Corporation, Fixed Income Clearing 
Corporation and Emerging Markets Clearing Corporation, (NSCC, FICC and EMCC,  
also subsidiaries of DTCC), as well as by the New York Stock Exchange, Inc., the 
American Stock Exchange LLC, and the National Association of Securities Dealers, Inc.  
Access to the DTC system is also available to others such as both U.S. and non-U.S. 
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securities brokers and dealers, banks, trust companies, and clearing corporations that 
clear through or maintain a custodial relationship with a Direct Participant, either directly 
or indirectly ("Indirect Participants").  DTC has Standard & Poor's highest rating: AAA.  
The DTC rules applicable to its Participants area on file with the Securities and Exchange 
Commission.  More information about DTC can be found at http://www.dtcc.com and 
www.dtc.com.

So long as the book-entry only system is in effect, beneficial interests in the Series 
2007D Certificates will be available in book-entry form only, in the principal amount of 
$5,000 or any integral multiple thereof.  Purchasers of beneficial interests in the Series 
2007D Certificates will not receive certificates representing their beneficial interests in 
the Series 2007D Certificates purchased.  The underwriters for the Series 2007D 
Certificates are expected to confirm original issuance purchases of beneficial interests 
with statements containing certain terms of the Series 2007D Certificates in which such 
beneficial interests are purchased. 

Purchases of Series 2007D Certificates under the DTC system must be made by or 
through Direct Participants, which will receive a credit for the Series 2007D Certificates 
on DTC's records.  The ownership interest of each actual purchaser of each Series 2007D 
Certificate ("Beneficial Owner") is in turn to be recorded on the Direct and Indirect 
Participants' records.  Beneficial Owners will not receive written confirmation from DTC 
of their purchase.  Beneficial Owners are, however, expected to receive written 
confirmations providing details of the transaction, as well as periodic statements of their 
holdings, from the Direct or Indirect Participant through which the Beneficial Owner 
entered into the transaction.  Transfers of ownership interests in the Series 2007D 
Certificates are to be accomplished by entries made on the books of Direct and Indirect 
Participants acting on behalf of Beneficial Owners.  Beneficial Owners will not receive 
certificates representing their ownership interests in Series 2007D Certificates, except in 
the event that use of the book-entry system for the Series 2007D Certificates is 
discontinued. 

To facilitate subsequent transfers, all Series 2007D Certificates deposited by 
Direct Participants with DTC are registered in the name of DTC's partnership nominee, 
Cede & Co., or such other name as may be requested by an authorized representative of 
DTC.  The deposit of Series 2007D Certificates with DTC and their registration in the 
name of Cede & Co. or such other DTC nominee do not effect any change in beneficial 
ownership.  DTC has no knowledge of the actual Beneficial Owners of the Series 2007D 
Certificates; DTC's records reflect only the identity of the Direct Participants to whose 
accounts such Series 2007D Certificates are credited, which may or may not be the 
Beneficial Owners.  The Direct and Indirect Participants will remain responsible for 
keeping account of their holdings on behalf of their customers. 

Conveyance of notices and other communications by DTC to Direct Participants, 
by Direct Participants to Indirect Participants, and by Direct Participants and Indirect 
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Participants to Beneficial Owners will be governed by arrangements among them, subject 
to any statutory or regulatory requirements as may be in effect from time to time. 

The Trustee will make payments of principal of, premium, if any, and interest on 
the Series 2007D Certificates to DTC or such other nominee, as may be requested by an 
authorized representative of DTC, as registered owner of the Series 2007D Certificates.  
DTC's practice is to credit Direct Participants' accounts upon DTC's receipt of funds and 
corresponding detail information from the Trustee, on payable dates in accordance with 
their respective holdings shown on DTC's records.  Payments by Participants to 
Beneficial Owners will be governed by standing instructions and customary practices, as 
is the case with securities held for the accounts of customers in bearer form or registered 
in "street name," and will be the responsibility of such Participant and not of DTC nor its 
nominee, the Trustee, the School Board or the Corporation, subject to any statutory or 
regulatory requirements as may be in effect from time to time.  Payment of redemption 
proceeds, distributions, and dividend payments to Cede & Co. (or such other nominee as 
may be requested by an authorized representative of DTC) is the responsibility of the 
Trustee, disbursement of such payments to Direct Participants will be the responsibility 
of DTC, and disbursement of such payments to the Beneficial Owners will be the 
responsibility of Direct and Indirect Participants. 

The Trustee will send redemption notices to DTC.  If less than all of the Securities 
within an issue are being redeemed, DTC's practice is to determine by lot the amount of 
interest of each Direct Participant in such issue to be redeemed. 

Neither DTC nor Cede & Co. (nor any other DTC nominee) will consent or vote 
with respect to Series 2007D Certificates unless authorized by a Direct Participant in 
accordance with DTC's Procedures.  Under its usual procedures, DTC mails an Omnibus 
Proxy to the Trustee or the Corporation as soon as possible after the record date.  The 
Omnibus Proxy assigns Cede & Co.'s consenting or voting rights to those Direct 
Participants to whose accounts Series 2007D Certificates are credited on the record date 
(identified in a listing attached to the Omnibus Proxy). 

THE CORPORATION, THE SCHOOL BOARD AND THE TRUSTEE WILL 
HAVE NO RESPONSIBILITY OR OBLIGATION TO THE BENEFICIAL OWNERS, 
DTC PARTICIPANTS OR THE PERSONS FOR WHOM DTC PARTICIPANTS ACT 
AS NOMINEES WITH RESPECT TO THE SERIES 2007D CERTIFICATES, FOR 
THE ACCURACY OF RECORDS OF DTC, CEDE & CO. OR ANY DTC 
PARTICIPANT WITH RESPECT TO THE SERIES 2007D CERTIFICATES OR THE 
PROVIDING OF NOTICE OR PAYMENT OF PRINCIPAL, OR INTEREST, OR ANY 
PREMIUM ON THE SERIES 2007D CERTIFICATES, TO DTC PARTICIPANTS OR 
BENEFICIAL OWNERS, OR THE SELECTION OF SERIES 2007D CERTIFICATES 
FOR REDEMPTION. 
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The Corporation, the School Board and the Trustee cannot give any assurances 
that DTC, DTC Participants or others will distribute payments of principal of, premium, 
if any, and interest on the Series 2007D Certificates paid to DTC or its nominee, or any 
redemption or other notices, to the Beneficial Owners, or that they will do so on a timely 
basis or that DTC will serve or act in a manner described in this Offering Statement. 

For every transfer and exchange of beneficial interests in the Series 2007D 
Certificates, the Beneficial Owner may be charged a sum sufficient to cover any tax, fee 
or other government charge that may be imposed in relation thereto. 

DTC may determine to discontinue providing its services with respect to the Series 
2007D Certificates at any time by giving notice to the School Board and the Trustee and 
discharging its responsibilities with respect thereto under applicable law.  Under such 
circumstances, in the event that a successor depository is not obtained, Series 2007D 
Certificates are required to be printed and delivered.  In addition, the Trustee, at the 
direction of the School Board, may determine to discontinue the use of book-entry 
transfers through DTC (or any successor securities depository).  Under such 
circumstances, certificated Series 2007D Certificates are required to be delivered as 
described in the Trust Agreement. 

SECURITY FOR THE SERIES 2007D CERTIFICATES 

General

The Series 2007D Certificates evidence undivided proportionate interests in the 
principal portion and interest portion of Basic Lease Payments made by the School Board 
under the Series 1994A Lease on a pro rata basis with the Outstanding Series 1997A 
Certificates.  The Series 2007D Certificates are secured by and payable from the Trust 
Estate established for the Series 2007D Certificates (the "Trust Estate") pursuant to the 
Trust Agreement and any amounts payable under the Policy.  The Trust Estate consists of 
all estate, right, title and interest of the Trustee in and to the Basic Lease Payments under 
the Series 1994A Lease, and all amounts held in the funds and accounts under the Trust 
Agreement in accordance with the provisions of the Master Lease and the Trust 
Agreement, including investment earnings thereon, and any and all monies received by 
the Trustee pursuant to the Series 1994A Lease and the Trust Agreement which are not 
required to be remitted to the School Board or the Corporation pursuant to the Master 
Lease or the Trust Agreement on a pro rata basis with the rights granted to the holders of 
the Outstanding Series 1997A Certificates. 

Neither the Trustee, as assignee of the Corporation, nor the School Board will 
mortgage or grant a security interest in the Series 1994A Facilities.  Upon termination of 
any of the Series 1994A Lease upon the occurrence of an event of non-appropriation or 
an event of default, however, the Series 1994A Lease provides that the School Board 
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must surrender possession of the Series 1994A Facilities to the Trustee as assignee of the 
Corporation for disposition by sale or re-letting of its interest in such Facilities as 
provided in the Trust Agreement, and any proceeds of any such disposition of such 
Facilities will be applied to the payment of the Series 2007D Certificates and the 
Outstanding Series 1997A Certificates after payment of the expenses of the Trustee.  The 
School Board may not be dispossessed of any personal property financed, in whole or in 
part, with the proceeds of Certificates.  See "THE SERIES 1994A FACILITIES" herein 
for a description of the Series 1994A Facilities against which the Trustee may exercise 
rights on behalf of the Owners of the Series 2007D Certificates.  See "THE SERIES 
1994A LEASE - Effect of Termination for Non-Appropriation or Default." 

Lease Payments 

All Lease Payments and all other amounts required to be paid by the School Board 
under the Series 1994A Lease, the Prior Leases and all other Leases will be made from 
funds authorized by law and regulations of the State of Florida Department of Education 
to be used for such purpose and budgeted and appropriated for such purpose by the 
School Board.  Revenues available to the District for operational purposes and capital 
projects such as the Series 1994A Facilities are described under "REVENUE, 
FINANCIAL RESULTS AND LIABILITIES OF THE DISTRICT."  Such revenues are 
also used to pay other outstanding obligations of the District. 

The Trust Agreement provides for the establishment and maintenance of separate 
Lease Payment Accounts for deposit of Basic Lease Payments appropriated and paid 
under the Series 1994A Lease with respect to each Series of Certificates secured thereby.  
Separate Lease Payment Accounts are established for each new group of Facilities to be 
financed by a Series of Certificates issued under the Trust Agreement.  Lease Payments 
due under the schedules to the Master Lease are subject to annual appropriation by the 
School Board on an all-or-none basis and are payable solely from legally available funds 
appropriated by the School Board for such purposes; provided that Lease Payments with 
respect to a particular schedule and Series of Certificates may be additionally and 
separately secured by a Credit Facility.  Such additional Facilities may be financed 
through the sale of additional Series of Certificates under the Trust Agreement.  THE 
SCHOOL BOARD MAY NOT BUDGET AND APPROPRIATE FOR A PORTION OF 
LEASE PAYMENTS DUE FOR ALL OF THE FACILITIES LEASED UNDER THE 
MASTER LEASE; IT MUST BUDGET AND APPROPRIATE FOR ALL SUCH 
LEASE PAYMENTS OR NONE OF THEM.  THERE CAN BE NO ASSURANCE 
THAT SUFFICIENT FUNDS WILL BE APPROPRIATED OR OTHERWISE BE 
MADE AVAILABLE TO MAKE ALL OF THE LEASE PAYMENTS DUE UNDER 
THE MASTER LEASE. 
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Limited Obligation of the School Board 

THE SCHOOL BOARD IS NOT LEGALLY REQUIRED TO APPROPRIATE 
MONEYS TO MAKE LEASE PAYMENTS.  LEASE PAYMENTS ARE PAYABLE 
FROM FUNDS APPROPRIATED BY THE SCHOOL BOARD FOR SUCH PURPOSE 
FROM CURRENT OR OTHER FUNDS AUTHORIZED BY LAW AND 
REGULATIONS OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION.  
NEITHER THE DISTRICT, THE SCHOOL BOARD, THE STATE OF FLORIDA, 
NOR ANY POLITICAL SUBDIVISION OR AGENCY THEREOF IS OBLIGATED 
TO PAY, EXCEPT FROM SCHOOL BOARD APPROPRIATED FUNDS, ANY SUMS 
DUE UNDER THE SERIES 1994A LEASE FROM ANY SOURCE OF TAXATION, 
AND THE FULL FAITH AND CREDIT OF THE SCHOOL BOARD, THE DISTRICT, 
THE STATE OF FLORIDA OR ANY POLITICAL SUBDIVISION OR AGENCY 
THEREOF IS NOT PLEDGED FOR PAYMENT OF SUCH SUMS DUE 
THEREUNDER, AND SUCH SUMS DO NOT CONSTITUTE AN INDEBTEDNESS 
OF THE SCHOOL BOARD, THE DISTRICT, THE STATE OF FLORIDA OR ANY 
POLITICAL SUBDIVISION OR AGENCY THEREOF WITHIN THE MEANING OF 
ANY CONSTITUTIONAL OR STATUTORY PROVISION OR LIMITATION.  
NEITHER THE CORPORATION, THE TRUSTEE NOR ANY CERTIFICATE 
HOLDER MAY COMPEL THE LEVY OF ANY AD VALOREM TAXES BY THE 
SCHOOL BOARD, THE DISTRICT, THE STATE OF FLORIDA OR ANY 
POLITICAL SUBDIVISION OR AGENCY THEREOF TO PAY ANY SUMS, 
INCLUDING THE BASIC LEASE PAYMENTS, DUE UNDER THE SERIES 1994A 
LEASE.  SEE "RISK FACTORS" HEREIN. 

Additional Leases 

As noted above, the School Board has entered into the Prior Leases and may enter 
into other Leases under the Master Lease in addition to the Series 1994A Lease and the 
Prior Leases.  See "THE MASTER LEASE PROGRAM."  Failure to appropriate funds to 
make Lease Payments under any Lease will, and certain events of default under a Lease 
may, result in the termination of the Lease Term of all Leases, including the Series 
1994A Lease.  Upon any such termination of the Lease Term of all Leases, the School 
Board must surrender all Facilities, including the Series 1994A Facilities (excluding 
certain designated Facilities), to the Trustee for sale or re-letting of the Trustee's interest.  
The proceeds of any such disposition of the Series 1994A Facilities will be applied solely 
to the payment of the Series 2007D Certificates and the Outstanding Series 1997A 
Certificates, as described in the Series 1994A Lease.  In no event will owners of the 
Series 2007D Certificates have any interest in or right to the proceeds of the disposition 
of Facilities financed with the proceeds of another Series of Certificates (other than that 
portion of the Series 1994A Facilities financed with the proceeds of the Refunded Series 
1997A Certificates).  There can be no assurance that the remedies available to the Trustee 
upon any such termination of the Lease Term of all Leases and the disposition of the 
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Series 1994A Facilities will produce sufficient amounts to pay the outstanding Series 
2007D Certificates. 

For a discussion of remedies available to the Trustee upon the occurrence of an 
event of the non-appropriation of funds to pay Lease Payments or upon the occurrence of 
an event of default, see "THE SERIES 1994A LEASE - Termination of Lease Term" and 
"Effect of Termination for Non-Appropriation or Default" and "APPENDIX C - FORMS 
OF CERTAIN LEGAL DOCUMENTS - The Master Lease." 

Additional Certificates; Outstanding Certificates 

With respect to any Additional Lease, one or more series of Additional 
Certificates may be authorized by the Corporation at the request of the School Board and 
executed and delivered by the Trustee for the purpose of:  (a) financing the cost of 
acquisition, construction, installation and equipping of any Facilities; (b) financing the 
cost of completing the acquisition, construction, installation and equipping of any 
Facilities; (c) financing the cost of increasing, improving, modifying, expanding or 
replacing any Facilities; (d) paying or providing for the payment of the principal portion 
and interest portion of the Basic Lease Payments with respect to, or the Purchase Option 
Price (as described under "SECURITY FOR THE SERIES 2007D CERTIFICATES - 
Optional Prepayment Price") of, all or a portion of the Facilities financed from the 
proceeds of any series of Certificates previously executed and delivered; (e) funding a 
Reserve Account in an amount equal to the applicable Reserve Account Requirement, if 
any; (f) capitalizing the interest portion of Basic Lease Payments during construction; or 
(g) paying the applicable Costs of Issuance.  The aggregate principal amount of 
Additional Certificates which may be executed and delivered under the provisions of the 
Trust Agreement is not limited, except as may be provided with respect to a particular 
series of Additional Certificates in any Supplemental Trust Agreement creating such 
series.

Unless otherwise set forth in the Supplemental Trust Agreement authorizing the 
issuance of more than one series of Certificates, each Certificate within a Series of 
Certificates executed and delivered pursuant to the Trust Agreement shall rank pari passu 
and be equally and ratably secured under the Trust Agreement with each other Certificate 
of such series, but not with any Certificates of any other series, without preference, 
priority, or distinction of any such Certificate over any other such Certificate, except that 
to the extent that Basic Lease Payments available for payment to all Certificate holders 
are less than all amounts owed with respect to all Series of Certificates on any Payment 
Date, such amounts available shall be applied on a pro rata basis to Certificate holders of 
all Series in accordance with the ratio that the principal balance of each Series of 
Certificates outstanding bears to the total amount of Certificates Outstanding under the 
Trust Agreement. 
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As described under the caption "INTRODUCTION," the School Board has entered 
into the Prior Leases and issued the Prior Certificates related thereto. 

Optional Prepayment Price 

The School Board has the right to prepay all or a portion of the Basic Lease 
Payments represented by the Series 2007D Certificates and in connection therewith 
remove all or a portion of the Series 1994A Facilities from the Series 1994A Lease and 
from the lien of the Series 1994A Ground Lease, by paying the Purchase Option Price for 
the specific Series 1994A Facilities being purchased or, to the extent permitted by law, by 
substituting other Facilities for the Series 1994A Facilities being acquired.  No such 
partial prepayment of the Series 2007D Certificates which is accomplished by the 
removal of Facilities from the Series 1994A Lease and from the lien of the Series 1994A 
Ground Lease may be made without the prior consent of the Insurer.  The Purchase 
Option Price, as of each Lease Payment Date, is:  (i) the Basic Lease Payment then due 
plus the amount designated in the Series 1994A Lease; (ii) minus any credits pursuant to 
the provisions of the Series 1994A Lease; (iii) plus an amount equal to the interest to 
accrue with respect to the Series 2007D Certificates and any other Certificates to be 
prepaid from such Lease Payment Date to the next available date for prepaying such 
Certificates; (iv) plus an amount equal to any other amounts then due and owing under 
the Lease or Leases applicable to such Facilities, as applicable, including any prepayment 
premiums payable on the Series 2007D Certificates and any other Certificates prepaid. 

Non-Appropriation Risk 

THE SCHOOL BOARD IS NOT LEGALLY REQUIRED TO 
APPROPRIATE MONEYS FOR THE PURPOSE OF MAKING LEASE 
PAYMENTS.  UNDER THE MASTER LEASE THE SCHOOL BOARD MAY 
NOT BUDGET AND APPROPRIATE AVAILABLE REVENUES TO MAKE 
LEASE PAYMENTS SELECTIVELY ON A LEASE BY LEASE BASIS, BUT 
MUST APPROPRIATE SUCH REVENUES FOR ALL LEASES OR NONE OF 
THEM.  FOR A DISCUSSION OF REMEDIES AVAILABLE TO THE TRUSTEE 
IN THE EVENT OF THE NON-APPROPRIATION OF FUNDS TO PAY LEASE 
PAYMENTS, SEE "THE SERIES 1994A LEASE - TERMINATION OF LEASE 
TERM" AND "EFFECT OF TERMINATION FOR NON-APPROPRIATION OR 
DEFAULT."  THERE CAN BE NO ASSURANCE THAT THE REMEDIES 
AVAILABLE TO THE TRUSTEE IN THE EVENT OF NON-APPROPRIATION 
WILL PRODUCE SUFFICIENT AMOUNTS TO FULLY PAY THE 
OUTSTANDING CERTIFICATES OR REIMBURSE THE INSURER FOR 
PAYING SUCH SUMS.
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Bond Insurance 

The scheduled payment of principal and interest in respect of the Series 2007D 
Certificates, when due, will be insured by a financial guaranty insurance policy (the 
"Policy") to be issued by MBIA Insurance Corporation concurrently with the delivery of 
the Series 2007D Certificates.  See "FINANCIAL GUARANTY INSURANCE" herein. 

No Reserve Account for Series 2007D Certificates 

There is no Reserve Account for the Series 2007D Certificates.  However, 
pursuant to a Supplemental Trust Agreement authorizing the issuance of any Series of 
Certificates, there may be established and maintained a separate Reserve Account to 
secure the payment of the principal and/or interest portion of the Basic Lease Payments 
related to such Series of Certificates.  Each such Reserve Account shall secure only the 
Series of Certificates for which it has been established.  See "APPENDIX C - FORMS 
OF CERTAIN LEGAL DOCUMENTS - The Master Trust Agreement." 

Interest Rate Exchange Agreements 

2002B Interest Rate Exchange Agreement:  In connection with the Series 2002B 
Certificates the School Board entered into an International Swaps and Derivatives 
Association, Inc. ("ISDA") Master Agreement with Citigroup Financial Products Inc. 
("CFPI"), formerly Salomon Brothers Holding Company Inc., (together with all 
schedules and confirmations thereto, the "2002B Interest Rate Exchange Agreement").  In 
general, the 2002B Interest Rate Exchange Agreement provides, subject to the terms and 
conditions thereof, for payment by the School Board to CFPI of a fixed rate of interest of 
4.22% and for payment by CFPI to the School Board of interest at a variable rate based 
on the Securities Industry and Financial Markets Association (formerly BMA) Municipal 
Swap Index (the “SIFMA Index”), or subsequent to an Alternate Floating Rate Date (as 
defined in the 2002B Interest Rate Exchange Agreement), at a variable rate based on 67% 
of "USD LIBOR-BBA," in each case based on an initial notional amount of 
$115,350,000 which declines simultaneously with the scheduled amortization of the 
related Series 2002B Certificates.  An Alternate Floating Rate Date occurred in 
September 2002, and since January 2003, CFPI has paid the School Board 67% of "USD 
LIBOR-BBA."  The intent of the 2002B Interest Rate Exchange Agreement is to 
effectively change the variable interest rate on the Series 2002B Certificates into a 
synthetic fixed rate of 4.22% per annum.  CFPI has an option to cancel the 2002B Interest 
Rate Exchange Agreement on any date on or after February 1, 2007 upon 30 days’ notice 
to the School Board.  As of the date hereof, the School Board has not received notice of 
CFPI’s intent to cancel.  The scheduled termination date of the 2002B Interest Rate 
Exchange Agreement is August 1, 2027.  The scheduled payments of the School Board 
when due pursuant to the 2002B Interest Rate Exchange Agreement are guaranteed by a 
financial guaranty insurance policy (the “2002B Swap Policy”) issued by Financial 
Security Assurance Inc. (“Financial Security”).  The 2002B Swap Policy does not 
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guarantee termination payments under the 2002B Interest Rate Exchange Agreement 
unless the termination is at the direction of Financial Security.  For additional information 
on the 2002B Interest Rate Exchange Agreement, see note 9 to the District’s basic 
financial statements attached hereto as Appendix B.

2002D Interest Rate Exchange Agreements:  The School Board has entered into 
three interest rate exchange agreements related to the Series 2002D Certificates  (i)  an 
ISDA Master Agreement with Citibank, N.A. ("Citibank") (the “Citibank Master 
Agreement” and together with all schedules thereto and a confirmation dated January 10, 
2003, the "2002D Interest Rate Exchange Agreement (2003)"); (ii) (the “Citibank Master 
Agreement” and together with all schedules thereto and the confirmation dated August 
10, 2005, the "2002D Interest Rate Exchange Agreement (2005)"); and (iii) an ISDA 
Master Agreement between UBS AG (“UBS”) and the School Board (together with all 
schedules thereto and a confirmation, dated September 13, 2006, the "2002D Interest 
Rate Exchange Agreement (2006)"). 

2002D Interest Rate Exchange Agreement (2003).  In general, the 2002D Interest 
Rate Exchange Agreement (2003) provides, subject to the terms and conditions thereof, 
for payment by the School Board to Citibank of interest calculated at a variable rate 
based on the SIFMA Index, less a fixed spread of 66.5 basis points and for payment by 
Citibank to the School Board of interest calculated at a variable rate based on 67% of 
"USD LIBOR - BBA" (as defined in the 1992 ISDA U.S. Municipal Counterparty 
Definitions), in each case based on a notional amount of $100,000,000.  The scheduled 
termination date of the 2002D Interest Rate Exchange Agreement (2003) is June 30, 
2028.  The scheduled payments of the School Board when due pursuant to the 2002D 
Interest Rate Exchange Agreement (2003) are guaranteed by a financial guaranty 
insurance policy (the “2003 Swap Policy”) issued by Financial Security.  The 2003 Swap 
Policy does not guarantee termination payments under the 2002D Interest Rate Exchange 
Agreement (2003) unless the termination is at the direction of Financial Security.  For 
additional information on the 2002D Interest Rate Exchange Agreement (2003), see note 
9 to the District’s basic financial statements attached hereto as Appendix B. 

2002D Interest Rate Exchange Agreement (2005).  Pursuant to the 2002D Interest 
Rate Exchange Agreement (2005), in exchange for an upfront payment from Citibank to 
the School Board, the School Board granted Citibank the option to put the District into a 
synthetic fixed payer swap, which option may be exercised by Citibank on February 1 in 
the years 2013 and 2014 and on August 1 in the years 2012 and 2013.  In the event that 
Citibank exercises its option and the swap commences, in general the 2002D Interest 
Rate Exchange Agreement (2005) provides, subject to the terms and conditions thereof, 
for payment by the School Board to Citibank of a fixed rate of interest of 4.71% and for 
payment by Citibank to the School Board of interest at a variable rate based on the 
SIFMA Index, in each case based on a declining notional amount of $116,555,000.  The 
scheduled termination date of the 2002D Interest Rate Exchange Agreement (2005) is 
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August 1, 2028.  The scheduled payments of the School Board when due pursuant to the 
2002D Interest Rate Exchange Agreement (2005) are guaranteed by a financial guaranty 
insurance policy (the “2005 Swap Policy”) issued by Financial Security.  The 2005 Swap 
Policy does not guarantee termination payments under the 2002D Interest Rate Exchange 
Agreement (2005) unless the termination is at the direction of Financial Security.  For 
additional information on the 2002D Interest Rate Exchange Agreement (2005), see note 
9 to the District’s basic financial statements attached hereto as Appendix B. 

2002D Interest Rate Exchange Agreement (2006):  Beginning on the effective date 
of June 30, 2007, the 2002D Interest Rate Exchange Agreement (2006) generally 
provides, subject to the terms and conditions thereof, for payment by the School Board to 
UBS of interest calculated at a variable rate based on 67% of "USD LIBOR - BBA" (as 
defined in the 2000 ISDA U.S. Municipal Counterparty Definitions) and for payment by 
UBS to the School Board of interest calculated at a variable rate based on 59.93% of the 
10 year designated maturity of the "USD ISDA Swap Rate" (as defined in the 2000 ISDA 
U.S. Municipal Counterparty Definitions), in each case based on a notional amount of 
$100,000,000.  The scheduled termination date of the 2002D Interest Rate Exchange 
Agreement (2006) is June 30, 2028.  The scheduled payments of the School Board when 
due pursuant to the 2002D Interest Rate Exchange Agreement (2006) are guaranteed by a 
financial guaranty insurance policy (the “2006 Swap Policy”) issued by Financial 
Security.  The 2006 Swap Policy does not guarantee termination payments under the 
2002D Interest Rate Exchange Agreement (2006) unless the termination is at the 
direction of Financial Security.   

2003B Interest Rate Exchange Agreement:  In connection with the Series 2003B 
Certificates the School Board entered into an ISDA Master Agreement with UBS AG 
(together with all schedules and confirmations thereto, the "2003B Interest Rate 
Exchange Agreement").  In general, the 2003B Interest Rate Exchange Agreement 
provides, subject to the terms and conditions thereof, for payment by the School Board to 
UBS of a fixed rate of interest of 3.91% and for payment by UBS to the School Board of 
interest at a variable rate based on the SIFMA Index, in each case based on an initial 
notional amount of $124,295,000 which declines simultaneously with the scheduled 
amortization of the Series 2003B Certificates.  UBS will have the option to cancel the 
2003B Interest Rate Exchange Agreement on or prior to August 1, 2018 if the 180 day 
average of the SIFMA Index exceeds 7.0%.  The scheduled termination date of the 
2003B Interest Rate Exchange Agreement is August 1, 2029.  The scheduled payments of 
the School Board when due pursuant to the 2003B Interest Rate Exchange Agreement are 
guaranteed by a surety bond for swap agreement (the “2003B Swap Policy”) issued by 
Ambac Assurance Corporation (“Ambac”).  The 2003B Swap Policy does not guarantee 
termination payments under the 2003B Interest Rate Exchange Agreement unless the 
termination is at the direction of Ambac.  For additional information on the 2003B 
Interest Rate Exchange Agreement, see note 9 to the District’s basic financial statements 
attached hereto as Appendix B. 
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2001B Interest Rate Exchange Agreement:  In connection with the Series 2001B 
Certificates the School Board entered into an ISDA Master Agreement with Citibank, 
N.A. New York (“Citibank”) (together with all schedules and confirmations thereto, the 
"2001B Interest Rate Exchange Agreement").  In exchange for an upfront payment from 
Citibank to the School Board, the School Board granted Citibank the option to put the 
District into a synthetic fixed payer swap, which option may be exercised by Citibank on 
each February 1 and August 1, commencing August 1, 2011 through and including 
August 1, 2014.  In the event that Citibank exercises its option and the swap commences, 
the 2001B Interest Rate Exchange Agreement generally provides, subject to the terms 
and conditions thereof, for payment by the School Board to Citibank of a fixed rate of 
interest of 4.59% and for payment by Citibank to the School Board of interest at a 
variable rate based on the SIFMA Index, in each case based on an amortizing notional 
amount of $162,980,000.  The scheduled termination date of the 2001B Interest Rate 
Exchange Agreement is August 1, 2025.   The scheduled payments of the School Board 
when due pursuant to the 2001B Interest Rate Exchange Agreement are guaranteed by a 
surety bond for swap agreement (the “2001B Swap Policy”) issued by Ambac.  The 
2001B Swap Policy does not guarantee termination payments under the 2001B Interest 
Rate Exchange Agreement  unless the termination is at the direction of Ambac.  For 
additional information on the 2001B Interest Rate Exchange Agreement, see note 9 to the 
District’s basic financial statements attached hereto as Appendix B.  

Payments made by the School Board under the above described agreements 
constitute Additional Lease Payments under the Master Lease and are secured by the 
Leases to which the respective interest rate exchange agreement relates.  Each agreement 
described above is subject to termination prior to the scheduled termination date thereof 
under certain circumstances.  If a termination event were to occur under one or more of 
such agreements the School Board may be confronted with the need to appropriate a 
significant termination payment or payments within a single fiscal year.  Such an 
obligation could have a material adverse effect on the School Board's ability to made 
lease payments, including payments required under the Series 1994A Lease. 

FINANCIAL GUARANTY INSURANCE 

The following information has been furnished by MBIA Insurance 
Corporation ("MBIA" or the "Insurer") for use in this Offering Statement. 
Reference is made to APPENDIX E for a specimen copy of MBIA's financial 
guaranty insurance policy. 

Concurrently with the issuance of the Series 2007D Certificates, MBIA will issue 
the Policy.  The Policy guarantees the corresponding scheduled payment of principal of 
and interest on the Series 2007D Certificates when due as set forth in the form of the 
Policy included as Appendix E to this Offering Statement. 
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The MBIA Insurance Corporation Insurance Policy 

MBIA does not accept any responsibility for the accuracy or completeness of this 
Offering Statement or any information or disclosure contained herein, or omitted 
herefrom, other than with respect to the accuracy of the information regarding the policy 
and MBIA set forth under the heading "FINANCIAL GUARANTY INSURANCE". 
Additionally, MBIA makes no representation regarding the Series 2007D Certificates or 
the advisability of investing in the Series 2007D Certificates. 

The Policy unconditionally and irrevocably guarantees the full and complete 
payment required to be made by or on behalf of the School Board to the Trustee or its 
successor of an amount equal to (i) the principal of (either at the stated maturity or by an 
advancement of maturity pursuant to a mandatory sinking fund payment) and interest on, 
the Series 2007D Certificates as such payments shall become due but shall not be so paid 
(except that in the event of any acceleration of the due date of such principal by reason of 
mandatory or optional prepayment or acceleration resulting from default or otherwise, 
other than any advancement of maturity pursuant to a mandatory sinking fund payment, 
the payments guaranteed by the Policy shall be made in such amounts and at such times 
as such payments of principal would have been due had there not been any such 
acceleration, unless MBIA elects in its sole discretion, to pay in whole or in part any 
principal due by reason of such acceleration); and (ii) the reimbursement of any such 
payment which is subsequently recovered from any Owner of the Series 2007D 
Certificates pursuant to a final judgment by a court of competent jurisdiction that such 
payment constitutes an avoidable preference to such Owner within the meaning of any 
applicable bankruptcy law (a “Preference”). 

The Policy does not insure against loss of any prepayment premium which may at 
any time be payable with respect to any Series 2007D Certificates.  The Policy does not, 
under any circumstance, insure against loss relating to:  (i) optional or mandatory 
prepayments (other than mandatory sinking fund prepayments); (ii) any payments to be 
made on an accelerated basis; or (iii) any Preference relating to (i) or (ii) above.  The 
Policy also does not insure against nonpayment of principal of or interest on the Series 
2007D Certificates resulting from the insolvency, negligence or any other act or omission 
of the Trustee or any other paying agent for the Series 2007D Certificates. 

Upon receipt of telephonic or telegraphic notice, such notice subsequently 
confirmed in writing by registered or certified mail, or upon receipt of written notice by 
registered or certified mail, by MBIA from the Trustee or any owner of the Series 2007D 
Certificates the payment of an insured amount for which is then due, that such required 
payment has not been made, MBIA on the due date of such payment or within one 
business day after receipt of notice of such nonpayment, whichever is later, will make a 
deposit of funds, in an account with U.S. Bank Trust National Association, in New York, 
New York, or its successor, sufficient for the payment of any such insured amounts 
which are then due.  Upon presentment and surrender of such Series 2007D Certificates 
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or presentment of such other proof of ownership of the Series 2007D Certificates, 
together with any appropriate instruments of assignment to evidence the assignment of 
the insured amounts due on the Series 2007D Certificates as are paid by MBIA, and 
appropriate instruments to effect the appointment of MBIA as agent for such owners of 
the Series 2007D Certificates in any legal proceeding related to payment of insured 
amounts on the Series 2007D Certificates, such instruments being in a form satisfactory 
to U.S. Bank Trust National Association, U.S. Bank Trust National Association shall 
disburse to such owners or the Trustee payment of the insured amounts due on such 
Series 2007D Certificates, less any amount held by the Trustee for the payment of such 
insured amounts and legally available therefor. 

MBIA

MBIA Insurance Corporation (“MBIA”) is the principal operating subsidiary of 
MBIA Inc., a New York Stock Exchange listed company (the “Company”).  The 
Company is not obligated to pay the debts of or claims against MBIA.  MBIA is 
domiciled in the State of New York and licensed to do business in and subject to 
regulation under the laws of all 50 states, the District of Columbia, the Commonwealth of 
Puerto Rico, the Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Islands, the Virgin Islands of 
the United States and the Territory of Guam.  MBIA has three branches, one in the 
Republic of France, one in the Republic of Singapore and one in the Kingdom of Spain.   

The principal executive offices of MBIA are located at 113 King Street, Armonk, 
New York 10504 and the main telephone number at that address is (914) 273-4545. 

Regulation

As a financial guaranty insurance company licensed to do business in the State of 
New York, MBIA is subject to the New York Insurance Law which, among other things, 
prescribes minimum capital requirements and contingency reserves against liabilities for 
MBIA, limits the classes and concentrations of investments that are made by MBIA and 
requires the approval of policy rates and forms that are employed by MBIA.  State law 
also regulates the amount of both the aggregate and individual risks that may be insured 
by MBIA, the payment of dividends by MBIA, changes in control with respect to MBIA 
and transactions among MBIA and its affiliates. 

The Policy is not covered by the Property/Casualty Insurance Security Fund 
specified in Article 76 of the New York Insurance Law. 

Financial Strength Ratings of MBIA 

Moody's Investors Service, Inc. rates the financial strength of MBIA “Aaa.” 

Standard & Poor's, a division of The McGraw-Hill Companies, Inc. rates the 
financial strength of MBIA “AAA.” 
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Fitch Ratings rates the financial strength of MBIA “AAA.” 

Each rating of MBIA should be evaluated independently.  The ratings reflect the 
respective rating agency's current assessment of the creditworthiness of MBIA and its 
ability to pay claims on its policies of insurance.  Any further explanation as to the 
significance of the above ratings may be obtained only from the applicable rating agency. 

The above ratings are not recommendations to buy, sell or hold the Series 2007D 
Certificates, and such ratings may be subject to revision or withdrawal at any time by the 
rating agencies.  Any downward revision or withdrawal of any of the above ratings may 
have an adverse effect on the market price of the Series 2007D Certificates.  MBIA does 
not guaranty the market price of the Series 2007D Certificates nor does it guaranty that 
the ratings on the Series 2007D Certificates will not be revised or withdrawn. 

MBIA Financial Information 

As of December 31, 2005, MBIA had admitted assets of $11.0 billion (unaudited), 
total liabilities of $7.2 billion (audited), and total capital and surplus of $3.8 billion 
(audited), each as determined in accordance with statutory accounting practices 
prescribed or permitted by insurance regulatory authorities.  As of December 31, 2006 
MBIA had admitted assets of $10.9 billion (unaudited), total liabilities of $6.9 billion 
(unaudited), and total capital and surplus of $4.0 billion (unaudited), each as determined 
in accordance with statutory accounting practices prescribed or permitted by insurance 
regulatory authorities. 

For further information concerning MBIA, see the consolidated financial 
statements of MBIA and its subsidiaries as of December 31, 2006 and December 31, 
2005 and for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2006, prepared in 
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, included in the Annual Report 
on Form 10-K of the Company for the year ended December 31, 2006 and the 
consolidated financial statements of MBIA and its subsidiaries as of December 31, 2006, 
which are hereby incorporated by reference into this Offering Statement and shall be 
deemed to be a part hereof. 

Copies of the statutory financial statements filed by MBIA with the State of New 
York Insurance Department are available over the Internet at the Company’s web site at 
http://www.mbia.com and at no cost, upon request to MBIA at its principal executive 
offices.

Incorporation of Certain Documents by Reference 

The following document filed by the Company with the Securities and Exchange 
Commission (the “SEC”) is incorporated herein by reference: 
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(1) The Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended 
December 31, 2006. 

Any documents, including any financial statements of MBIA and its subsidiaries 
that are included therein or attached as exhibit thereto, filed by the Company pursuant to 
Sections 13(a), 13(c), 14 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, after the 
date of the Company’s most recent Quarterly Report on form 10-Q or Annual Report on 
Form 10-K, and prior to the termination of the offering of the Series 2007D Certificates 
offered hereby shall be deemed to be incorporated by reference in this Offering Statement 
and to be a part hereof.  Any statement contained in a document incorporated or deemed 
to be incorporated by reference herein, or contained in this Offering Statement, shall be 
deemed to be modified or superseded for purposes of this Offering Statement to the 
extent that a statement contained herein or in any other subsequently filed document 
which also is or is deemed to be incorporated by reference herein modifies or supersedes 
such statement.  Any such statement so modified or superseded shall not be deemed, 
except as so modified or superseded, to constitute a part of this Offering Statement. 

The Company files annual, quarterly and special reports, information statements 
and other information with the SEC under File No. 1-9583.  Copies of the Company’s 
SEC filings (including (1) the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year 
ended December 31, 2006, and (2) the Company’s Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q for 
the quarters ended March 31, 2006, June 30, 2006 and September 30, 2006) are available 
(i) over the Internet at the SEC’s web site at http://www.sec.gov; (ii) at the SEC’s public 
reference room in Washington D.C.; (iii) over the Internet at the Company’s web site at 
http://www.mbia.com; and (iv) at no cost, upon request to MBIA at its principal 
executive offices.

The insurance provided by this policy is not covered by the Florida Insurance 
Guaranty Association created under chapter 631, Florida Statutes. 

THE MASTER LEASE FACILITIES 

The Series 1994A Facilities were originally financed from the proceeds of the 
Series 1994A Certificates under the School Board's existing Master Lease as part of the 
School Board's master lease purchase program (the "Master Lease Program") with the 
Corporation.  A portion of the Series 1994A Facilities were refinanced with the proceeds 
of the Series 1997A Certificates.  The Facilities financed by the School Board under the 
Master Lease Program are subject to annual appropriation on an all or none basis.  After 
completion of the Series 2007A Facilities and the Series 2007B Facilities the School 
Board will have approximately 43% of all gross square feet of educational facilities space 
in the District under the Master Lease.  For a complete description of the Facilities under 
the Master Lease Program see "THE SERIES 1994A FACILITIES" and "THE PRIOR 
FACILITIES" herein.   
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Pursuant to the Master Lease, the School Board does not have the ability to 
appropriate funds to make Lease Payments on one Facility or some combination of 
Facilities only.  The School Board's annual appropriation for Basic Lease Payments must 
be for all Facilities under the Master Lease Program or it must terminate all Facilities 
under the Master Lease Program (other than certain designated Facilities).  In the event 
the School Board does not appropriate funds in its annual budget for all of such financed 
Facilities, the School Board would, at the Trustee's option, be required to surrender such 
Facilities (except for certain designated Facilities), to the Trustee for the benefit of the 
Owners of the Certificates which financed or refinanced such Facilities. 

THE SERIES 1994A FACILITIES 

Series 1994A Facilities 

Indian Ridge Learning Center 
Orchard View Elementary School (91-I) 
Pioneer Park Elementary School (91-D) 
Roosevelt Middle School (91-KK) 
Woodlands Middle School (91-LL) 

Substitution of the Series 1994A Facilities 

To the extent permitted by law and with the prior consent of the Insurer, the 
School Board may substitute for any portion of the Series 1994A Facilities other facilities 
owned by the School Board, provided such substituted facilities: (a) have the same or 
greater remaining useful life; (b) have a fair market value equal to or greater than the 
portion of the Series Facilities for which they are substituted (based on an MAI 
appraisal); (c) are of substantially equal usefulness as the Facilities to be replaced and 
provide essential governmental services; and (d) are free and clear of all liens and 
encumbrances, except Permitted Encumbrances.  In order to effect such substitution, the 
Series 1994A Facilities and the applicable Series 1994A Facility Site will be released 
from the encumbrance of the Lease and the Series 1994A Ground Lease and the Facilities 
to be substituted shall be incorporated into the Series 1994A Lease and Series 1994A 
Ground Lease. 

THE PRIOR FACILITIES 

The following provides a summarized description of the Facilities being lease-
purchased under the Prior Leases and subject to the Master Lease.  Under certain 
conditions set forth in the Master Lease, the School Board may substitute Facilities, 
modify the plans and specifications therefor or eliminate Facilities. 
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Series 1995A Facilities 

Belle Glade Elementary School (91-T) 
Dreyfoos School of the Arts, Building #6 
Dreyfoos School of the Arts, Building #8 
Golden Grove Elementary School (91-O) 
Lake Worth High School, New Classroom Bldg #28 
Morikami Elementary School (91-S) 
Okeeheelee Middle School (91-EE) 
Poinciana Elementary replacement 
Royal Palm High School (91-HHH) 
Starlight Cove Elementary School (91-C) 
Water's Edge Elementary School (91-V) 

Series 1996A Facilities 

Eagles Landing Middle School (91-MM) 
Western Pines Middle School (91-JJ) 

Series 2000A Facilities 

Beacon Cove Elementary School (96-A) 
Independence Middle School (98-FF) 
Jupiter High School modernization 
Lake Park Elementary School modernization 
Pahokee Elementary School, classroom building 
Palmetto Elementary School modernization 
Village Academy (98-P) 
Palm Beach Central High School (96-JJJ) 
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Series 2001A-1 Facilities 

Boca Raton Elementary School modernization 
Freedom Shores Elementary School (97-M) 
Crosspointe Elementary School (98-I) 
Discovery Key Elementary School (96-L) 
Forest Hill Elementary modernization 
Frontier Elementary School (96-B) 
Lake Worth High School, classroom addition 
Benoist Farms Elementary School (96-D) 
Pleasant City Area Elementary School (98-N) 
Sunrise Park Elementary School (96-H) 
Royal Palm Beach Elementary School (96-J) 

Series 2001A-2 Facilities* 

Portable replacement program 

Series 2002A-1 Facilities 

Central Bus Compound 
Dreyfoos School of Arts, new cafeteria and gymnasium remodeling 
Park Vista Community High School (91-EEE) 

Series 2002A-2 Facilities* 

Site Acquisition 
Portable replacement program 
Furnishings/equipment for six schools 

Series 2002B Facilities 

Belvedere Elementary School modernization 
Greenacres Elementary School modernization 
Jupiter Elementary School modernization 
Lantana Middle School modernization 
Site acquisition 
South Olive Elementary School modernization 
Jaega Middle School (98-EE) 
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Series 2002C Facilities 

Equestrian Trails Elementary School (02-S) 
Diamond View Elementary School (01-R) 
Panther Run Addition and HVAC replacement 
West Boca Raton Community High School (01-LLL) 
Forest Hill High School modernization 
U.B. Kensey/Palmview Elementary School modernization 
Village Academy Addition 

Series 2002D Facilities 

Osceola Creek Middle School (99-HH) 
Don Estridge High Tech Middle School (98-GG) 
H.L. Watkins Middle School modernization 
Lantana Elementary School modernization 
Palm Beach Public Elementary School modernization 
West Lake Worth Area Middle School (98-II) 
Portable/Modular replacement 
Site acquisition 

Series 2002-QZAB Facilities* 

Furniture and equipment for designated Qualified Zone Academies 

Series 2003A Facilities 

William T. Dwyer Addition 
Acreage Area High School (02-NNN) 

Series 2003B Facilities 

Atlantic High School replacement 
Bak Middle School of the Arts modernization 
Greenacres Area Middle School (03-KK) 
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Series 2004A-1 Facilities 

Coral Sunset Elementary Addition 
Hammock Pointe Elementary Addition 
JC Mitchell Elementary modernization 
Meadow Park Elementary School modernization 
SD Spady Elementary School modernization 

Series 2004A-2 Facilities* 

Coral Sunset Elementary School HVAC replacement 
Hammock Pointe Elementary School HVAC replacement 
Relocatable Classrooms 
Site Acquisition 

Series 2004-QZAB Facilities* 

Technology upgrades for designated Qualified Zone Academies 

Series 2005-QZAB Facilities* 

Technology upgrades for designated Qualified Zone Academies 

Series 2005B-1 Facilities 

CEO Alternative School 
Indian Ridge Modernization 

Series 2005B-2 Facilities* 

District's Enterprise Resource Planning System (technology) 
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Series 2006A-1 Facilities 

Barton Elementary School modernization 
DD Eisenhower Elementary School 
Palm Beach Gardens Area Elementary School (03-X) 
Rolling Green Elementary School modernization 
Palm Beach Gardens High School modernization 

Series 2006A-2 Facilities* 

Portable/Modular Replacement Program 
Voice/Data Equipment 

Series 2007A-1 Facilities 

C.O. Taylor Elementary School modernization 
Suncoast High School modernization 
Royal Palm School modernization 
Westward Elementary School modernization 
Site Acquisition 

Series 2007A-2 Facilities* 

Site Acquisition 
Roosevelt Middle School Classroom addition 
FF&E for various educational facilities including the Series 2007B Facilities 

Series 2007B Facilities 

Carver Middle School addition 
Hagen Road Elementary School modernization 
Lake Worth Middle School addition 
Palm Beach Gardens Elementary School modernization 
Wellington High School Auditorium 
West Boynton Elementary School (03-2) 
____________

*Constitutes designated Facilities that are not subject to remedial action in the 
event of a default or non-appropriation. 
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ESTIMATED SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS 

It is estimated that proceeds received from the sale and delivery of the Series 
2007D Certificates are expected to be used as follows: 

Estimated Sources:

Principal Amount of Series 2007D Certificates ........................  $30,485,000.00 
Plus: Net Original Issue Premium .............................................     1,497,857.65

Total Sources of Funds...................................................  $31,982,857.65

Estimated Uses: 

Deposit to Escrow Fund(1) .........................................................  $31,643,376.88 
Series 2007D Certificates Cost of Issuance(2) ...........................         339,480.77

Total Uses of Funds........................................................  $31,984,857.65
_______________
(1) See "PURPOSE OF THE SERIES 2007D CERTIFICATES AND PLAN OF 

PREPAYMENT OF REFUNDED SERIES 1997A CERTIFICATES" 
(2) Includes, without limitation, underwriters' discount, bond insurance premium, 

printing costs, legal, accounting and financial advisory fees and other costs 
associated with the issuance of the Series 2007D Certificates. 



CERTIFICATE PAYMENT SCHEDULE FOR PRIOR CERTIFICATES 

Estimated payment requirements on the Prior Certificates are as follows: 
Certificate 

Year
Ending 

August 1

Series 
1997A 
Prior 

Certificates

Series 
2001A 
Prior 

Certificates

Series 
2001B 
Prior 

Certificates

Series 
2002A 
Prior 

Certificates

Series 
2002B(1)

Prior 
Certificates

Series 
2002C 
Prior 

Certificates

Series 
2002E 
Prior 

Certificates

Series 
2002D 
Prior 

Certificates

Series 
2003A 
Prior 

Certificates

Series 
2003B(2) 

Prior 
Certificates

Series 
2004A 
Prior 

Certificates

Series 
2005A 

Certificates

Series 
2005B 

Certificates

Series 
2006A 

Certificates
QZAB 

Certificates(3)

Series  
2007A 

Certificates

Series 
2007B 

Certificates(4)

Series 
2007C 

Certificates
                   

2007 $4,590,285 $2,791,132 $8,995,923 $8,849,694 $5,145,156 $6,593,306 $13,049,213 $11,410,840 $4,993,156 $5,226,909 $7,193,399 $6,375,215 $8,630,750 $17,536,894 $322,604 $  5,368,960 $1,711,400 $4,101,147 
2008 3,805,845 1,182,737 8,993,235 8,768,194 5,226,957 3,580,810 13,049,213 11,327,425 4,993,056 5,227,779 7,189,799 6,374,815 8,633,900 15,820,074 322,604 22,167,847 4,776,000  8,839,362 
2009  519,937 8,994,016 8,846,994 5,145,029 4,161,772 13,053,713 11,407,625 4,993,691 5,226,772 7,189,961 6,374,265 8,630,100 15,818,274 322,604 22,165,667 4,776,000  8,840,362 
2010  776,487 8,993,016 8,848,744 5,145,156 3,904,016 13,051,463 11,410,575 4,988,266 5,226,909 7,191,593 6,373,565 8,632,500 15,819,293 322,604 22,166,937 4,776,000  8,840,962 
2011  516,037 8,994,666 8,849,181 5,145,156 4,173,181 13,047,975 11,406,275 4,993,391 5,226,909 7,190,493 6,372,520  15,818,218 322,604 22,166,137 4,776,000  8,841,162 
2012   8,994,351 8,858,981 5,132,306 4,159,575 13,048,500 11,423,980 4,988,191 5,227,779 7,193,888 6,376,020  15,435,905 322,604 22,167,787 4,776,000  9,350,962 
2013   8,991,276 8,846,981 5,145,029  13,051,463 11,408,010 4,991,448 5,226,772 7,194,013 6,373,880  15,434,105 322,604 22,170,475 4,776,000  13,534,962 
2014   8,996,086 8,756,063 5,239,807  13,051,450 11,316,498 4,992,498 5,226,909 7,191,019 6,371,140  15,435,905 322,604 22,166,787 4,776,000  13,620,462 
2015   8,993,251 658,119 5,145,156  13,054,456 6,422,373 4,990,935 5,226,909 7,189,581 24,123,000  15,430,920 322,604 22,166,212 4,776,000  8,949,212 
2016   18,462,931 4,867,369 5,132,306  2,563,600 6,422,373 4,989,335 5,227,779 7,189,831 26,204,000  15,433,645 322,604 22,169,362 4,776,000  9,067,412 
2017   21,121,619 431,494 5,145,029   11,457,373 4,997,495 5,226,772 7,193,031 26,081,000  15,433,283 254,746 22,166,162 4,776,000  8,554,412 
2018   21,127,500 1,555,538 8,190,156   11,458,035 4,991,588 5,226,909 7,192,031 21,731,750  15,431,733 254,746 22,169,212 4,776,000  8,725,212 
2019   21,127,500  15,430,008   5,879,785 4,994,775 5,226,909 7,191,531 20,555,250  15,431,253 254,746 6,872,362 20,076,000  9,798,212 
2020   21,121,750  15,429,037   5,879,785 4,989,150 5,227,779 7,191,031 6,811,000  15,432,578 254,746 6,872,362 20,064,000  23,547,012 
2021   21,128,750  15,434,962   11,919,785 1,861,600 8,356,772 7,190,031 10,468,000  15,434,953  6,872,362 20,078,000  13,840,512 
2022   21,131,000  15,432,970   11,852,685  10,221,069 7,193,031 10,463,250  15,431,533  6,872,362 20,066,000  13,908,112 
2023   21,126,750  15,438,329   11,790,385  10,216,051 7,189,281   15,433,153  6,872,362 20,078,000  24,736,362 
2024   21,129,250  15,438,650   11,733,135  10,217,528 7,193,531   15,431,528  6,872,362 20,087,000  24,792,862 
2025   21,126,000  15,441,032   11,617,385  10,217,882 7,188,813   15,435,095  8,302,362 18,642,000  24,914,762 
2026     15,444,315   11,580,385  10,214,363 7,192,063   15,431,433  26,946,587  46,067,337 
2027     15,449,457   11,507,635  10,215,637 7,191,063   15,434,825  26,944,337  46,392,775 
2028        73,660,135  10,216,800 7,190,313   15,435,363  26,943,750   
2029          83,875,692 7,189,063   15,435,688  26,945,000   
2030              15,434,275  26,945,750   
2031              15,434,625      26,943,250   

                   
Total $8,396,130 $5,786,332 $289,548,871 $78,137,350 $203,876,002 $26,572,661 $120,021,044 $294,292,480 $71,748,575 $236,931,584 $165,398,388 $197,428,670 $34,527,250 $389,484,544 $4,245,028 $460,416,753 $193,338,400 $339,263,584 

(1) The Series 2002B Prior Certificates were issued as variable rate Certificates.  Payment requirements assume a true interest cost of 4.53% (based on an interest rate swap executed in connection with the delivery of the Series 2002B 
Certificates) and reflects an estimate of remarketing and liquidity facility fees. 

(2) The Series 2003B Prior Certificates were issued as variable rate Certificates.  Payment requirements assume a true interest cost of 4.19% (based on an interest rate swap executed in connection with the delivery of the Series 2003B 
Certificates) and reflects an estimate of remarketing and liquidity facility fees. 

(3) Includes the Series 2002 QZAB Certificates, the Series 2004 QZAB Certificates and the Series 2005 QZAB Certificates. 
(4) Assumes that Series 2007B Certificates bear interest at an estimated true interest cost of 4.33%, inclusive of auction rate and broker-dealer fees.  The Series 2007B Certificates currently bear interest at variable auction rates. 

32
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COMBINED CERTIFICATE PAYMENT SCHEDULE(1)

The estimated combined payment requirements on the Prior Certificates and the 
Series 2007D Certificates are as follows: 

Series 2007D Certificates

Certificate 
Year

Ending 
August 1 Principal Interest Subtotal

Prior
Certificates(1) Total

      
2007  $  353,626 $  353,626 $122,885,981 $123,239,606 
2008  1,446,650 1,446,650 140,279,652 141,726,302 
2009 $3,805,000 1,446,650 5,251,650 136,466,783 141,718,433 
2010 3,955,000 1,294,450 5,249,450 136,468,086 141,717,536 
2011 4,110,000 1,136,250 5,246,250 127,839,906 133,086,156 
2012 4,320,000 930,750 5,250,750 127,456,830 132,707,580 
2013 4,535,000 714,750 5,249,750 127,467,017 132,716,767 
2014 4,760,000 488,000 5,248,000 127,463,227 132,711,227 
2015 5,000,000 250,000 5,250,000 127,448,729 132,698,729 
2016    132,828,547 132,828,547 
2017    132,838,416 132,838,416 
2018    132,830,410 132,830,410 
2019    132,838,332 132,838,332 
2020    132,820,231 132,820,231 
2021    132,585,728 132,585,728 
2022    132,572,012 132,572,013 
2023    132,880,673 132,880,673 
2024    132,895,847 132,895,847 
2025    132,885,332 132,885,332 
2026    132,876,483 132,876,483 
2027    133,135,729 133,135,729 
2028    133,446,360 133,446,360 
2029    133,445,442 133,445,442 
2030    42,380,025 42,380,025 
2031 __________ _________ __________        42,377,875        42,377,875
Total $30,485,000 $8,061,126 $38,546,126 $3,119,413,655 $3,157,959,781 

___________
(1) See "CERTIFICATE PAYMENT SCHEDULE FOR PRIOR CERTIFICATES." 
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THE MASTER LEASE PROGRAM 

In order to provide for the lease purchase financing and refinancing from time to 
time of Facilities, the School Board has authorized the execution and delivery of the 
Master Lease between the School Board and the Corporation.  Facilities to be leased from 
time to time will be identified on separate Schedules to the Master Lease.  Upon 
execution and delivery thereof, each Schedule, together with the provisions of the Master 
lease, will constitute a separate Lease.  See "APPENDIX C - FORMS OF CERTAIN 
LEGAL DOCUMENTS - The Master Lease." 

The Series 1994A Lease is one of the leases entered into under the Master Lease 
and provide for the leasing of the Series 1994A Facilities by the Corporation to the 
School Board.  See "THE SERIES 1994A LEASE" and "THE SERIES 1994A 
FACILITIES."  As noted above, the School Board has previously leased certain facilities 
pursuant to the Prior Leases which were or are being funded from the proceeds of the 
Prior Certificates.  The School Board may arrange for one or more lease purchase 
financings of additional educational facilities under the Master Lease in future Fiscal 
Years. See "SECURITY FOR THE SERIES 2007D CERTIFICATES - Additional 
Leases" and "-Additional Certificates."  In addition, the School Board may, in the future, 
also enter into lease purchase arrangements upon terms and conditions other than those in 
the Master Lease.  Failure to make payments under any such lease agreement, or an event 
of default under any such lease agreement, will not affect the Lease Term or cause the 
termination of the Series 1994A Lease or any other Leases. 

THE SERIES 1994A LEASE 

The following is a brief summary of certain provisions of the Series 1994A Lease, 
which is not intended to be definitive.  Reference is made in "APPENDIX C - FORMS 
OF CERTAIN LEGAL DOCUMENTS - The Master Lease." 

Authority

The Series 1994A Lease is entered into pursuant to the authority granted under 
Chapters 1001-1013, Florida Statutes, as amended, for the purpose of providing for the 
acquisition, construction and lease purchase financing and refinancing of the Series 
1994A Facilities. 

Lease Term 

Under the Series 1994A Lease, the Corporation leases to the School Board, and 
the School Board leases from the Corporation, the Series 1994A Facilities.  The initial 
term of the Series 1994A Leases commenced on November 1, 2004 through and 
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including June 30, 2005, has been automatically renewed to date and is automatically 
renewable annually through June 30, 2015, unless sooner terminated as described herein.  
See "THE SERIES 1994A LEASE - Termination of Lease Term." 

Lease Payments 

Subject to the conditions stated in the Series 1994A Lease, the School Board has 
expressed its current intent to make all Lease Payments due under the Series 1994A 
Lease; PROVIDED, HOWEVER, THAT NEITHER THE SCHOOL BOARD, THE 
DISTRICT, THE STATE OF FLORIDA, NOR ANY POLITICAL SUBDIVISION OR 
AGENCY THEREOF, IS OBLIGATED TO PAY, EXCEPT FROM APPROPRIATED 
FUNDS, ANY SUMS DUE UNDER THE SERIES 1994A LEASE FROM ANY 
SOURCE OF TAXATION, AND THE FULL FAITH AND CREDIT OF THE SCHOOL 
BOARD, THE DISTRICT, THE STATE OF FLORIDA OR ANY POLITICAL 
SUBDIVISION OR AGENCY THEREOF IS NOT PLEDGED FOR PAYMENT OF 
SUCH SUMS DUE UNDER THE SERIES 1994A LEASE, AND THE SUMS DO NOT 
CONSTITUTE AN INDEBTEDNESS OF THE SCHOOL BOARD, THE DISTRICT, 
THE STATE OF FLORIDA OR ANY POLITICAL SUBDIVISION OR AGENCY 
THEREOF WITHIN THE MEANING OF ANY CONSTITUTIONAL OR 
STATUTORY PROVISION OR LIMITATION.  All Lease Payments due under the 
Series 1994A Lease will be made from current or other funds authorized by law and 
regulations of the State of Florida Department of Education and appropriated for such 
purpose by the School Board. 

On June 30, 2007 and thereafter on December 30 and June 30 of each year, the 
Lease Payment Dates preceding each Series 2007D Certificate Payment Date, the School 
Board is required to pay to the Trustee the Basic Lease Payment due on such date related 
to the Series 2007D Certificates, which amount corresponds to the next succeeding Series 
2007D Certificate Payment.  The School Board is also required to pay, when due, 
Additional Lease Payments and Supplemental Payments, consisting, among other things, 
of payments due under its Interest Rate Exchange Agreements (see "SECURITY FOR 
THE SERIES 2007D CERTIFICATES - Interest Rate Exchange Agreements") and the 
fees and expenses of the Trustee and the Corporation.  Lease Payments due under the 
Series 1994A Lease may be reduced, when applicable, by amounts credited as follows: 

(a) The Trustee will deposit into the Lease Payment Account interest 
income in accordance with the Trust Agreement and apply such interest income as 
a credit against the next ensuing Lease Payment to the extent provided in the Trust 
Agreement.

(b) The Trustee will deposit in the Lease Payment Account, as the case 
may be, Net Proceeds realized in the event of damage, destruction or 
condemnation to be applied to Basic Lease Payments under the Series 1994A 
Lease or the Prepayment Price of the Series 2007D Certificates. 
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Assignment of Series 1994A Lease to Trustee 

Pursuant to the Series 1994A Assignment, substantially all right, title and interest 
of the Corporation in and to the Series 1994A Ground Lease and in and to the Series 
1994A Lease, including the right to receive Basic Lease Payments thereunder, has been 
absolutely and unconditionally assigned by the Corporation to the Trustee for the benefit 
of the Series 2007D Certificate Holders pro rata with the Outstanding Series 1997A 
Certificate Holders, as described herein.  The School Board has consented to such 
assignment.

Lease Covenants 

Under the Series 1994A Lease, the School Board is responsible for the acquisition, 
construction and installation of the Series 1994A Facilities pursuant to the specifications 
of the School Board, including the letting of all contracts for the acquisition, construction 
and installation of the Series 1994A Facilities.  In the Series 1994A Lease, the School 
Board covenants that it will: (i) maintain the Series 1994A Facilities at all times during 
the Lease Terms in good repair and condition; (ii) pay applicable taxes, utility charges 
and other governmental charges; and (iii) provide applicable insurance coverage, 
including property and liability insurance, all in accordance with the terms and provisions 
relating to these requirements, contained in the Series 1994A Lease. 

Budget and Appropriation 

The cost and expense of the performance by the School Board of its obligations 
under the Series 1994A Lease, under the Prior Leases and any Additional Leases and the 
incurrence of any liabilities of the School Board under the Series 1994A Lease, the Prior 
Leases and any Additional Leases including without limitation, the payment of all Lease 
Payments and all other amounts required to be paid by the School Board under all Leases, 
are subject to and dependent on appropriations being duly made from time to time by the 
School Board for such purposes.  The School Board may not budget and appropriate 
available revenues to make Lease Payments selectively on a Lease by Lease basis, 
but must appropriate such revenues for all Leases or none of them.  Under no 
circumstances will the failure of the School Board to appropriate sufficient funds in any 
Fiscal Year constitute a default or require payment of a penalty, or in any way limit the 
right of the School Board to purchase or utilize educational facilities similar in function 
to those leased under any Lease, including the Series 1994A Lease. 

Unless the School Board, at a public meeting held prior to the end of the then 
current Fiscal Year, gives notice of its intent not to appropriate the funds necessary to 
make the Lease Payments coming due in the following Fiscal Year under all Leases, the 
Superintendent will include in the Superintendent's tentative budget proposal, in a 
separate line item, the funds necessary to make such Lease Payments, and all Leases will 
be automatically renewed on June 30 of the current Fiscal Year, for the following Fiscal 
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Year, subject to appropriation being made by the School Board in the final adopted 
budget.  If Lease Payments are due during the period prior to the adoption of the School 
Board's final official budget for an ensuing Fiscal Year, the Lease Term of all Leases 
shall be deemed extended only if the tentative budget or extension of the prior budget 
(whether by School Board action or operation of law) makes available to the School 
Board monies which may be legally used to make the Lease Payments due under all 
Leases during such period.  If no such appropriation is made in the budget as finally 
adopted or if no official budget is adopted as of the last day on which a final budget is 
required to have been adopted under applicable law and regulations, all Leases will 
terminate as of the date of adoption of the final official budget or the last date on which a 
final budget is required to have been adopted, whichever is earlier, and under which no 
appropriation has been made. 

If the School Board declares its intent at such public meeting prior to the end of 
the then current Fiscal Year not to appropriate the funds necessary to make Lease 
Payments under all Leases, no Leases will be automatically renewed for the following 
Fiscal Year, but will terminate on June 30 of the current Fiscal Year.  For a discussion of 
the effect of termination of the Lease Term of the Leases, see "THE SERIES 1994A 
LEASE - Effect of Termination for Non-Appropriation or Default." 

Termination of Lease Term 

The Lease Term of each Lease, including the Series 1994A Lease, will either 
terminate upon the earliest of any of the following events: 

(a) Each Lease will terminate on the latest Lease Payment Date set forth 
in any Lease; 

(b) All Leases will terminate in the event of non-appropriation of funds 
for the payment of Lease Payments; 

(c) All Leases will terminate upon a default by the School Board with 
respect to any Lease and the termination of the Lease Term of all Leases by the 
Trustee pursuant to the Master Lease; and 

(d) A particular Lease will terminate upon payment by the School Board 
of the Purchase Option Price of the particular Facilities leased under such Lease 
by the School Board or upon provision for such payment pursuant to the Master 
Lease.

Effect of Termination for Non-Appropriation or Default 

Upon termination of the Lease Term for the reasons referred to in (b) or (c) under 
"SERIES 1994A LEASE - Termination of Lease Term" above, the School Board is 
required to immediately surrender and deliver, possession of all the Facilities financed 
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under all Leases (except for certain designated Facilities) to the Trustee in the condition, 
state of repair and appearance required under the Leases and in accordance with the 
Trustee's instructions.  Upon such surrender, the Trustee (or other transferee) will attempt 
to sell or re-let its interest in such facilities in such manner and to such person or persons 
for any lawful purpose or purposes as it, in its sole discretion, determines to be 
appropriate.  Unless the Insurer is in default of its obligations under the Policy, the 
Insurer is entitled to control and direct the rights and remedies of the Trustee.  See "RISK 
FACTORS - No Right of Certificate Holders to Direct Remedies."  The proceeds derived 
from any such sale or reletting of the School Board's leasehold interest in such Facilities, 
if any, will be applied first to the payment of the fees and expenses of the Trustee, second 
to payment in full of the Series of Certificates relating to such Facilities and then to the 
payment of other outstanding amounts as described in said Lease(s).  The proceeds of any 
such disposition of the Series 1994A Facilities will be applied to the payment of the 
Series 2007D Certificates and the Outstanding Series 1994A Certificates in accordance 
with the terms of the Series 1994A Lease.  See "RISK FACTORS - Limitation Upon 
Disposition; Ability to Sell or Relet."  IN NO EVENT WILL OWNERS OF THE 
SERIES 2007D CERTIFICATES HAVE ANY INTEREST IN OR RIGHT TO ANY 
PROCEEDS OF THE DISPOSITION OF FACILITIES FINANCED WITH THE 
PROCEEDS OF ANOTHER SERIES OF CERTIFICATES EXCEPT FOR ANY 
CERTIFICATES ISSUED TO COMPLETE THE SERIES 1994A FACILITIES OR TO 
REFUND SERIES 2007D CERTIFICATES OR THE OUTSTANDING SERIES 1997A 
CERTIFICATES. 

For a discussion of the remedies available to the Trustee if the School Board 
refuses or fails to voluntarily deliver possession of the Facilities to the Trustee, see 
"APPENDIX C - FORMS OF CERTAIN LEGAL DOCUMENTS - The Master Lease." 

There can be no assurance that the remedies available to the Trustee upon any 
termination of the Lease Term of all Leases for non-appropriation or default and the 
disposition of the Series 1994A Facilities will produce sufficient amounts to pay the 
Series 2007D Certificates.  Federal income tax status of payments made to Series 2007D 
Certificate holders after such termination may also be adversely affected.  See "TAX 
TREATMENT."  Further, after such termination of the Lease Term of all Leases, transfer 
of Series 2007D Certificates may be subject to the registration provisions of applicable 
federal and state securities laws.  Accordingly, there is no assurance that liquidity of the 
Series 2007D Certificates will not be impaired following termination of the Lease Term 
of the Leases.  See "RISK FACTORS." 

THE CORPORATION 

The Palm Beach School Board Leasing Corp. (the "Corporation") is a Florida not-
for-profit corporation formed in October, 1994 for the purpose of acting as lessor under 
leases with the School Board.  The sole member of the Corporation is the School Board.  
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Upon dissolution, all of its assets will be distributed to the School Board.  The Board of 
Directors of the Corporation consists of the members of the School Board and its officers 
are School Board members and employees. 

There is no litigation pending against the Corporation. 

Pursuant to the Assignments, the Corporation has made absolute and 
unconditional assignments of substantially all its right, title and interest under the Series 
1994A Lease to the Trustee, retaining its rights to indemnification, its right to hold title to 
the Series 1994A Facilities, and to receive notices under the Master Lease.  In accordance 
therewith, the Trustee collects directly all of the Basic Lease Payments which are the 
primary source of and security for payment of the Series 2007D Certificates.  The credit 
of the Corporation is not material to any of the transactions contemplated in this Offering 
Statement.  No financial information concerning the Corporation has been included 
herein, nor is it contemplated that any such financial information will be included in any 
future Offering Statement relating to the sale of any Additional Certificates or other 
obligations of the School Board or the Corporation. 

THE DISTRICT 

General

The District is the eleventh largest in the United States and the fifth largest in 
Florida as measured by student enrollment.  The geographic boundaries of the District are 
coterminous with those of Palm Beach County, Florida (the "County").  The County, 
established in 1909, had a 2006 population of 1,284,767.  It is the third largest county in 
Florida with a land area of approximately 2,023 square miles.  The District services the 
unincorporated areas of the County and all 38 municipalities within the boundaries of the 
County, including the municipalities of Palm Beach, West Palm Beach, Lake Worth, 
Delray Beach and Boca Raton. 

As of June 30, 2006, the District consisted of 165 schools, approximately 172,527 
full time-equivalent ("FTE") students and 19,696 full time employees, including 
approximately 10,779 teaching staff.  Management of the schools is independent of the 
County and the various municipal governments in the County.  The Tax Collector of 
Palm Beach County, Florida (the "County Tax Collector") collects the ad valorem school 
tax for the District, but the County exercises no control over its expenditures. 

Certain Statistical Information 

The following table sets forth certain statistical information about the District.  
Statistical and demographic data concerning the County are set forth in Appendix A 
hereto.
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The School District of Palm Beach County, Florida 
 General Statistical and Demographic Data

  Number of   Average 
 # of Schools Teaching Staff Unweighted Expenditure per 
School Year in Operation at Fiscal Year-End FTE Students(1) FTE Student(2)

2005-06 165 10,779 172,527 $8,294 
2004-05 161 11,654 172,237 6,356 
2003-04 160 10,918 168,011 5,951 
2002-03 156 10,424 162,591 5,740 
2001-02 149 10,155 157,499 5,521 
2000-01 147 9,706 157,075 5,432 
1999-00 143 9,657 161,670 5,280 
1998-99 138 9,478 156,087 5,141 
1997-98 138 8,608 150,719 4,825 

_____________
Source: The School District of Palm Beach County, Florida. 

(1) Unweighted, as of the fourth FEFP (Florida Education Finance Program) 
calculation.

(2) Excludes outgoing transfers. 

Growth Projections for FTE 

The Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) Enrollment for School Years 2001-02 through 
2005-06 were/are as follows: 
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School District of Palm Beach County, Florida 
Profile of Enrollments 

Unweighted Full-Time Equivalent Students(1)

2001-02 - 2005-06

 2005-06(3) 2004-05(2) 2003-04(2) 2002-03(2) 2001-02(2)

Grades K-3 43,570 33,997 33,212 32,226 31,585 
Grades 4-8 61,539 47,518 46,024 43,155 42,591 
Grades 9-12 43,134 35,792 33,699 32,047 30,813 
Exceptional Ed. 1,635* 33,863 33,101 31,975 29,960 
Vocational Ed. 6,063 5,958 5,692 7,728 7,327 
At Risk Programs   16,586   15,946   15,861   15,300   15,302

Total 172,527 173,074 167,589 162,431 157,578

Percentage Change (.32)% 3.27% 3.18% 3.08% 4.32% 
____________________
(1) Enrollments are calculated on a full-time equivalent student basis for the number 

of students in grades kindergarten through twelve for the regular school term.  A 
full-time equivalent (FTE) student is defined as equal to not less than 900 net 
hours of instruction time for grades 4-12 and not less than 720 net hours of 
instruction time for K-3. 

(2) Figures as of third FEFP (Florida Education Finance Program) calculation. 
(3) Figures as of fourth FEFP (Florida Education Finance Program) calculation 
* In Fiscal Year 2006, the Florida Department of Education changed the definition 

of "Exceptional" or ESE to include only support level IV and V.  Support levels I 
through III are now included within the basic education programs. 

The School Board 

The School Board is a public corporation existing under the laws of the State of 
Florida, particularly Chapter 1001, Florida Statutes, and is the governing body of the 
District.  The School Board consists of seven members elected from single member 
districts for overlapping four-year terms.  The principal office of the School Board is 
located in West Palm Beach, Florida. 

Under existing statutes, the School Board's duties and powers include, but are not 
limited to, the acquisition, maintenance and disposition of school property within the 
District; the development and adoption of a school program for the District; the 
establishment, organization and operation of schools, including vocational and evening 
schools, and programs for gifted students and handicapped students, including students in 
residential care facilities; the appointment, compensation, promotion, suspension and 
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dismissal of employees; the establishment of courses of study and the provision of 
adequate instructional aids; and the establishment of a system to transport students to 
school or school-related activities. 

The School Board also has broad financial responsibilities, including the approval 
of the annual budget, adoption of the school tax levy and the establishment of a system of 
accounting and budgetary controls.  The annual budget and accounting reports must be 
filed with the State of Florida Department of Education. 

The Chairman of the School Board is elected by the members of the School Board 
annually.

The Superintendent of Schools is the ex-officio Secretary of the School Board. 

The Superintendent of Schools 

The chief executive officer of the District is the Superintendent of Schools (the 
"Superintendent").  The Superintendent is appointed by, and serves at the discretion of, 
the School Board and serves pursuant to negotiated contract.  The Superintendent 
oversees operations of the school system, makes policy recommendations to the School 
Board and performs the duties assigned by law and the regulations of the State of Florida 
Department of Education. 

The Superintendent prepares the annual budget for approval by the School Board, 
recommends the tax levy based upon needs illustrated by the budget, recommends debt 
issuance and borrowing plans of the District when necessary, provides recommendations 
for the investment of District funds and keeps records with respect to all funds and 
financial transactions of the District. 

Biographical Information for Certain Administrators 

Biographical descriptions of certain key members of the District's staff are as 
follows:

Dr. Art Johnson accepted the responsibilities of Superintendent of Schools on 
March 28, 2001.  Dr. Johnson, a lifelong educator, began his career as an elementary 
school teacher and later served as a principal at both the elementary and secondary levels.  
Dr. Johnson received his bachelor=s degree from the University of South Florida.  He 
received his master=s degree and doctorate from Florida State University. 

Joseph Moore, Chief Operating Officer, joined the District in February of 2001.  
Mr. Moore brings over twenty years of financial management experience to the District, 
having served in progressively more responsible positions with the South Florida Water 
Management District including the position of CFO, prior to joining the District.  He has 
a Public Administration degree from Florida Atlantic University. 



43

Leanne Evans, Treasurer, joined the District in February 1997 with six years of 
cash management experience in private industry.  Ms. Evans graduated from Florida 
Atlantic University with a Bachelor of Business Administration in Finance and a 
Bachelor of Science in International Business. In addition, Ms. Evans has qualified for 
the Certified Treasury Manager credential in Treasury Management. 

Michael Burke, Chief Financial Officer, joined the District in April 1998.  Mr. 
Burke brings eight years of experience with the Broward County Public Schools Budget 
Office. He received his Bachelor's Degree in Finance from Florida State University and a 
Master's Degree in Public Administration from Florida Atlantic University. 

Joseph Sanches, Chief of Facilities Management, joined the District in April 
2002.  Mr. Sanches brings over 18 years of experience in the private sector managing 
major capital improvement programs for governmental agencies in New York, New 
Jersey, Atlanta and the U.S. Virgin Islands.  He received his bachelor's degree in 
Construction Management from Pratt Institute and his MBA from the City University of 
New York. 

Full Time School Personnel 

The full time professional staff of the District includes approximately 13,030 
supervisors, analysts, specialists, administrators and instructional personnel.  Other 
personnel include teachers' aides, clerks and secretaries, bus drivers, cafeteria personnel, 
custodial and maintenance workers, mechanics and warehousemen.  The total number of 
full time staff as of the Fall 2005 was 19,696, the largest number of employees of any one 
employer in the County. 

Employee Relations 

Approximately 53% of all employees of the District are represented by the Palm 
Beach County Classroom Teachers Association ("CTA"), which is affiliated with Florida 
Education Association-United.  Another 33% are represented by non-instructional 
collective bargaining agents.

As of the Fall 2005, the School Board employed 19,696 full time persons 
representing the following groups: 

Administrators, Principals and Assistant Principals 730 
Teachers 10,779 
Guidance Counselors, Social Workers, Psychologists, 
    Media Specialists and Aides 2,331 
Professional, Secretarial and Clerical 2,698 
Service Workers (skilled and unskilled)      3,158

  19,696 
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Union members include both instructional and non-instructional personnel. 
Current union contracts expire as follows: 

Teachers   June 30, 2008 
Clerical  December 31, 2006*
Bus, Custodial, Maintenance and Mechanics  June 30, 2008 
Police  December 31, 2006*

________________
* The contracts that expired on December 31, 2006, remain in full force and effect until 
successor contracts are approved.  The District is currently in bargaining with PBA on a 
successor contract for School Police and with AESOP for clerical employees, with both 
contracts to be retroactively effective January 1, 2007.

Accreditation

All public schools of the District are fully accredited by the State of Florida and by 
the Southern Association of Colleges and Schools. 

Budget Process 

The Superintendent, with input from his staff, principals and interested community 
groups, prepares and submits to the School Board a recommended budget.  The School 
Board adopts the recommended budget, with such modifications as it deems necessary, as 
the tentative budget for the District.  After public hearings on the tentative budget, the 
School Board adopts a final budget and forwards it to the State of Florida Department of 
Education.  When approved by the State of Florida Department of Education, the final 
budget is designated as the official budget and governs the general operations for the 
Fiscal Year, unless subsequently amended by the School Board.  The final budget for the 
Fiscal Year ending June 30, 2007 was adopted at a public hearing held on September 13, 
2006.  Revisions may be made to the adopted budget in accordance with Florida law. 

Capital Improvement Program 

The School Board requires the development of a continuous five-year Capital 
Improvement Program (the "CIP").  In each year, the CIP is reviewed and revised as 
necessary to reflect the District's long range capital construction program, additions to the 
capital construction program resulting from accelerated student enrollment growth and 
improvements and additions to non-school sites.  An annual update of the CIP provides, 
upon approval by the School Board, a continuous five-year program.  The most recent 
annual update of the CIP occurred in September 2006.
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REVENUE, FINANCIAL RESULTS AND LIABILITIES OF THE DISTRICT 

The following briefly describes revenues available to the District for operating and 
capital purposes, financial results of the District and certain District liabilities.  For 
additional information concerning such matters see "APPENDIX B - BASIC 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE SCHOOL BOARD OF PALM BEACH 
COUNTY, FLORIDA FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006."  

Operating Revenues of the District 

The District derives its operating income from a variety of federal, state and local 
sources.  Although Section 1013.15(2)(a), Florida Statutes, provides that Operational 
Funds may be specifically authorized by the School Board to make lease payments on 
multiple-year leases, the School Board has not previously authorized the used of 
Operating Funds to make Lease Payments.  In addition, other restrictions applicable to 
the use of Operating Funds may conflict with the use of Operating Funds by the School 
Board to make Lease Payments under said Section 1013.15(2)(a) and there can be no 
assurance that such Funds would be available to the School Board to make Lease 
Payments in the case of such conflicts.  The major categories of these income sources for 
the Operating Funds are briefly described below.  Prospective purchasers should assume 
that Operating Funds will not be available to make Lease Payments and that such 
payments will be made solely from capital outlay funds.  See "REVENUE, FINANCIAL 
RESULTS AND LIABILITIES OF THE DISTRICT - District Revenues for Capital 
Projects."

State Sources

Florida Educational Finance Program.  The major portion of State support is 
distributed under the provisions of the Florida Education Finance Program (FEFP), which 
was enacted by the State Legislature in 1973.  Basic FEFP funds are provided on a 
weighted full-time equivalent student ("FTE") basis and through a formula that takes into 
account: (i) varying program costs; (ii) cost differentials between districts; (iii) 
differences in per-student costs due to the density of student population; and (iv) the 
required level of local support.  Program cost factors are determined by the State 
Legislature.  The amount of FEFP funds disbursed by the State is adjusted four times 
during each year to reflect changes in FTE and in variables comprising the formula. 

To participate in FEFP funding, the District must levy a minimum millage for 
operating purposes which is set by the State of Florida Department of Education. 

The FEFP revenues received by the District for Fiscal Year 2004-05 were 
$247,463,288, $206,886,697 in Fiscal Year 2005-06 and are expected to be $136,816,411 
in Fiscal Year 2006-07.  The expected $70.2 million decrease in State FEFP revenue 
between Fiscal Year 2005-06 and Fiscal Year 2006-97 results from the significant 
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increase in property values in the District lessening the amount needed from State 
funding for the District's base student allocation.

State Lottery Revenues.  A portion of the revenues generated from the state lottery 
is distributed to each Florida school district.  The District received $10,210,495 lottery 
revenues for Fiscal Year 2004-05 and $8,880,754 lottery revenues for Fiscal Year 2005-
06.  The District is budgeting $8,446,922 of lottery revenues for Fiscal Year 2007-07.

State Categorical Programs.  These are special educational program lump-sum 
appropriations which supplement local school district revenues in order to enhance 
educational and support services.  Among the categorical programs for which the largest 
appropriations are made are Instructional Materials, Transportation and Class Size 
Reduction.  Allocations for these categorical appropriations are based on funding 
formulas.  The majority of funds available therefrom require actual appropriation by the 
School Board for the purposes for which they were provided.  The number and amount of 
categorical program allocations have been limited in recent years in an attempt to shift 
fiscal decision making from the State to school boards at the local level.  The State also 
created a Discretionary District Lottery Fund which districts may use to fund programs 
deemed appropriate for such funding by the School Board. 

Total state revenues from State Categorical Programs for the District's operations 
were $121,202,782 for Fiscal Year 2004-05, $155,205,854 for Fiscal Year 2005-06 and 
are projected to be $195,298,242 in Fiscal Year 2006-07.

Local Sources

Ad Valorem Taxes.  Local revenue for District operating support is derived almost 
entirely from ad valorem real and tangible personal property taxes.  In addition, the 
District earns interest on cash invested and collects other miscellaneous revenues. 

The Florida Constitution limits the non-voted millage rate that school boards may 
levy on an annual basis for operational funds to 10 mills ($10 per $1,000 of taxable real 
and personal property value).  Chapter 1011, Florida Statutes, as amended, further limits 
the millage levy for operational purposes to an amount established each year by the State 
appropriations act and finally certified by the Commissioner of the State of Florida 
Department of Education.  Within this operational limit, each school district desiring to 
participate in the State's appropriation of FEFP funds for current operations must levy the 
millage certified by the Commissioner of the State of Florida Department of Education as 
the "required local effort," which is set each year by the State Legislature.  In addition to 
the "required local effort," school districts are entitled to a non-voted current operating 
discretionary millage.  Moreover, the 1994 State Legislature authorized school districts to 
levy not to exceed .25 mills for operating purposes designed to raise up to but not more 
than $100 (an increase from $50 in 2005) per full-time equivalent student.  For districts 
that cannot raise $100 per student from the .25 mills, the State will provide the difference.  
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For Fiscal Years ended June 30, 2005 and 2006 the District levied 6.158 mills and 5.884 
mills, respectively, under this provision.  For Fiscal Year ending June 30, 2007 the 
District is levying 5.712 mills under this provision.  See "REVENUE, FINANCIAL 
RESULTS AND LIABILITIES OF THE DISTRICT - District Revenues for Capital 
Projects - Local Capital Outlay Sources." 

Budgeted revenues from ad valorem taxes are based on applying millage levies to 
95 percent of the non-exempt assessed valuation of real and personal property within the 
County.  See "REVENUE, FINANCIAL RESULTS AND LIABILITIES OF THE 
DISTRICT - Ad Valorem Tax Procedures" below. 

Federal Sources

The District receives certain federal moneys, both directly and through the State, 
substantially all of which are restricted for specific programs.  Direct federal revenue 
sources were $711,767 in Fiscal Year 2004-05, $726,016 in Fiscal Year 2005-06 and are 
projected to be $667,000 in Fiscal Year 2006-07.  Federal funds through the State totaled 
$3,285,277 in Fiscal Year 2004-05, $4,002,974 in Fiscal Year 2005-06 and are projected 
to be $2,400,000 in Fiscal Year 2006-07.  Such funds are not available to make Lease 
Payments on the Leases.

District Revenues for Capital Projects

The District derives its revenues for capital projects from certain State and local 
sources.  The major categories of these revenue sources are briefly described below. 

State Sources

PECO.  The primary source of State educational funding contributions for the 
District's capital outlay requirements is the Florida Public Education Capital Outlay 
Program (PECO).  The method of allocating funds to the various school districts within 
the State is provided by State law based upon a statutory formula, a component of which 
is the number of students in the various districts.  The State Commissioner of Education 
administers PECO and allocates or reallocates funds as authorized by law.  PECO funds 
of $9,470,636 were allocated to the District for Fiscal Year 2004-05 and $13,853,765 in 
Fiscal Year 2005-06.  Funding in the amount of $16,648,728 is budgeted for Fiscal Year 
2006-07 based on State projections.

CO&DS Funds.  The District receives a portion of the revenues generated by the 
State from the sale and renewal of motor vehicle licenses.  The distributed revenues are 
designated as capital outlay and debt service (CO&DS) funds.  CO&DS funds can be 
used by the District to make Lease Payments, but only if the facilities being lease-
purchased appear on the project priority list approved by the State Board of Education.  
The District received $1,185,021 of CO&DS funds in Fiscal Year 2004-05, $1,188,199 in 
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Fiscal Year 2005-06 and expects to receive $700,000 of CO&DS funds in Fiscal Year 
2006-07.

State Indebtedness on Behalf of the District

Capital Outlay Bonds.  The State of Florida Board of Education Capital Outlay 
Bonds are serviced entirely by the State using a portion of the District's share of revenue 
derived from automobile registrations.  The annual sinking fund requirements are 
determined by the State Board of Administration and amounts necessary to retire bonds 
and pay interest are withheld from amounts due to the District.  At June 30, 2006, 
amounts withheld and in the custody of the State totaled $1,563,991. 

Local Capital Outlay Sources

The Local Option Capital Outlay Millage Levy.  In addition to the millage levies 
for operating purposes, school boards may set an additional non-voted millage known as 
the "Local Option Millage Levy" for capital outlay and maintenance purposes.  This levy 
may be up to 2.0 mills for new  construction and remodeling; site acquisition and site 
improvement; auxiliary or ancillary facilities; maintenance, renovation, and repair of 
existing school plants; school bus purchases; and amounts payable pursuant to lease 
purchase agreements for educational facilities and sites.  Payments pursuant to lease 
purchase agreements for educational facilities and sites are authorized in an amount not 
to exceed three-fourths (75%) the proceeds of the millage actually levied, which may not 
exceed 2.0 mills.  The District has assessed a capital outlay and maintenance levy of 2.0 
mills in Fiscal Year 2006-2007 and 2.0 mills for each of the past ten Fiscal Years.  The 
Local Option Millage Levy constitutes the primary source of funds to make lease 
payments in respect of the Series 2007D Certificates.  The District is not required to levy 
any millage for capital outlay purposes in the future.  Since revenues from the levy of the 
Capital Outlay Millage may be used for, but are not pledged to, the payment of Basic 
Lease Payments under the Leases, the failure of the District to levy all or a portion of the 
Capital Outlay Millage would have an adverse effect on available revenues from which 
the School Board may appropriate funds to make Basic Lease Payments. 

The table below sets forth the millage levy that would provide 1.00x coverage of 
the maximum annual payments represented by the Prior Certificates and the Series 
2007D Certificates, assuming a 95% collection of the taxes levied. 
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Anticipated Capital Outlay Millage Levy Required 
to Cover Certificate Payments 

 Fiscal Year 
 2005-06

Net Taxable Assessed Valuation (2006) $161,252,193,000(1)

Funds Generated from Local Option Capital Outlay Millage 
which are Available to Make Lease Payments $229,784,376 

Maximum Annual Lease Payments Represented by the 
Prior Certificates and the Series 2007D Certificates $141,726,302(2)

Minimum Millage Levy Used to Produce 1.00x Coverage 
of Maximum Annual Lease Payments represented by the 
Prior Certificates and the Series 2007D Certificates 0.93 mills(2)

Millage Levy Legally Required to Produce 1.00x Coverage 
of Maximum Annual Lease Payments represented by the 
Prior Certificates and the Series 2007D Certificates 1.23 mills(1)(2)

_______________
Source:  The School District of Palm Beach County, Florida. 

(1) Rounded.  This number calculated using 95% of the net taxable assessed valuation 
and assuming only 75% of the Local Option Capital Outlay Millage levy is 
available to make payments represented by the Prior Certificates and the Series 
2007D Certificates. 

(2) Assumes that (i) the Series 2002B Certificates bear interest at 4.53%, (ii) the 
Series 2003B Certificates bear interest at 4.19% and (ii) the Series 2007B 
Certificates are issued in the aggregate principal amount of $119,400,000 and bear 
interest at an estimated true interest cost of 4.33%, inclusive of auction agent and 
broker-dealer fees.

General Obligation Debt.  In addition to the School Board-set levies, qualified 
electors, by referendum, may vote an additional millage levy for District operation and 
capital outlay purposes, as prescribed by the Florida constitution and applicable statutes.  
Qualified electors within the District may authorize issuance of general obligation bonds 
to be retired by a millage levy.  In 1986, the voters of the County approved the issuance 
of up to $317,000,000 of general obligation bonds for school construction and 
renovation.  The bonds were sold in two installments.  The Series A Bonds, in the amount 
of $250,000,000, were issued on September 3, 1987.  The Series B Bonds, in the amount 
of $67,000,000, were issued on June 28, 1989.  In 1992, the District issued $184,215,000 
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of general obligation refunding bonds to advance refund a portion of the outstanding 
Series A Bonds, a portion of which 1992 general obligation bonds were, in turn, refunded 
with the proceeds of 2002 general obligation refunding bonds issued on May 7, 2002.  In 
1993 the District issued $65,315,000 of the general obligation refunding bonds to 
advance refund all of the outstanding Series B Bonds, all of which 1993 general 
obligation bonds were, in turn, refunded with the proceeds of 2002A general obligation 
refunding bonds issued on May 16, 2002.  All of the outstanding Bonds are expected to 
be paid in full on August 1, 2017.  The District currently has no issuance capacity 
remaining under its general obligation school bond authorization for new projects.  The 
approval of the majority of the qualified electors voting in a new referendum would be 
required to issue additional general obligation debt for school construction and 
renovation.  Principal and interest on the authorized and outstanding general obligation 
bonds is paid from ad valorem school district taxes levied on all taxable real and personal 
property within the District, excluding exempt property as required by Florida law.  See 
"REVENUE, FINANCIAL RESULTS AND LIABILITIES OF THE DISTRICT - 
Liabilities."

Financial Results 

The financial and accounting procedures of the District are designed to conform 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America as applied 
to governmental units.  The District's financial statements include the government-wide 
financial statements and the fund financial statements.  The government-wide financial 
statements display information about the District as a whole, while the fund financial 
statements report detailed information about the District.  The government-wide financial 
statements use the accrual basis of accounting, whereby revenues are recognized when 
earned and expenses are recognized when incurred.  The governmental funds use the 
modified accrual basis of accounting, whereby revenues are recognized when they 
become available and measurable and expenditures are recorded in the accounting period 
in which the liability is incurred.  However, exceptions include the amount of unmatured 
principal and interest on general long term debt and compensated absences which are 
recognized when due.  Proprietary and fiduciary funds also use the accrual basis of 
accounting.

General Fund Revenue Sources 

The following table sets forth general fund revenue sources for the past five 
complete fiscal years and the forecasted numbers for the current fiscal year. 
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The School District of Palm Beach County, Florida 
 General Fund Revenue Sources(1)

 Fiscal Year 
 Ended Federal State Local Total 
 June 30 Funds(2) Funds Funds Revenue

2006 $4,729,000 $403,796,000 $789,327,000 $1,197,852,000 
2005 3,997,000 410,760,000 705,112,000 1,119,869,000 
2004 4,025,000 410,000,000 632,863,000 1,047,271,000 
2003 5,200,000 377,600,000 579,400,000 962,200,000 
2002 4,900,000 350,900,000 546,700,000 902,500,000 

______________
Source:  The School District of Palm Beach County, Florida. 
(1) Rounded. 
(2) Includes direct federal funds and federal funds received through the State. 



52

General Fund Operations 
The following table summarizes results of operations for the general fund and 

capital projects fund of the District for the Fiscal Years ended June 30, 2003 through 
June 30, 2006 and budgeted anticipated results of operations for Fiscal Year ending 
June 30, 2007. 

The School District of Palm Beach County, Florida 
Summary of General Fund Revenue and Expenditures 

(Amount in Millions)
 ____________Results of Operations(1)  Budget

 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007(2)

Beginning Fund Balance: 
Reserved 24.1 20.9 20.0 24.3 22.5 
Undesignated 35.2 36.3 37.5 39.7 37.3 
Contingency Reserve   29.3   31.6   31.6   29.6   39.4

Total $88.6 $82.2 $89.1 $93.6 $99.2
Revenues: 
Local Sources and Other Financing Sources: 

Ad Valorem Taxes 546.6 594.8 662.2 739.4 875.0 
Interest Income and Other 4.6 2.9 7.2 12.7 14.0 
Other Revenue 29.7 35.2 47.9 57.8 38.5 
Transfers In     32.9     33.0     40.2     43.7    42.3

Total Local Sources and Other Financing 
     Sources $613.8 $665.9 $757.5 $853.6 $969.8
State Sources: 

FL Educ. Finance Pro. & Lottery $280.8 305.1 257.7 215.8 145.3 
Categorical Grants 93.3 102.0 130.0 155.2 195.3 
Other          0.1          3.2       23.1        32.8        32.9

Total State sources $   374.2 $   410.3 $   410.8 $   403.8 $   373.5
Federal Sources          4.8          4.0          4.0          4.7          3.1
Total Revenues $   992.9 $1,080.2 $1,172.3 $1,262.1 $1,346.4
Adjustments to Fund Balance ----  ---- ---- 
Total Rev. & Fund Balance $1,081.5 $1,162.4 $1,261.4 $1,3557 $1,445.6
Expenditures: 

Salaries $   654.8 $   683.8 $  724.7 $   779.5 $832.1 
Employee Benefits 170.4 199.5 209.9 225.4 279.7 
Purchased Services 63.3 75.8 104.5 115.4 147.0 
Other Non-personnel 114.7 118.2 128.7 136.2 147.3 
Transfer Out          0.0          0.0          0.0          0.0          0.0

Total Expenditures $1,003.2 $1,077.2 $1,167.8 $1,256.5 $1,466.2
Excess of Revenues Over (Under) 
Expenditures  (10.3) 3.0 4.5 5.6 (59.8) 
Ending Fund Balance: 

Reserved for Encumbrances $  7.1 $  21.2 $    5.7 $    8.7 $     0.0 
Reserved for Inventory 12.0 --- 17.4 11.8 0.0 
Reserved for Board Contingency 31.6 31.6 29.6 39.4 39.4 
Reserved for Carryover Programs 1.8 --- 1.2 2.0 0.0 
Undesignated    29.7        36.3        39.7      37.3         0.0

Total Fund Balance $82.2 $     89.1 $     93.6 $    99.2 $    39.4
Total Expenditures & Fund Balance $1,085.4 $1,166.3 $1,261.4 $1,355.7 $1,445.6
_______________ 
Source: (1) Results of operations derived from the Superintendent's Annual Financial Report (Unaudited) of 

 the School District of Palm Beach County, Florida for the 2003-2006 Fiscal Years. 
 (2) Executive Summary of the 2006-2007 Budget
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The School District of Palm Beach County, Florida 
Summary of Capital Projects Fund 

(Amount in Millions)
                      Results of Operations - Budgetary Basis                  Budget

 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
REVENUES: 
Local Sources: 

Ad valorem taxes 170.1 190.2 215.1 251.4 306.4 
Local Sales Tax   54.0 120.4 116.0 
Interest income and other     16.8     33.4     39.1     55.7     32.5

Total Local Sources $186.9 $223.6 $308.2 $427.5 $454.9
State Sources: 

Capital outlay distributed to 
   District - net 1.1 1.0 1.2 1.2 .7 
Public education capital outlay 22.5 13.6 9.5 13.9 16.6 
Other      2.0    42.6     8.7      5.5     30.2

Total State Sources $ 25.7 $ 57.2 $ 19.4 $ 20.6 $  47.5

GAAP Adjustments 12.18 (25.3)     10.8    17.1    0.0
TOTAL REVENUES 224.8 255.4 338.4 465.2 502.4

EXPENDITURES: 
Facilities acquisition and construction: 

Land $  28.2 $   17.5 $   27.4 37.4 72.5 
Buildings 577.8 631.6 532.5 591.0 1,183.6 
Improvements       9.3     11.9       8.6     10.6      18.3

Total facilities acquisition & construction $615.2 $661.0 $548.5 639.0 1,274.4 
Other capital outlay: 

Furniture, fixtures and equipment $ 52.4 $53.6 $73.9 $80.9 $150.7 
Debt Service      4.5       2.1     2.5     11.7     13.3
Less Encumbrances (251.9) (253.0) (245.9) (209.7)  
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $420.2 $463.7 $379.0 $521.9 $1,438.4

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
   OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES  (195.4) (208.3) (40.6) (56.7) (936.0) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES): 
Transfers out  (95.7) (121.0) (127.9) (145.4) (189.1) 
Proceeds from sale of Capital Assets  
    and other 0.0 0.0 0.0 2.1 
Proceeds from leases 2.9  0.0 0.0 
Proceeds from insurance loss recoveries   3.6 15.2 
Proceeds from issuance of 
    long-term debt  382.9 115.8     39.5    229.9    689.2

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 290.1   (5.2)    (84.8)   101.8    500.1
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
   AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
   OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 
   AND OTHER FINANCING USES 94.7 (213.5) (125.4) 45.1 (435.9) 
Beginning Fund Balance (Budget-State)     $435.9 
Beginning Fund Balances (GAAP) 606.0 700.7 487.2 361.8  
Adjustment to fund balance       0.0                                                 
Ending Fund Balances (GAAP) $700.7 $487.2 $361.8 $406.9
_______________ 
Source:  
(1) Comprehensive Annual Financial Report ("CAFR") of the School District of Palm Beach County for fiscal 

years ended June 30, 2003 - 2006. 
(2) Executive Summary of the 2006-2007 Budget. 
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Constitutional Amendments Related to Class Size Reduction 

In the November 5, 2002 general election, the voters of the State of Florida 
approved two amendments to the State Constitution that may affect the District's 
operations.  Amendment 9 to the State Constitution requires that the State Legislature 
provide funding for sufficient classrooms so that class sizes can be reduced to certain 
constitutional class size maximums by the beginning of the 2010 school year.  
Amendment 9 was passed by the Florida Legislature during the 2003 special legislative 
session and signed into law on June 9, 2003.  Amendment 9 and Section 1003.03, Florida 
Statutes, which implements Amendment 9, are referred to herein as the "Class Size 
Legislation."

The Class Size Legislation establishes constitutional class size maximums limiting 
students per class to no more than 18 for pre-kindergarten through 3rd grade, 22 for 
grades 4 through 8 and 25 for grades 9 through 12.  These maximums must be 
implemented by the beginning of the 2010 school year.  School districts that presently 
exceed these class size maximums are required to reduce the average number of students 
per class in each of these grade groupings by at least two students each year, beginning 
with the 2003-2004 fiscal year. 

The Class Size Legislation further creates an "Operating Categorical Fund for 
Class Size Reduction," the "Classroom for Kids Program," the "District Effort 
Recognition Grant Program" and the "Class Size Reduction Lottery Revenue Bond 
Program" to provide funding programs for capital outlays and operating expenditures 
necessary in relation to these mandated class size reductions.  

The Class Size Legislation requires each school board to consider implementing 
various policies and methods to meet these constitutional class sizes, including 
encouraging dual enrollment courses, encouraging the Florida Virtual School, 
maximizing instructional staff, reducing construction costs, using joint-use facilities, 
implementing alternative class scheduling, redrawing attendance zones, implementing 
evening and multiple sessions and implementing year-round and non-traditional 
calendars.  Failure to reduce class sizes by at least two students each year until the 
constitutional maximum is met may result in transfer of class size reduction operating 
funds to fixed capital outlay appropriations, required implementation of year-round 
schools, double sessions, extended school year or rezoning, implementation of a state-
mandated constitutional compliance plan or withholding of various State funds. 

The District fully complied with Class Size Reduction (CSR) requirements at the 
district-wide level in Fiscal Year 2005 and Fiscal Year 2006.  For the 2006-07 school 
year (Fiscal Year 2007), CSR compliance was required at the individual school level.  Of 
the District's 165 traditional school locations, four schools failed to meet their CSR 
requirement.  In addition, one of the District's forty-two charter schools also failed to 
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meet CSR.  The District plans to have all schools into CSR compliance for the upcoming 
2007 February full-time equivalent survey. 

In the November 5, 2002, general election, the voters of the State of Florida also 
approved Amendment 8 to the State Constitution which provides that every 4-year old 
child in the State shall be offered a free, high quality pre-kindergarten learning 
opportunity by the State no later than the 2005 school year.  In furtherance thereof, 
Section 411.012, Florida Statutes, created a voluntary universal pre-kindergarten 
education program for four-year olds within the Agency for Workforce Innovation and 
directed the State Board of Education to conduct a study and make recommendations for 
this education program regarding curriculum and standards, quality of instruction, 
delivery system, assessment and evaluation, funding and best practices. 

During the 2004-A special session, the Florida Legislature passed House Bill 1-A, 
codified in Part V of Chapter 1002, Florida Statutes, which creates a statewide Voluntary 
Pre-kindergarten Education Program.  House Bill 1-A, as codified in Part V, Chapter 
1002, Florida Statutes is referred to herein as the "Pre-K Legislation."  Among other 
things, the Pre-K Legislation provides eligibility and enrollment requirements, authorizes 
parents to enroll their children in a school-year pre-kindergarten ("Pre-K") program 
delivered by a private Pre-K provider, a summer program delivered by a public school or 
private Pre-K provider or, if offered in a school district that meets class-size reduction 
requirements, a school year Pre-K program delivered by a public school.  The Pre-K 
Legislation also requires school districts to deliver summer Pre-K programs and permits 
school districts to deliver school-year Pre-K programs.  Additionally, the Pre-K 
Legislation appropriates State funds to finance the Pre-K programs and provides the 
method for calculating the funds allocated to each Pre-K program provider. 

The Pre-K Legislation provides State funding for the Pre-K programs.  It is 
uncertain what effect implementation of and compliance with the Pre-K Legislation 
might have upon the District or the School Board.  There can be no assurance that the 
Pre-K Legislation and compliance therewith will not adversely affect the District.  
Further, there can be no assurance that the District will have funds sufficient to meet the 
capital and facility needs of the District required by the Pre-K Legislation or that 
compliance therewith will not adversely affect other capital needs and operating costs of 
the District, which may have an adverse impact on the District's ability to appropriate 
funds for Lease Payments. 

Legislative Initiatives Concerning Ad Valorem Taxes 

The current session of the Florida Legislature began on March 6, 2007, and, unless 
extended, will end on May 4, 2007.  Prior to the commencement of the current legislative 
session, various proposals regarding ad valorem taxes were reported by the media 
including, but not limited to, proposals to (i) double the homestead exemption from 
$25,000 to $50,000 for all homestead property, (ii) extend the current limits on annual 
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increases in the just value of homestead property to certain non-homestead property, (iii) 
permit homeowners to transfer all or a portion of their ad valorem tax basis to a new 
home rather than being subject to reevaluation and a new tax basis at the time of 
purchase, (iv) impose certain spending restrictions on local governments and/or the State, 
(v) require ad valorem taxes to be levied at certain "rolled-back" rates, and (vi) replace all 
or a portion of ad valorem taxes with increases in sales tax .  Some of the reported 
proposals would require voters to approve the changes in a State-wide election.  Many of 
the proposals that impact the level of ad valorem taxes except out school districts or 
attempt to minimize the impact on school districts.  While numerous bills and joint 
resolutions have been introduced in both the House and the Senate, and it is anticipated 
that other legislative proposals will be introduced with respect to these issues and others 
during the current session, it is impossible to predict whether any such or similar 
legislative proposals will be introduced and enacted in the 2007 legislative session or 
future sessions and what effect, if any, such legislation if  enacted  will have on the 
District's finances. 

Budget Constraints 

While Florida's economy has not suffered as much as many state economies 
during the most recent economic turndown, severe constraints have been placed on its 
budget due to diminishing revenues being derived from current sources in recent years.  
The Florida Legislature has been reluctant to create new sources of revenues through the 
levy of new taxes or the elimination of certain exemptions from the payment of sales 
taxes, the primary source of State revenues.  As a result, in recent years the Legislature 
has adopted budgets without significant increases in revenue sources.  Budgets do 
provide for increased allocations to school districts, although the majority of additional 
funds are designated for the Class Size Amendment, growth in numbers of students, and 
for Summer Reading Camps.  However, due in part to construction expenditures resulting 
from hurricane damage sustained in the State over the last several years and a rebounding 
economy, this year's budget increased dramatically.  The District was allocated 
$30,172,225 for class size reduction during the most recent legislative session. 

Ad Valorem Tax Procedures, Assessed Valuations and Collections 

General.  Ad valorem taxes may be levied only by counties, school districts, 
municipalities and certain special districts.  No ad valorem taxes may be levied by the 
State upon real estate or tangible personal property.  Real and personal property valuation 
is determined as of January 1 by the County Property Appraiser.  Except as noted below, 
all taxable real and tangible personal property must be assessed at 100 percent of fair 
market value. 

The following uses of real property are generally exempt from ad valorem 
taxation; religious, educational, charitable, scientific, literary and governmental.  In 
addition, there are special exemptions for widows, hospitals, homesteads and homes for 
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the aged and disabled veterans.  The "homestead exemption" exempts from taxation the 
first $25,000 of the assessed valuation of a residence occupied by the owner on a 
permanent basis, as of January 1 of the year of valuation.  Agricultural land, 
noncommercial recreational land, inventory and livestock are assessed at less than 100 
percent of fair market value. 

Constitutional Amendment.  By voter referendum held on November 3, 1992, 
Article VII, Section 4 of the Florida Constitution was amended by adding thereto a 
subsection which, in effect, limits the increases in assessed just value of homestead 
property to the lesser of: (1) three percent of the assessment for the prior year; or (2) the 
percentage change in the Consumer Price Index for all urban consumers, U.S. City 
Average, all items 1967=100, or successor reports for the preceding calendar year as 
initially reported by the United States Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics.  
Further, the amendment provides that: (1) no assessment shall exceed just value; (2) after 
any change of ownership of homestead property or upon termination of homestead status 
such property shall be reassessed at just value as of January 1 of the year following the 
year of sale or change of status; (3) new homestead property shall be assessed at just 
value as of January 1 of the year following the establishment of the homestead; and (4) 
changes, additions, reductions or improvements to homestead shall initially be assessed 
as provided for by general law, and thereafter as provided in the amendment.  The 
amendment became effective commencing January 1, 1995.  Because of the offsetting 
impact of new residential construction within the County on assessed just value of 
homestead property, the amount of the adverse impact of such amendment on the 
collection of ad valorem taxes cannot be accurately ascertained. 

In the November 7, 2006 general election, the voters of Florida approved 
Amendments 6 and 7 to the State Constitution, which provide for an increase in the 
homestead (ad valorem tax) exemption to $50,000 from $25,000 for certain low-income 
seniors effective February 1, 2007 and provide a discount from the amount of ad valorem 
taxes for certain permanently disabled veterans effective December 7, 2006, respectively.  
The extent to which these amendments may effect the ad valorem tax collections of the 
District in future years is not currently known. 

Procedure for Ad Valorem Tax Collections.  All real and tangible personal 
property taxes are due and payable on November 1 of each year or as soon thereafter as 
the assessment roll is certified and delivered to the County Tax Collector based on the 
valuation as of January 1 of such year.  On or about November 1 of the year of valuation, 
the County Tax Collector mails to each property owner on the assessment roll a notice of 
taxes levied by the County, the District and other taxing authorities.  Taxes may be paid 
upon receipt of such notice with discounts at the rate of four percent if paid in the month 
of November, three percent if paid in the month of December, two percent if paid in the 
month of January and one percent if paid in the month of February.  Taxes paid during 
the month of March are without discount.  All unpaid taxes on real and tangible personal 
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property become delinquent on April 1 of the year following the year in which taxes were 
levied or within sixty days after the mailing of the original tax notice of the final 
assessment rate, whichever is later.  All taxes collected are remitted by the County Tax 
Collector to the governmental unit levying the taxes. 

Delinquent real property taxes bear interest at the rate of one and one-half percent 
(1 1/2%) per month from April 1, or within sixty (60) days after the mailing of the 
original tax notice of the final assessment rate, whichever is later, until a tax certificate is 
sold at auction, from which time the interest rate shall be as bid by the buyer of the tax 
certificate.  Delinquent tangible personal property taxes also bear interest at the rate of 
one and one-half percent (1 1/2%) per month from April 1 until paid.  Tax certificates for 
delinquent personal property taxes must be advertised within forty-five (45) days after 
delinquency, and after May 1 the property is subject to warrant, levy, seizure and sale. 

Florida law provides that real property tax liens and personal property tax liens are 
superior to all other liens, except prior United States Internal Revenue Service liens.  The 
County Tax Collector advertises once each week for four weeks and sells tax certificates 
to the lowest bidder, based on the interest rate bid, commencing on or about June 1 of 
each year on substantially all real property with taxes due.  Tax certificates not sold at 
auction revert to the County. 

If the owner of real property subject to a tax certificate does not redeem the 
certificate within two years, the holder of the certificate is entitled to apply for a tax deed 
of sale.  The highest bidder at such sale receives a tax deed for the property subject to the 
tax certificate.  To redeem a tax certificate, the owner of the property must pay all 
delinquent taxes, the interest that accrued prior to the date of the sale of the tax 
certificate, charges incurred in connection with the sale of the tax certificate, omitted 
taxes, if any, and interest at the rate bid on the tax certificate from the date of the sale of 
the tax certificate to the date of redemption.  The interest rate on a tax certificate is a 
minimum of five percent, unless the interest bid on the certificate is a lower rate. 

The following table sets forth the percentage of taxable value to total assessed 
value for each of the past five years. 
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The School District of Palm Beach County, Florida 
Assessed Value of Taxable Property 

(in thousands)

 Fiscal Year   Gross Assessed Total Taxable Value for % Taxable to Total 
 Ended June 30,     Value(1)      Operating Millages       Assessed Value   

2006(2) $232,872,481 $161,252,193 69.25% 
2005 180,740,112 130,559,912 72.24 
2004 149,439,019 111,489,843 74.61 
2003 129,350,607 98,725,684 76.34 
2002 114,045,351 88,507,776 77.74 
2001 100,998,488 79,634,180 78.84 

_______________
Source: The School District of Palm Beach County, Florida Comprehensive Annual 

Financial Report for the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2006. 

(1) Assessed value equals 100% of estimated value. 
(2) Prior to adjustments on appeals from taxpayers. 
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The following table sets forth millage rates for the District for Fiscal Year 2005-06 
and for the last four Fiscal Years. 

The School District of Palm Beach County, Florida 
Historical Tax Rates 

(in millions)

 Fiscal Year 
 Ending 
               Fiscal Year Ended June 30  June 30
 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
General Fund

District School Tax: 

  State - Required Local Effort 5.819 5.652 5.5660 5.2300 5.0890 

  Local - Discretionary 0.608 0.599 0.5920 0.6540 0.6230

Sub-total  6.427 6.251 6.1580 5.8840 5.7120 

Capital Projects Funds

  Local Option Capital Outlay 
      Millage   2.000 2.000 2.000 2.0000 2.0000

Sub-total  8.427 8.251 8.158 7.8840 7.7120 

Debt Service - Interest and
Sinking Funds  0.352 0.320 0.274 0.2220 0.1600

TOTAL MILLAGE LEVY 8.779 8.571 8.432 8.1060 7.8720
_____________
Source:  The School District of Palm Beach County, Florida. 
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The School District of Palm Beach County 
Tax Levies and Tax Collections 

(in thousands)
     % of Current 
     Tax Collected 
 Fiscal Year Property Current Total to Property 
Ended June 30, Taxes Levied Tax Collections Tax Collections Taxes Levied

2006 $768,215 $721,979 $721,060 93.98% 
2005 686,554 648,455 649,530 94.45 
2004 617,134 580,619 581,884 94.08 
2003 568,839 532,720 533,822 93.65 
2002 521,365 489,176 490,811 93.83 
2001 467,900  425,422  439,243 90.92 
2000 444,833 418,800 421,179 94.15 

____________
Source: The School District of Palm Beach County, Florida Comprehensive Annual 

Financial Report for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2006. 

Palm Beach County, Florida 
Ten Largest Taxpayers 

For the Fiscal Year Ending September 30, 2005 
(In  Thousands) 

(Rounded)

  Percentage of 
                        Taxpayer  Taxes Paid Total Taxes Levied
Florida Power & Light $22,908 3.22% 
BellSouth Telecommunications 10,804 1.52 
U.S. Sugar Corporation 5,321 0.75 
Town Center 4,619 0.65 
Panthers BRHC LTD 4,253 0.60 
Breakers Palm Beach, Inc. 4,067 0.57 
Lawrence L. Landry 3,399 0.48 
Okeelanta Co 3,262 0.46 
TJ Palm Beach Assoc LTD 3,022 0.42 
West Palm Beach CRA Lessor    2,946   0.41

Total of Top 10 $64,601 9.06% 

Total Taxes Levied $712,059
________________
Source: Palm Beach County, Florida Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for 

the Fiscal Year Ending September 30, 2005. 
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Liabilities

Long Term Debt.  The following tables detail the outstanding indebtedness of the 
District and the County (the boundaries of which are coterminous with the District).  
Additionally, valuation and debt ratios for the District are provided herein. 

Selected Financial Information of 
The School District of Palm Beach County, Florida 

and Palm Beach County, Florida 
Direct and Overlapping Long-Term Debt Statement (in thousands) 

 General Non-Self Supporting 
 Obligation Revenue Debt(1)

DIRECT DEBT (As of June 30, 2006) 

State of Florida
State Board of Education Capital 

Outlay Bonds, Series 1997-A  220 
State Board of Education Capital 

Outlay Bonds, Series 1998-A  215 
State Board of Education Capital 

Outlay Bonds, Series 1999-A  2,090 
State Board of Education Capital 

Outlay Bonds, Series 2000-A  275 
State Board of Education Capital 

Outlay Bonds, Series 2001B  1,615 
State Board of Education Capital 

Outlay Bonds, Series 2002A  2,505 
State Board of Education Capital 
 Outlay Bonds, Series 2002B  5,915 
State Board of Education Capital 
 Outlay Bonds, Series 2003A  5,685 
State Board of Education Capital 
 Outlay  Bonds, Series 2005-A  21,200 
State Board of Education Capital 
 Outlay Bonds, Series 2005-B  2,660 
District Bonds
General Obligation Refunding Bonds, 

Series 2002 42,300 
General Obligation Refunding Bonds, 

Series 2002A    11,975 _______ 

        TOTAL DIRECT DEBT $ 54,275 $42,380 
_______________ 
Source: The School District of Palm Beach County, Florida Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for the 

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2006. 

(1) Bonds are issued by the State of Florida on behalf of the District.  Funds for debt service payment are 
withheld by the State from the District's allocation of Motor Vehicle License Fees which are a non-
operating fund source. 
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Selected Financial Information of 
The School District of Palm Beach County, Florida 

and Palm Beach County, Florida 
Direct and Overlapping Long-Term Debt Statement (in thousands)

(continued)

  Business-Type 
 Governmental Activities Activities
  General Non-Ad Valorem 
OVERLAPPING DEBT (COUNTY) Obligation Revenue Bonds Revenue Bonds

Total General Obligations Bonds $283,885 

Total Non-Ad Valorem Revenue Bonds  $634,471 

Total Revenue Bonds                                 $506,425

TOTAL COUNTY DIRECT DEBT $283,885 634,471 506,425 

TOTAL DISTRICT DEBT(1) $ 54,275 $  42,380  

TOTAL DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING DEBT $338,160 $676,851 $506,425

_______________ 
Source: Palm Beach County, Florida Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for the Fiscal Year Ended 

September 30, 2005 and The School District of Palm Beach County, Florida Comprehensive Annual 
Financial Report for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2006. 

(1) From prior page.

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank] 
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Palm Beach County, Florida 
Comparative Ratios of Bonded Debt 
To Taxable Assessed Valuation and 

Per Capita Indebtedness 
(Rounded)

1. Population (2006) 1,284,767 

2. Net Taxable Valuation (2006) $161,252,193,000(1)

3. Direct General Obligation Debt $283,885,000 
a) As a Percent of Taxable Valuation .18% 
b) Per Capita $220.96 

4. Direct and Overlapping General Obligation Debt $338,160,000 
a) As a percent of Taxable Valuation .21% 
b) Per Capita $263.21 

5. Direct Non-Ad Valorem Revenue Bonds and 
Direct General Obligation Debt $918,350,000 

   a) As a percent of Taxable Valuation .57% 
b) Per Capita $714.80 

6. Direct and Overlapping General Obligation and 
Non-Ad Valorem Revenue Bonds $1,015,015,000 
a) As a percent of Taxable Valuation .63% 
b) Per Capita $790.04 

_______________
(1) Rounded.  Prior to adjustments on appeals from taxpayers. 
Sources: The School District of Palm Beach County, Florida Comprehensive Annual 

Financial Report for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2006 and Palm Beach 
County, Florida Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for the Fiscal 
Year Ended September 30, 2005. 

Obligations Under Unrelated Lease Purchase Agreements.  The School Board 
may, in the future, enter into lease purchase agreements upon terms and conditions other 
than those in the Master Lease.  Unless otherwise expressly provided in this Offering 
Statement, failure to make payments under any such lease purchase agreements, or an 
event of default under any such lease purchase agreement, will not affect the Lease Term 
or cause the termination of the Series 1994A Lease or any other Leases. 

Florida Retirement System.  The State has established the State of Florida 
Retirement System ("FRS") for state, county, municipal and school district employees.  
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All employees hired after 1970, and those employed prior to 1970 who elected to be 
enrolled, are covered by the FRS.  Accordingly, substantially all employees of the 
District are covered by the FRS.  The Division of Retirement, Department of 
Administration of the State of Florida administers the FRS.  Contribution rates are 
established by law for all participating governmental units.  State law provides that 
employers, such as the District, are obligated to contribute 7.83% of the salary of regular 
members, 15.23% of the salary of School Board members, and 18.53% of the salary of 
special risk members.  For the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2006, the District contributed 
$69,712,034 for employees of all funds. 

Employees hired prior to 1970 and not electing to enroll in the FRS may be 
covered by alternate contributory plans, principally the Teachers' Retirement System Plan 
E, administered by the FRS.  State law requires the District to contribute 11.35% of the 
earnable compensation of members to these plans.  The District's contribution for the 
Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2006, was $81,883. 

Other Post Employment Benefit Program.  In addition to its contributions under 
the State's retirement plan described above, the District provides other postemployment 
benefits ("OPEB") for certain of its retired employees in the form of an implicit rate 
subsidy by providing access to health insurance plans requiring the use of a single 
"blended" or "common" rate for both active and retired employees.  The offering of this 
health insurance coverage is required by Section 112.0801, Florida Statutes. 

As with all governmental entities providing similar plans, the District will be 
required to comply with the Governmental Accounting Standard's Board Statement No. 
45 - Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers for Postemployment Benefit 
Plans other than Pension Plans ("GASB 45") no later than its fiscal year ending June 30, 
2008.  The District has historically accounted for its OPEB contributions on a pay as you 
go basis.  GASB 45 applies accounting methodology similar to that used for pension 
liabilities to OPEB and attempts to more fully reveal the costs of employment by 
requiring governmental units to include future OPEB costs in their financial statements.  
While GASB 45 requires recognition and disclosure of the unfunded OPEB liability, 
there is no requirement that the liability of such plan be funded.  The District has retained 
an actuary to review the District's OPEB liabilities and provide the District with a written 
valuation.  A draft report was received on March 2, 2007 and the District is currently 
analyzing the data to determine if the appropriate assumptions were used.  Once the 
review has been completed, the final report will be forwarded to the School Board for 
approval. 

While the District does not know at this time what its OPEB liabilities will be in 
connection with GASB 45 compliance in the future or how much of the annual required 
contribution accrued liabilities it will need to budget in future years, it expects its OPEB 
liability to be manageable within its normal budgeting process. 



66

RISK FACTORS 

Each purchaser of Series 2007D Certificates is subject to certain risk and each 
prospective purchaser of Series 2007D Certificates is encouraged to read this Offering 
Statement in its entirety.  Particular attention should be given to the factors described 
below which, among others, could affect the market price of the Series 2007D 
Certificates to an extent that cannot be determined. 

Annual Right of the School Board to Terminate Series 1994A Lease 

Although the School Board has determined that the Series 1994A Facilities are 
necessary to its operations and currently intends to continue the Series 1994A Lease in 
force and effect for the respective Lease Terms and has covenanted in the Series 1994A 
Lease that the Superintendent will include a sufficient amount in the tentative budget to 
enable the School Board to make all Lease Payments due in each Fiscal Year, the School 
Board is not required to appropriate funds for Lease Payments due in each Fiscal Year.  If 
for any Fiscal Year the School Board does not approve a final budget which appropriates 
sufficient funds from legally available revenues in a line item specifically identified for 
payment of its obligations under the Series 1994A Lease, the Prior Leases or any 
Additional Lease, or if no final budget is adopted as of the last day upon which a final 
budget is required to have been adopted under Florida law for payment of its obligations 
under the Series 1994A Lease, the Master Lease shall terminate as of the date of adoption 
of the final official budget, or such last day, whichever is earlier. 

THE LIKELIHOOD THAT THE SERIES 1994A LEASE WILL BE 
TERMINATED AS THE RESULT OF AN EVENT OF NON-APPROPRIATION 
IS DEPENDENT UPON CERTAIN FACTORS THAT ARE BEYOND THE 
CONTROL OF THE SERIES 2007D CERTIFICATE HOLDERS, INCLUDING 
THE CONTINUING FUTURE UTILITY OF THE SERIES 1994A FACILITIES 
AND OTHER FACILITIES OF THE SCHOOL BOARD AND CHANGES IN 
POPULATION OR DEMOGRAPHICS WITHIN THE DISTRICT. 

Limitation Upon Disposition; Ability to Sell or Relet 

Following an event of default under the Series 1994A Lease or non-appropriation 
of funds, the Trustee as assignee of the Corporation may take possession of the Series 
1994A Facilities and sell or re-let the leasehold interests therein.  The Trustee's ability to 
actually achieve such a disposition of the Series 1994A Facilities is limited by its 
inability to convey fee simple title to the Series 1994A Facilities and by the governmental 
nature of the Series 1994A Facilities.  Moreover, it is possible that a court of competent 
jurisdiction could enjoin the sale or re-letting of the Trustee's interest in the Series 1994A 
Facilities because of the essential governmental nature thereof.  There can be no 
assurance that the remedies available to the Trustee upon any such termination of the 
Lease Term of all Leases and the disposition of the Series 1994A Facilities will produce 
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sufficient amounts to make timely payments of the principal and interest portions due on 
the outstanding Series 2007D Certificates. 

No Right of Certificate Holders to Direct Remedies 

Unless the Insurer is in default of its obligations under the Policy, the Insurer is 
entitled to control and direct any of the rights or remedies of the Trustee including the 
right to direct the Trustee as to whether or not to re-let or sell the Series 1994A Facilities 
and to declare the Purchase Option Price immediately due and payable.  However, the 
Insurer has no fiduciary responsibility to the Series 2007D Certificate holders with 
respect to the direction of such remedies and has no obligation to preserve the exclusion 
from gross income for federal income tax purposes, of amounts paid to Series 2007D 
Certificate holders by the Insurer and designated as interest. 

Tax Treatment 

Upon termination of the Series 1994A Lease, there is no assurance that payments 
made by the Trustee or the Insurer with respect to the Series 2007D Certificates and 
designated as interest will be excludable from gross income for federal income tax 
purposes or that the ownership or disposition of the Series 2007D Certificates will not be 
subject to Florida's intangible personal property tax.  See "TAX TREATMENT." 

Applicability of Securities Laws 

After termination of the Series 1994A Lease, the transfer of a Series 2007D 
Certificate may be subject to or conditioned upon compliance with the registration 
provisions of applicable federal and state securities laws.  Accordingly, there is no 
assurance that liquidity of the Series 2007D Certificates will not be impaired following 
termination of the Series 1994A Lease. 

Capital Outlay Millage Revenue 

The amount which can be realized by the District derived from the levy of the 
Local Option Capital Outlay Millage can be affected by a variety of factors not within the 
control of the District or the School Board including, without limitation, fluctuations in 
the level of the assessed valuation of property within the District.  See "DISTRICT 
REVENUE, FINANCIAL RESULTS AND LIABILITIES - District Revenues for 
Capital Projects - Local Capital Outlay Sources." 

State Revenues 

A large portion of the District's funding is derived from State sources.  See 
"REVENUE, FINANCIAL RESULTS AND LIABILITIES OF THE DISTRICT."  A 
significantly large percentage of such State revenues is generated from the levy of the 
State sales tax.  The amounts budgeted for distribution from the State to the District are 
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subject to change in the event that projected revenues are not realized.  The State 
experienced some significant shortfalls in sales tax revenues during the 2001 through 
2004 calendar years, which resulted in significant budget cuts.  However, the State 
experience a significant increase in revenue in the 2005 and 2006 calendar years.  It is 
impossible to predict whether the State will continue to see an increase or experience 
further decreases in revenues in future years. 

Additional Leases 

Pursuant to the Master Lease, the School Board may enter into other Leases in 
addition to the Prior Leases and the Series 1994A Lease.  Failure to appropriate funds to 
make Lease Payments under any such Lease will, and an event of default under any such 
Lease may, result in the termination of all Leases, including the Series 1994A Lease.  
Upon any such termination of all Leases, the School Board must surrender all Facilities 
(except certain designated Facilities), including the Series 1994A Facilities to the Trustee 
for sale or lease.  The proceeds of any such disposition of the Series 1994A Facilities will 
be applied to the payment of the Series 2007D Certificates and the Outstanding Series 
1994A Certificates, pro rata.  There can be no assurance that the remedies available to the 
Trustee upon any such termination of all Leases and the disposition of the Series 1994A 
Facilities will produce sufficient amounts to pay the Series 2007D Certificates or 
reimburse the Insurer for paying such sums. 

Additional Indebtedness 

The School Board may issue additional indebtedness from time to time other than 
in connection with the Master Lease secured by or payable from available revenues 
without the consent of the Owners of the Series 2007D Certificates.  Incurring such 
additional indebtedness may adversely affect the School Board's ability to make Lease 
Payments under the Master Lease. 

LITIGATION 

There is no litigation now pending or threatened: (i) to restrain or enjoin the 
issuance or sale of the Series 2007D Certificates; (ii) questioning or affecting the validity 
of the Series 1994A Lease or the obligation of the School Board to make Lease 
Payments; or (iii) questioning or affecting the validity of any of the proceedings for the 
authorization, sale, execution or delivery of the Series 2007D Certificates. 

The District is involved in certain other litigation and disputes incidental to its 
operations.  Upon the basis of information presently available, the Office of Chief 
Counsel of the District believes that there are substantial defenses to such litigation and 
disputes and that, in any event, any ultimate liability in excess of its sovereign immunity 
limitations, or self insured funds, or applicable insurance coverage, if any, resulting 
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therefrom will not materially adversely affect the financial position or results of 
operations of the District. 

RATINGS

Moody's Investors Service ("Moody's"), Standard & Poor's Ratings Services 
("S&P") and Fitch Ratings ("Fitch") are expected to assign ratings of "Aaa," "AAA" and 
"AAA," respectively, to the Series 2007D Certificates with the understanding that upon 
delivery of the Series 2007D Certificates, the Insurer will issue its Policy insuring the 
payments of the Basic Lease Payments represented by the Series 2007D Certificates 
when due.  Moody's, S&P and Fitch have also assigned underlying ratings of "A1," 
"AA-" and "A+," respectively, to the Series 2007D Certificates without regard to the 
Policy.  An explanation of the rating given by Moody's may be obtained from Moody's at 
99 Church Street, New York, New York 10007, (212) 553-0470.  An explanation of the 
rating given by S&P may be obtained from S&P at 25 Broadway, New York, New York 
10004, (212) 208-8000.  An explanation of the rating given by Fitch may be obtained 
from Fitch at One State Street Plaza, New York 10004, (212) 908-0500.  Certain 
information and materials concerning the Series 2007D Certificates, the School Board 
and the District were furnished to Moody's, S&P and Fitch by the District.  If in its 
judgment circumstances so warrant, any rating service may raise, lower or withdraw its 
rating.  If a downward change or withdrawal occurs, it could have an adverse effect on 
the resale price of the Series 2007D Certificates. 

DISCLOSURE REQUIRED BY FLORIDA BLUE SKY REGULATIONS 

Section 517.051, Florida Statutes, and the regulations promulgated thereunder 
require that full and fair disclosure is made of any bonds or other debt obligations of the 
District that have been in default as to payment of principal or interest at any time after 
December 31, 1975.  The District is not and has not since December 31, 1975, been in 
default as to payment of principal and interest on its bonds or other debt obligations. 

CERTAIN LEGAL MATTERS 

Legal matters incident to the authorization, execution, delivery and sale of the 
Series 2007D Certificates are subject to the approving legal opinion of Greenberg 
Traurig, P.A., Miami, Florida and Isaacs Williams, P.A., Riviera Beach, Florida, Co-
Special Tax Counsel.  The proposed form of such opinion is included herein as Appendix 
C.  Certain legal matters will be passed upon for the School Board and the Corporation 
by the Office of General Counsel of the District.  Certain legal matters will be passed 
upon for the Underwriters by their Co-Counsel Nabors, Giblin & Nickerson, P.A., 
Tampa, Florida and KnoxSeaton, Miami, Florida. 
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UNDERWRITING 

Bear, Stearns & Co., Inc., together with the other Underwriters set forth on the 
cover page hereof, have agreed to purchase the Series 2007D Certificates at a price of 
$31,831,691.61 (which represents the $30,485,000 principal amount of the Series 2007D 
Certificates, plus net original issue premium of $1,497,857.65 and less an underwriters' 
discount of $151,166.04).  The Underwriters will purchase all of the Series 2007D 
Certificates if any are purchased, the obligation to make such purchase being subject to 
certain terms and conditions contained in the Purchase Contract and the approval of 
certain legal matters by counsel. 

The Underwriters may offer and sell the Series 2007D Certificates to certain 
dealers and others at prices lower than the respective public offering prices stated herein.  
After the initial public offering, the respective offering prices may be changed from time 
to time by the Underwriters. 

TAX TREATMENT 

The Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code”), includes 
requirements which the School Board must continue to meet after the issuance of the 
Series 2007D Certificates in order that the interest portion of the Basic Lease Payments 
represented by the Series 2007D Certificates be and remain excludable from gross 
income of the holders thereof for Federal income tax purposes.  The School Board’s 
failure to meet these requirements may cause the interest portion of the Basic Lease 
Payments designated and paid as interest to the Series 2007D Certificate holders to be 
included in gross income for Federal income tax purposes retroactively to the date of 
execution and delivery of the Series 2007D Certificates.  The School Board has 
covenanted to take the actions required by the Code in order to maintain the excludability 
from gross income for Federal income tax purposes of the interest portion of the Basic 
Lease Payments designated and paid as interest to the Series 2007D Certificate holders 
and not to take any actions that would adversely affect that excludability.  Co-Special 
Tax Counsel expects to deliver an opinion at the time of issuance of the Series 2007D 
Certificates substantially in the form set forth in Appendix D. 

In the opinion of Co-Special Tax Counsel, assuming continuing compliance by the 
School Board with the tax covenants referred to above and the accuracy of certain 
representations of the School Board, under existing statutes, regulations, rulings and court 
decisions, the interest portion of the Basic Lease Payments represented by the Series 
2007D Certificates will be excludable from gross income for Federal income tax 
purposes.  However, no opinion is expressed with respect to the Federal income tax 
consequences of any payments received with respect to the Series 2007D Certificates 
following termination of the Master Lease as a result of non-appropriation of funds or the 
occurrence of an event of default thereunder.  The interest portion of the Basic Lease 
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Payments represented by the Series 2007D Certificates will not be an item of tax 
preference for purposes of the Federal alternative minimum tax imposed on individuals 
and corporations, however the interest portion of the Basic Lease Payments represented 
by the Series 2007D Certificates is taken into account in determining adjusted current 
earnings for the purpose of computing the alternative minimum tax imposed on certain 
corporations.

Except as described above, Co-Special Tax Counsel will express no opinion 
regarding the Federal income tax consequences resulting from the receipt or accrual of 
the interest portion of the Basic Lease Payments designated and paid as interest to the 
Series 2007D Certificate holders or the ownership or disposition of the Series 2007D 
Certificates.  Prospective purchasers of Series 2007D Certificates should be aware that 
the ownership of Series 2007D Certificates may result in other collateral Federal tax 
consequences, including (i) the denial of a deduction for interest on indebtedness incurred 
or continued to purchase or carry Series 2007D Certificates or, in the case of a financial 
institution, that portion of the owner’s interest expense allocable to the interest portion of 
the Basic Lease Payments represented by the Series 2007D Certificates, (ii) the reduction 
of the loss reserve deduction for property and casualty insurance companies by fifteen 
percent (15%) of certain items, including the interest portion of the Basic Lease Payments 
represented by the Series 2007D Certificates, (iii) the inclusion of the interest portion of 
the Basic Lease Payments represented by the Series 2007D Certificates in the earnings of 
certain foreign corporations doing business in the United States for purposes of a branch 
profits tax, (iv) the inclusion of the interest portion of the Basic Lease Payments 
represented by the Series 2007D Certificates in the passive income subject to Federal 
income taxation of certain Subchapter S corporations with Subchapter C earnings and 
profits at the close of the taxable year and (v) recipients of certain Social Security and 
Railroad Retirement benefits are required to take into account receipts and accrual of the 
interest portion of the Basic Lease Payments represented by the Series 2007D Certificates 
in determining whether a portion of such benefits are included in gross income for 
Federal income tax purposes. 

From time to time, there are legislative proposals in Congress which, if enacted, 
could alter or amend one or more of the Federal income tax matters referred to herein or 
adversely affect the market value of the Series 2007D Certificates.  It cannot be predicted 
whether or in what form any such proposal might be enacted or whether, if enacted, it 
would apply to obligations (such as the Series 2007D Certificates), issued prior to 
enactment.

The discussion of tax matters in this Offering Statement applies only in the case of 
purchasers of the Series 2007D Certificates at their original issuance and at the respective 
prices indicated on the inside cover page of this Offering Statement.  It does not address 
any other tax consequences, such as, among others, the consequence of the existence of 
any market discount to subsequent purchasers of the Series 2007D Certificates.  
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Purchasers of the Series 2007D Certificates should consult their own tax advisers 
regarding their particular tax status or other tax considerations resulting from ownership 
of the Series 2007D Certificates. 

ORIGINAL ISSUE DISCOUNT AND PREMIUM 

Certain of the Series 2007D Certificates as indicated on the inside cover of this 
Offering Statement (“Discount Certificates”) were offered and sold to the public at an 
original issue discount (“OID”). OID is the excess of the stated redemption price at 
maturity (the principal amount) over the “issue price” of a Discount Certificate.  The 
issue price of a Discount Certificate is the initial offering price to the public (other than to 
bond houses, brokers or similar persons acting in the capacity of underwriters or 
wholesalers) at which a substantial amount of the Discount Certificates of the same 
maturity is sold pursuant to that offering.  For federal income tax purposes, OID accrues 
to the owner of a Discount Certificate over the period to maturity based on the constant 
yield method, compounded semiannually (or over a shorter permitted compounding 
interval selected by the owner).  The portion of OID that accrues during the period of 
ownership of a Discount Certificate (i) is interest excludable from the owner's gross 
income for federal income tax purposes to the same extent, and subject to the same 
considerations discussed above, as other interest on the Series 2007D Certificates, and (ii) 
is added to the owner's tax basis for purposes of determining gain or loss on the maturity, 
redemption, prior sale or other disposition of that Discount Certificate.  A purchaser of a 
Discount Certificate in the initial public offering at the price for that Discount Certificate 
stated on the inside cover of this Offering Statement who holds that Discount Certificate 
to maturity will realize no gain or loss upon the retirement of that Discount Certificate. 

Certain of the Series 2007D Certificates as indicated on the inside cover of this 
Offering Statement (“Premium Certificates”) were offered and sold to the public at a 
price in excess of their stated redemption price (the principal amount) at maturity.  That 
excess constitutes bond premium.  For federal income tax purposes, bond premium is 
amortized over the period to maturity of a Premium Certificate, based on the yield to 
maturity of that Premium Certificate (or, in the case of a Premium Certificate callable 
prior to its stated maturity, the amortization period and yield may be required to be 
determined on the basis of an earlier call date that results in the lowest yield on that 
Premium Certificate), compounded semiannually (or over a shorter permitted 
compounding interval selected by the owner).  No portion of that bond premium is 
deductible by the owner of a Premium Certificate.  For purposes of determining the 
owner’s gain or loss on the sale, redemption (including redemption at maturity) or other 
disposition of a Premium Certificate, the owner’s tax basis in the Premium Certificate is 
reduced by the amount of bond premium that accrues during the period of ownership.  As 
a result, an owner may realize taxable gain for federal income tax purposes from the sale 
or other disposition of a Premium Certificate for an amount equal to or less than the 
amount paid by the owner for that Premium Certificate.  A purchaser of a Premium 
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Certificate in the initial public offering at the price for that Premium Certificate stated on 
the inside cover of this Offering Statement who holds that Premium Certificate to 
maturity (or, in the case of a callable Premium Certificate, to its earlier call date that 
results in the lowest yield on that Premium Certificate) will realize no gain or loss upon 
the retirement of that Premium Certificate. 

Owners of Discount and Premium Certificates should consult their own tax 
advisers as to the determination for federal income tax purposes of the amount of OID or 
bond premium properly accruable in any period with respect to the Discount or Premium 
Certificates and as to other federal tax consequences and the treatment of OID and bond 
premium for purposes of state and local taxes on, or based on, income.    

FINANCIAL ADVISOR 

Public Financial Management, Inc., Orlando, Florida, is serving as Financial 
Advisor to the School Board.  Financial Advisor assisted in matters relating to the 
planning, structuring, execution and delivery of the Series 2007D Certificates and 
provided other advice.  Financial Advisor did not engage in any underwriting activities 
with regard to the sale of the Series 2007D Certificates. 

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The basic financial statements of the District for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 
2006, included in this Offering Statement have been audited by KPMG LLP, independent 
certified public accountants, as stated in their report appearing in Appendix B. 

CONTINUING DISCLOSURE 

The School Board has covenanted and undertaken for the benefit of the Series 
2007D Certificate holders to execute and deliver a Continuing Disclosure Certificates 
(the "Continuing Disclosure Certificate") on the date of initial issuance of the Series 
2007D Certificates.  Pursuant to the Continuing Disclosure Certificate, the School Board 
will agree to provide certain financial information and operating data relating to the 
District and the Series 2007D Certificates in each year (the "Annual Report"), and to 
provide notices of the occurrence of certain enumerated events, if deemed to be material 
by the School Board.  Such covenant shall only apply so long as the Series 2007D 
Certificates remain Outstanding under the Series 1994A Lease, and such coverant shall 
not apply if the Series 1994A Lease has been terminated or there has occurred an event of 
Non-Appropriation resulting in a termination.  The agreement shall also terminate upon 
the termination of the continuing disclosure requirements of Rule 15c2-12(b)(5), as 
amended (the "Rule") of the Securities and Exchange Commission pursuant to the 
Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, by legislative, judicial or 
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administration action.  The Annual Report will be filed by the School Board with each 
Nationally Recognized Municipal Securities Information Repository (the "NRMSIRs") 
described in the Form of Continuing Disclosure Certificate attached hereto as Appendix 
F, as well as any state information depository that is subsequently established in the State 
of Florida (the "SID").  The notices of material events will be filed by the School Board 
with the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board or the NRMSIRs and with the SID.  
The specific nature of the information to be contained in the Annual Report and the 
notices of material events are described in "APPENDIX F - FORM OF CONTINUING 
DISCLOSURE CERTIFICATE" to be dated and delivered at the time of issuance of the 
Series 2007D Certificates.  These undertakings have been made in order to assist the 
Underwriters in complying with the Rule. 

With respect to the Series 2007D Certificates, no party other than the School 
Board is obligated to provide, nor is expected to provide, any continuing disclosure 
information with respect to the aforementioned Rule.  The School Board has never failed 
to comply in any material respects with any previous undertaking pursuant to the Rule. 

VERIFICATION OF MATHEMATICAL COMPUTATIONS 

The Arbitrage Group, Inc. verified the information provided to them related to the 
mathematical accuracy as of the date of the closing on the Series 2007D Certificates of 
the computations contained in the provided schedules to determine that the anticipated 
receipts from the securities and cash deposits listed in the underwriters' schedules, to be 
held in escrow, will be sufficient to pay, when due, the principal, interest and Prepayment 
Price of the Refunded Series 1997A Certificates.  The verification agent will express no 
opinion on the assumptions provided to them, nor as to the exemption from taxation of 
the interest on the Series 2007D Certificates. 

MISCELLANEOUS

The information contained above is neither guaranteed as to accuracy or 
completeness nor to be construed as representation by the Underwriters.  The information 
and expressions of opinion herein are subject to change without notice and neither the 
delivery of this Offering Statement nor any sale made hereunder is to create, under any 
circumstances, any implication that there has been no change in the affairs of the District 
or the School Board from the date hereof. 

This Offering Statement is submitted in connection with the sale of the securities 
referred to herein and may not be reproduced or used, as a whole or in part, for any other 
purpose.  Any statements in this Offering Statement involving matters of opinion, 
whether or not expressly so stated are intended as such and not as representations of fact.  
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This Offering Statement is not to be construed as a contract or agreement between the 
District and the purchasers or the holders of any of the Series 2007D Certificates. 

This Offering Statement has been duly executed and delivered by the authority of 
the School Board. 

THE SCHOOL BOARD OF PALM BEACH 
COUNTY, FLORIDA

By: /s/William Graham 
Chairman

By: /s/ Dr. Art Johnson 
Superintendent of Schools 
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APPENDIX A

INFORMATION CONCERNING PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA 

General Information 

Palm Beach County was founded in 1909 and encompasses an area of 2,023 
square miles.  It is located on the lower east coast of the Florida peninsula with 46 miles 
of Atlantic ocean frontage and 25 miles of frontage on Lake Okeechobee.  The County 
has a semi-tropical climate with an average temperature of 74.9 F degrees and an average 
rainfall of 61.7 inches.  These and other natural amenities, including 88 local, State and 
federal recreational areas of more than 10 acres and 163 golf courses, have enabled the 
County to develop a year-round tourist industry. 

There are 38 incorporated municipalities within the County, ten of which have a 
population in excess of 25,000.  West Palm Beach is the County seat and is the largest 
city in the County. The County had a 2006 population of 1,284,767. 

Population 

Palm Beach County is Florida's largest county in the area and third in population.  
Growth has been the major influencing factor of the County in the last several years.  
Population has increased approximately 2% annually since 1990, compared to double and 
triple that rate in the 1980's.  The total non-exempt property valuation has increased 54% 
over the past five years. 

Population Growth

 Palm Beach County Florida United States
Year Population Change Population Change Population Change

1997 1,003,798 2.2 14,712,365 2.0 267,636,000 .4 
1998 1,020,521 1.6 15,475,000 4.9 270,733,000 1.1 
1999 1,042,196 2.1 15,322,000 (1.0) 272,190,000 .5 
2000 1,131,184 7.9 15,982,378 4.1 275,860,949 1.3 
2001 1,154,464 2.0 16,331,739 2.1 285,371,621 3.3 
2002 1,183,197 2.4 16,674,608 2.1 290,299,949 1.7 
2003 1,211,448 2.3 17,071,508 2.3 292,287,454 0.7 
2004 1,242,270 2.5 17,516,732 2.5 295,340,436 1.0 
2005 1,265,900 1.9 17,789,865 1.6 296,410,404 0.4 
2006 1,284,767 1.5 N/A  300,483,387 0.1 
________________
Source:  Palm Beach County, Florida Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for the 

Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2005. 
U.S. Census Bureau 
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Income

The following table shows the per capita personal income reported for Palm Beach 
County, the State of Florida and the United States. 

Per Capita Personal Income 

 Palm Beach County Florida U.S.

Year Dollars
% of 

Florida % of U.S. Dollars
% of 
U.S. Dollars

1994 33,862 155.5 153.6 21,777 98.8 22,044 
1995 36,213 156.5 155.0 23,139 99.1 23,359 
1996 38,081 157.4 155.8 24,198 99.0 24,436 
1997 38,772 156.3 153.3 24,799 98.1 25,288 
1998 39,182 149.8 145.7 26,161 97.3 26,893 
1999 39,545 148.7 142.0 26,593 95.5 27,843 
2000 41,007 147.7 139.2 27,764 94.2 29,469 
2001 43,626 150.2 143.4 29,048 95.5 30,413 
2002 44,120 148.6 143.2 29,700 96.4 30,814 
2003 44,050 146.3 139.9 30,116 96.0 31,487 

______________
Source:  Palm Beach County, Florida Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for 

Fiscal Year ended September 30, 2005. 
Florida Statistical Abstract, 2005 

Note:   Data for 2004 and 2005 is not available. 

Employment 

Tourism and agriculture, together with the service industries related to these 
activities, are the leading sources of income for the County's residents.  Manufacturing, 
primarily electronics and other high technology products, also plays an important role in 
the County's economy.  The table that follows shows the County's estimated average 
annual non-farm employment by economic sector. 
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Palm Beach County, Florida 
Average Monthly Employment Covered by Unemployment Compensation 

2003-2004

 Average Annual 
Employment Percent of Total

 2003 2004 2003 2004

All Industries 444,262 458,395 100.00% 100.00% 

Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing and Hunting 8,918 8,026 2.01 1.75 
Mining 24 39 0.01 0.01 
Utilities N/A N/A N/A N/A 
Construction 34,224 36,296 7.70 7.92 
Manufacturing 20,559 19,967 4.63 4.36 
Wholesale Trade 19,246 19,850 4.33 4.33 
Retail Trade 67,806 69,236 15.26 15.10 
Transportation and Warehousing 7,059 7,448 1.59 1.62 
Information 10,906 10,644 2.45 2.32 
Finance and Insurance 25,033 24,044 5.63 5.25 
Real Estate and Rental Leasing 12,612 13,406 2.84 2.92 
Professional, Scientific and Technical 
Services 30,363 32,294 6.83 7.05 
Management Companies and Enterprises 6,119 8,113 1.38 1.77 
Administration and Support 47,628 51,625 10.72 11.24 
Educational Services 6,224 6,12 1.40 1.44 
Health care and social assistance 62,920 63,869 14.16 13.93 
Arts, Entertainment and Recreation 13,327 14,575 3.00 3.18 
Accommodation and Food Services 46,654 49,893 10.50 10.88 
Other Services 21,028 20,439 4.73 4.46 
Unclassified 673 628 0.15 0.14 
_______________
Source: Florida Statistical Abstract 2005. 

Percentages may not equal due to rounding. 
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The data on County unemployment in the following table represents annual 
averages.

Palm Beach County 
Annual Average Labor Force and Unemployment Estimates 

  Unemployment Rates

Year
Civilian

Labor Force
Palm Beach 

County Florida
United
States

1998 507,754 5.5 4.3 4.5 
1998 507,754 5.5 4.3 4.5 
1999 543,006 4.8 4.0 3.8 
2000 524,708 4.1 3.6 3.8 
2001 541,377 5.9 4.5 4.7 
2002 553,833 6.4 5.4 5.4 
2003 590,677 6.2 5.4 5.8 
2004 599,785 5.7 4.7 5.1 
2005 622,443 4.1 3.8 5.1 
2006* 648,110 3.3 3.3 4.3 

___________
Source:   Palm Beach County, Florida Comprehensive Annual Financial Report 

for Fiscal Year ended September 30, 2005. 
*Florida Research and Economic Database.  As of November 2006. 

Largest Employers 

The following table shows employment at the ten principal employers in the 
County.

No. of 
 Employees

Palm Beach County School Board ..........................................................  21,618 
State Government ....................................................................................  9,100 
Palm Beach County.................................................................................  6,379 
Federal Government ................................................................................  6,300 
Tenet Healthcare Corp.............................................................................  5,000 
Columbia Palm Beach Health Care System, Inc.....................................  3,750 
Florida Power & Light Company............................................................  2,924 
Office Depot (Headquarters) ...................................................................  2,680 
Boca Raton Resort & Club......................................................................  2,200 
U.S. Sugar Corp.......................................................................................  2,100 

______________
Source: Palm Beach County, Florida Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for 

Fiscal Year ended September 30, 2005. 
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Tourism

Visitors to the Palm Beaches have a significant economic impact on the County.  
According to the Florida Department of Business Regulation, there are 231 licensed 
hotels and motels in the County, having a total of over 15,000 rooms.  The Tourism 
Development Council of Palm Beach County estimates that over three million people 
visit the County annually and spend approximately $1.1 billion. 

Agriculture

Agriculture, together with the related service industries, are the leading sources of 
income for the County's residents.  The "Glades" region of the County is one of the 
nation's most productive agricultural areas.  Palm Beach County is the largest agricultural 
county in Florida and the fourth largest in the United States, with annual sales in excess 
of $2 billion. 

Construction

Building permit activity in the County has been reported as follows: 

Building Permit Activity 
County of Palm Beach, Florida 

(Dollars in Thousands) 
1999 - 2005

Number of Units
Calendar

Year Single Family Multi-Family
Residential
Valuation

1999 5,319 3,015 941,435 
2000 5,869 2,996 1,070,918 
2001 7,577 3,163 1,452,476 
2002 9,159 3,913 1,854,009 
2003 10,880 4,999 2,493,684 
2004 10,266 4,270 2,552,373 
2005* 8,689 3,802 2,702,574 
2006** 210 55 69,963 

____________
Source:   University of Florida, College of Business Administration, 

Bureau of Economic and Business Research, Building Permit 
Activity in Florida, 1998-2004. 

*      Florida Research and Economic Database. 
**    As of October 2006. 
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THE SCHOOL DISTRICT OF PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2006
(amounts expressed in thousands)

Primary Government
Governmental Component

Activities Units
ASSETS
Cash, cash equivalents and investments 1,000,042$             9,142$           
Taxes receivable 23,953                    -                 
Accounts and interest receivable 904                         1,194             
Due from other agencies 75,292                    129                
Inventories 15,725                    -                 
Restricted assets (cash with fiscal agent) 1,116                      -                 
Other assets 16,561                    668                
Capital assets:

Land 276,525                  -                 
Construction in progress 443,461                  -                 
Improvements other than buildings 11,922                    1,294             
Buildings and improvements 2,547,162               5,102             
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 171,229                  3,177             
Motor vehicles 81,127                    106                
Audio/video materials and software 41,260                    374                
Less accumulated depreciation (717,377)               (1,533)          

Total capital assets, net of depreciation 2,855,309               8,520             
TOTAL ASSETS 3,988,902               19,653           

LIABILITIES
Accounts and contracts payable 82,144                    2,072             
Accrued payroll and payroll deductions 47,727                    360                
Due to other agencies 357                         -                 
Due to fiscal agent 170                         -                 
Retainage payable on contracts 20,816                    -                 
Tax anticipation notes payable 55,000                    -                 
Commercial paper notes payable 250,000                  -                 
Deposits payable 372                         -                 
Interest payable 31,772                    -                 
Unearned revenue 2,915                      131                
Noncurrent liabilities:

Portion due or payable within one year:
Notes payable -                          634                
Bonds payable 30,310                    -                 
Obligations under capital leases -                          24                  
Liability for compensated absences 12,368                    174                
Certificates of participation payable 37,605                    -                 
Estimated claims and post retirement benefits 10,892                    -                 

Portion due or payable after one year:
Notes payable -                          7,432             
Bonds payable 67,487                    -                 
Obligations under capital leases -                          -                 
Liability for compensated absences 140,720                  -                 
Certificates of participation payable 1,554,411               -                 
Estimated claims and post retirement benefits 33,773                    -                 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 2,378,839               10,827           

NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 1,412,258               2,380             
Restricted for:

Categorical carryover programs 16,244                    -                 
Debt service 105,814                  -                 
Capital projects 155,767                  1,353             
Other purposes 39,400                    178                

Unrestricted (deficit) (119,420)                 4,915             

TOTAL NET ASSETS 1,610,063$             8,826$           

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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THE SCHOOL DISTRICT OF PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006
(amounts expressed in thousands)

Program Revenues
Operating Capital

Charges for Grants and Grants and 
Functions/Programs Expenses Services Contributions Contributions
Primary government:

Governmental activities:
Instruction 854,689$      1,477$       103,667$     -$                   
Instructional support services 158,704        -                 -                   -                     
Board 5,309            -                 -                   -                     
General administration 9,400            -                 -                   -                     
School administration 90,685          -                 -                   -                     
Facilities acquisition and construction 85,528          -                 -                   43,165           
Fiscal services 4,264            -                 -                   -                     
Food services 57,339          23,449       33,170         -                     
Central services 12,675          -                 -                   -                     
Pupil transportation services 45,420          1,619         27,128         -                     
Operation of plant 123,876        -                 -                   -                     
Maintenance of plant 43,678          -                 -                   -                     
Administrative technology services 5,228            -                 -                   -                     
Community services 25,328          19,385       7,864           -                     
Interest on long-term debt 76,875          -                 -                   5,861             
Depreciation expense 81,467          -                 -                   -                     
Amortization expense 1,459            -                 -                   -                     

Total primary government
governmental activities 1,681,924     45,930       171,829       49,026           

Component Units:
Charter schools 47,386$        408$          4,644$         1,194$           

General revenues:
   Taxes:

   Property taxes, levied for general purposes
   Property taxes, levied for debt service
   Property taxes, levied for capital projects
   Local sales taxes
Grants and entitlements not restricted to specific programs
Investment earnings
Miscellaneous 
       Total general revenues
         Change in net assets

Net Assets—beginning, as previously reported
Adjustments for effect of change in reporting entity

Net Assets—beginning, as adjusted
Net Assets—ending

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Primary
 Government
Governmental Component

Activities Units

(749,545)$       -$                    
(158,704)         -                      

(5,309)             -                      
(9,400)             -                      

(90,685)           -                      
(42,363)           -                      
(4,264)             -                      

(720)                -                      
(12,675)           -                      
(16,673)           -                      

(123,876)         -                      
(43,678)           -                      
(5,228)             -                      
1,921              -                      

(71,014)           -                      
(81,467)           -                      
(1,459)             -                      

(1,415,139)      -                      

-                      (41,140)           

739,700          -                      
27,862            -                      

251,074          -                      
120,466          
410,636          39,697            
39,849            (119)                
48,396            3,880              

1,637,983       43,458            
222,844          2,318              

1,387,219       8,890              
-                      (2,382)             

1,387,219       6,508              
1,610,063$     8,826$            

 and Changes in Net Assets
Net (Expense) Revenue
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THE SCHOOL DISTRICT OF PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA
BALANCE SHEET  
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2006
(amounts expressed in thousands)

GENERAL COPS DEBT CAPITAL
FUND SERVICE IMPROVEMENT

ASSETS
Cash, cash equivalents and investments 163,421$              95,037$                148,054$              
Taxes receivable 17,387                  -                       5,910                    
Accounts and interest receivable 8                          -                       -                       
Due from other agencies 6,436                   -                       -                       
Due from other funds 17,000                  -                       -                       
Other assets 340                      -                       1,073                    
Inventories 14,041                  -                       -                       
TOTAL ASSETS 218,633                95,037                  155,037                

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

LIABILITIES
Accounts and contracts payable 16,694                  -                       22,471                  
Accrued payroll and payroll deductions 47,727                  -                       -                       
Due to other funds -                       -                       -                       
Due to other agencies 10                        3                          -                       
Due to fiscal agent -                       170                       -                       
Retainage payable on contracts -                       -                       2,377                    
Tax anticipation notes payable 55,000                  -                       -                       
Commercial paper payable -                       -                       -                       
Deposits payable 240                      -                       -                       
Interest payable 1,528                   -                       -                       
Unearned revenue 629                      -                       -                       
TOTAL LIABILITIES 121,828                173                       24,848                  

FUND BALANCES (DEFICITS)
Fund balances reserved:
  Reserved for encumbrances 8,670                   -                       44,023                  
  Reserved for inventory 14,041                  -                       -                       
  Reserved for categorical carryover programs 2,005                   -                       -                       
  Reserved for debt service -                       94,864                  -                       
Fund balances (deficits) unreserved:
  General Fund - designated for board contingency 39,400                  -                       -                       
  Capital Project Funds - designated for capital projects -                       -                       86,166                  
  Undesignated (deficits), reported in:
    General Fund 32,689                  -                       -                       
    Capital Project Funds -                       -                       -                       
    Special Revenue Funds -                       -                       -                       
TOTAL FUND BALANCES (DEFICITS) 96,805                  94,864                  130,189                

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 218,633$              95,037$                155,037$              

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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OTHER
OTHER NON-MAJOR TOTAL

CAPITAL GOVERNMENTAL GOVERNMENTAL
COPS SALES TAX PROJECTS FUNDS FUNDS

287,539$              209,118$              47,181$                50,771$                1,001,121$           
-                       -                       -                       656                      23,953                  
-                       -                       -                       896                      904                       
-                       19,977                  25,345                  23,534                  75,292                  
-                       -                       -                       -                       17,000                  
-                       -                       -                       -                       1,413                    
-                       -                       -                       1,684                   15,725                  

287,539                229,095                72,526                  77,541                  1,135,408             

12,568                  16,667                  10,443                  3,289                   82,132                  
-                       -                       -                       -                       47,727                  
-                       -                       -                       17,000                  17,000                  
-                       -                       -                       344                      357                       
-                       -                       -                       -                       170                       

7,681                   9,035                   1,723                   -                       20,816                  
-                       -                       -                       -                       55,000                  
-                       250,000                -                       -                       250,000                
-                       -                       -                       132                      372                       
-                       1,080                   -                       -                       2,608                    
-                       -                       3,282                   2,286                   6,197                    

20,249                  276,782                15,448                  23,051                  482,379                

59,721                  74,925                  27,854                  7,065                   222,258                
-                       -                       -                       1,684                   15,725                  
-                       -                       14,239                  -                       16,244                  
-                       -                       -                       34,867                  129,731                

-                       -                       -                       -                       39,400                  
207,569                -                       14,985                  -                       308,720                

-                       -                       -                       -                       32,689                  
-                       (122,612)               -                       (3,132)                   (125,744)               
-                       -                       14,006                  14,006                  

267,290                (47,687)                 57,078                  54,490                  653,029                

287,539$              229,095$              72,526$                77,541$                1,135,408$           
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THE SCHOOL DISTRICT OF PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA
RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2006
(amounts expressed in thousands)

Total Fund Balances - Governmental Funds 653,029$        

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net assets are
different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources
and therefore are not reported in the governmental funds.

Cost of the assets 3,572,686       
Accumulated depreciation (717,377)         2,855,309       

Debt issuance charges are reported as expenditures in the
governmental funds when first incurred, however, they are 
included as deferred charges in the governmental
activities in the statement of net assets. 15,148            

An internal service fund is used by  management to charge the
costs of maintenance activities to individual funds.  The 
assets and liabilitites of the internal service fund are 
included in governmental activities in the statement
of net assets. 25                  

Revenues that have been deferred or unearned in the governmental
funds but are recognized as revenue in the governmental-wide
financial statements. 3,282              

Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due 
and payable in the current period and therefore are not 
reported in the funds. Long-term liabilities (net of 
discounts/premiums and deferred amounts on refundings)
at year-end consist of:

Bonds payable 97,797            
Compensated absences 153,088          
Certificates of Participation payable 1,592,016       
Long-term claims payable 44,665            
Accrued interest on long-term debt 29,164            (1,916,730)      

Total Net Assets - Governmental Activities 1,610,063$     

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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THE SCHOOL DISTRICT OF PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006
 (amounts expressed in thousands)

GENERAL COPS DEBT CAPITAL
FUND SERVICE IMPROVEMENT

REVENUES:
Local sources:
  Ad valorem taxes 739,365$             -$                    251,364$             
  Sales tax -                      -                      -                      
  Impact fees -                      -                      -                      
  Interest income and other 11,355                1,636                  9,663                  
  School age child care fees 18,763                -                      -                      
  Food service sales -                      -                      -                      
  Local grants and other 19,844                -                      -                      
    Total local sources 789,327              1,636                  261,027              
State sources:
  Florida education finance program 206,887              -                      -                      
  Capital outlay and debt service 107                     -                      -                      
  Food service -                      -                      -                      
  Transportation 27,128                -                      -                      
  Public education capital outlay -                      -                      -                      
  Effort index -                      -                      -                      
  Class size reduction 103,667              -                      -                      
  State grants and entitlements 66,007                -                      -                      
    Total state sources 403,796              -                      -                      
Federal sources:
  Federal grants and entitlements 4,729                  -                      -                      
  National school lunch act -                      -                      -                      
    Total federal sources 4,729                  -                      -                      
TOTAL REVENUES 1,197,852            1,636                  261,027              

EXPENDITURES:
Current:
  Instruction 797,054              -                      -                      
  Instructional support services 103,040              -                      -                      
  Board 4,809                  -                      -                      
  General administration 6,858                  -                      -                      
  School administration 91,588                -                      -                      
  Facilities acquisition and construction 518                     -                      -                      
  Fiscal services 4,371                  -                      -                      
  Food services -                      -                      -                      
  Central services 13,442                -                      -                      
  Pupil transportation services 43,961                -                      -                      
  Operation of plant 120,962              -                      -                      
  Maintenance of plant 43,223                -                      -                      
  Administrative technology services 5,216                  -                      -                      
  Community services 20,876                -                      -                      
Total Current Expenditures 1,255,918            -                      -                      
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OTHER
OTHER NON-MAJOR TOTAL

CAPITAL GOVERNMENTAL GOVERNMENTAL
COPS SALES TAX PROJECTS FUNDS FUNDS

-$                    -$                    -$                    27,904$              1,018,633$          
-                      120,466              -                      -                      120,466              
-                      -                      28,063                -                      28,063                

5,177                  9,000                  1,472                  1,449                  39,752                
-                      -                      -                      -                      18,763                
-                      -                      -                      23,056                23,056                
580                     -                      1,752                  9,710                  31,886                

5,757                  129,466              31,287                62,119                1,280,619            

-                      -                      -                      -                      206,887              
-                      -                      -                      7,003                  7,110                  
-                      -                      -                      869                     869                     
-                      -                      -                      -                      27,128                
-                      -                      -                      12,608                12,608                
-                      -                      491                     -                      491                     
-                      -                      23,441                -                      127,108              
-                      -                      -                      3,797                  69,804                
-                      -                      23,932                24,277                452,005              

-                      -                      -                      108,885              113,614              
-                      -                      -                      32,311                32,311                
-                      -                      -                      141,196              145,925              

5,757                  129,466              55,219                227,592              1,878,549            

-                      -                      -                      51,970                849,024              
-                      -                      -                      55,027                158,067              
-                      -                      -                      -                      4,809                  
-                      -                      -                      2,802                  9,660                  
-                      -                      -                      788                     92,376                
-                      -                      -                      224                     742                     
-                      -                      -                      98                       4,469                  
-                      -                      -                      57,064                57,064                
-                      -                      -                      386                     13,828                
-                      -                      -                      1,240                  45,201                
-                      -                      -                      1,949                  122,911              
-                      -                      -                      38                       43,261                
-                      -                      -                      -                      5,216                  
-                      -                      -                      3,509                  24,385                
-                      -                      -                      175,095              1,431,013            

(Continued)
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THE SCHOOL DISTRICT OF PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006
 (amounts expressed in thousands)

GENERAL COPS DEBT CAPITAL
FUND SERVICE IMPROVEMENT

Capital outlay 1,153                  -                      126,925              

Debt service:
  Retirement of principal -                      29,060                -                      
  Interest 1,358                  62,544                36                       
  Fiscal charges -                      1,492                  -                      
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,258,429            93,096                126,961              

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (60,577)               (91,460)               134,066              

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Transfers in 43,705                101,720              -                      
Transfers out -                      -                      (140,017)             
Issuance of long-term and refunded debt -                      -                      -                      
Net premium (discount) from issuance of
  long-term and refunded debt 9,811                  678                     -                      
 Payments to refunded debt escrow agent -                      (77,204)               -                      
 Proceeds of loss recoveries 10,228                -                      -                      
Sale of capital assets and other 3                         -                      -                      
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 63,747                25,194                (140,017)             

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 3,170                  (66,266)               (5,951)                 

FUND BALANCES, JULY 1, 2005 93,635                161,130              136,140              

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT), JUNE 30, 2006 96,805$              94,864$              130,189$             

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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OTHER
OTHER NON-MAJOR TOTAL

CAPITAL GOVERNMENTAL GOVERNMENTAL
COPS SALES TAX PROJECTS FUNDS FUNDS

108,702              195,301              65,050                18,224                515,355              

-                      -                      901                     28,900                58,861                
-                      7,495                  11                       4,538                  75,982                

2,045                  839                     1                         560                     4,937                  
110,747              203,635              65,963                227,317              2,086,148            

(104,990)             (74,169)               (10,744)               275                     (207,599)             

-                      -                      -                      -                      145,425              
(1,104)                 -                      (3,304)                 (1,000)                 (145,425)             

224,165              -                      -                      2,675                  226,840              

5,698                  -                      260                     16,447                
-                      -                      -                      (3,385)                 (80,589)               
-                      -                      15,139                343                     25,710                
-                      -                      2,050                  -                      2,053                  

228,759              -                      13,885                (1,107)                 190,461              

123,769              (74,169)               3,141                  (832)                    (17,138)               

143,521              26,482                53,937                55,322                670,167              

267,290$             (47,687)$             57,078$              54,490$              653,029$             

(Concluded)
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THE SCHOOL DISTRICT OF PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA
RECONCILIATION OF THE  STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006
(amounts expressed in thousands)

Total net change in fund balances - governmental funds (17,138)$       

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are different because:

Capital outlays are reported in governmental funds as expenditures. However, in the statement
of activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives
as depreciation expense. This is the amount by which capitalized capital outlays ($433,980)
exceed depreciation expense ($81,466) in the period. 352,514        

Bond proceeds provide current financial resources to governmental funds, but issuing debt
increases long-term liabilities in the statement of net assets. (224,165)       

Governmental funds report the effect of issuance costs, premiums, discounts, and similar
items when debt is first issued, whereas these amounts are deferred and amortized in the
statement of activities. (14,168)         

Repayment of bond principal is an expenditure in the governmental funds, but the repayment
reduces long-term liabilities in the statement of net assets. 58,861          

Bond refunding proceeds provide current financial resources to governmental funds.
Bond refunding payments are expenditures in the governmental funds.  This is
the amount by which refunding payments ($80,589) exceed refunding 
proceeds ($2,675) in the current period. 77,914          

Revenues in the statement of activities that are not available to liquidate current financial
obligations are not reported in the governmental funds. 3,282            

The net effect of various miscellaneous transactions involving capital assets
(sales, trade-ins, and donations) is to decrease net assets. (7,485)           

Expenses in the statement of activities that do not require the use of current financial
 resources are not reported in the governmental funds. (6,771)           

An internal service fund is used by management to charge the costs of maintenance
activities to individual funds.  The net revenue of the internal service fund
is reported with governmental activities. -                   

Change in net assets of governmental activities 222,844$      

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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THE SCHOOL DISTRICT OF PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006
(amounts expressed in thousands)

Actual
(Budgetary Original Final

Original Final Basis) to Final to Actual
REVENUES:
Local sources 772,643$     789,703$    789,327$       17,060$        (376)$             
State sources 433,190       403,616      403,796         (29,574)         180               
Federal sources 3,941           4,729          4,729             788              -                
TOTAL REVENUES 1,209,774    1,198,048   1,197,852      (11,726)         (196)               

EXPENDITURES:
Instruction 852,031       830,368      798,612         21,663         31,756           
Instructional support services 106,291       109,568      104,698         (3,277)          4,870             
Board 5,111           5,073          4,894             38                179               
General administration 7,254           7,206          6,903             48                303               
School administration 96,143         93,342        91,665           2,801           1,677             
Facilities acquisition and construction 1,675           636             577                1,039           59                 
Fiscal services 4,536           4,519          4,380             17                139               
Central services 14,032         14,025        13,642           7                  383               

Pupil transportation services 40,199         44,450        44,190           (4,251)          260               
Operation of plant 117,829       124,694      121,450         (6,865)          3,244             
Maintenance of plant 40,399         49,316        48,287           (8,917)          1,029             
Administrative Technology Services 5,553           5,477          5,260             76                217               
Community services 22,608         26,000        21,183           (3,392)          4,817             
Debt service 1,063           1,357          1,358             (294)             (1)                  
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,314,724    1,316,031   1,267,099      (1,307)          48,932           

DEFICIENCY OF REVENUES 
 OVER EXPENDITURES (104,950)      (117,983)     (69,247)          (13,033)         48,736           

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES:
Transfers in 39,000         43,705        43,705           4,705           -                
Issuance of long-term and refunded debt 9,811           9,811          9,811             -               -                
Proceeds from loss recoveries -               10,228        10,228           10,228         -                
Sale of capital assets -               2                 3                    2                  1                   
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 48,811         63,746        63,747           14,935         1                   

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (56,139)$      (54,237)$     (5,500)            1,902$         48,737$         

FUND BALANCE, JULY 1, 2005 (GAAP BASIS) 93,635           

FUND BALANCE , JUNE 30, 2005
  (BUDGETARY BASIS) 88,135           

Adjustment To Conform With GAAP:
 Elimination of encumbrances 8,670             

FUND BALANCE, JUNE 30, 2006 (GAAP BASIS) 96,805$         

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

Positive (Negative)
Variances -

Budgeted Amounts
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 THE SCHOOL DISTRICT OF PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUND
JUNE 30, 2006
 (amounts expressed in thousands)

Governmental
Activities

Internal Service
Fund

ASSETS
Cash, cash equivalents and investments 37$                      

Total assets 37$                      

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 12$                      

NET ASSETS
Unrestricted 25                        

Total liabilities and net assets 37$                      

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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THE SCHOOL DISTRICT OF PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006
(amounts expressed in thousands)

Governmental
Activities
Internal 
Service
Fund

OPERATING REVENUES:
Service revenue 27,549$            
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 27,549              

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Salaries 20,780              
Benefits 6,734                
Purchased services 131                   
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 27,645              

OPERATING LOSS (96)                    

NONOPERATING REVENUES:
Interest and other income 96                     
TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUES 96                     

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS -                       

NET ASSETS - Beginning of year 25                     

NET ASSETS - End of year 25$                   

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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THE SCHOOL DISTRICT OF PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006
(amounts expressed in thousands)

Governmental
Activities
Internal
Service
Fund

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
  Cash receipts from services provided to other funds 27,549$            
  Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services (131)                  
  Cash payments for salaries, benefits, and other expenses (27,514)             
    Net cash used in operating activities (96)                    

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
  Interest earnings on investments 96                     
    Net cash provided by investing activities 96                     

  Net increase in cash and cash equivalents -                       
  Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 37                     

 Cash and cash equivalents, end of year 37$                  

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING  LOSS TO
 NET CASH USED IN OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

    Operating loss (96)$                  
    Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to
      net cash used in operating activities:
        Changes in assets and liabilities:
          Increase in accounts payable -                       
            Total adjustments -                       

   Net cash used in operating activities (96)$                 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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THE SCHOOL DISTRICT OF PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2006
(amounts expressed in thousands)

PRIVATE-
PURPOSE AGENCY

TRUST FUND FUND
FLORIDA 
FUTURE SCHOOL

EDUCATORS INTERNAL
OF AMERICA FUNDS

ASSETS
Cash, cash equivalents and investments 524$              13,675$          
Accounts receivable -                 599                

TOTAL ASSETS 524                14,274$          

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable -                 69$                
Other liabilities -                 340                
Due to student organizations -                 13,865           

TOTAL LIABILITIES -                 14,274$          

NET ASSETS
Held in trust for scholarships 524                

TOTAL NET ASSETS 524$              

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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THE SCHOOL DISTRICT OF PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006
(amounts expressed in thousands)

PURPOSE
TRUST FUND

FLORIDA 
FUTURE

EDUCATORS

OF AMERICA

ADDITIONS
Donations 98$                   

98

Scholarship disbursements 75                     
TOTAL ADDITIONS

TOTAL DEDUCTIONS 75                     
DEDUCTIONS

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 23                     

NET ASSETS - Beginning of year 501                   

NET ASSETS - End of year 524$                 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
 
The financial statements of the School District of Palm Beach County, Florida (the "District") have been 
prepared to conform with Accounting Principles Generally Accepted in the United States of America (“GAAP”) 
as applied to governmental units.  The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (“GASB”) is the accepted 
standard setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles.  
Pursuant to Florida Statutes, Section 1010.01, the Superintendent of Schools is responsible for keeping 
records and accounts of all financial transactions in the manner prescribed by the State Board of 
Education.  The following is a summary of the more significant of these policies: 
 
A.  Reporting Entity  
 
The District and its governing board are organized and operated under Section 4, Article IX, of the 
Constitution of Florida and Chapter 1001 of Florida Statutes.  The District's boundaries are coterminous 
with those of Palm Beach County.  Management of the School District is independent of county and city 
governments.  The membership of the governing board of the District (the "Board") consists of seven 
members elected by countywide vote for overlapping four-year terms.  The Superintendent is appointed by 
the Board to act as executive officer of the District.   
 
For financial reporting purposes, the accompanying financial statements include all of the operations over 
which the District is financially accountable.  The District is financially accountable for organizations that 
make up its legal entity, as well as legally separate organizations that meet certain criteria.  In accordance 
with GASB 14, "The Financial Reporting Entity," as amended by GASB 39, “Determining Whether Certain 
Organizations Are Component Units”, the criteria for inclusion in the reporting entity involve those cases 
where the District or its officials appoint a voting majority of an organization’s governing body, and is either 
able to impose its will on the organization or there is a potential for the organization to provide specific 
financial benefits to or to impose specific financial burdens on the District or the nature and significance of 
the relationship between the District and the organization is such that exclusion would cause the District’s 
financial statements to be incomplete.  Applying this definition, District management has determined that 
the component units and/or joint ventures reportable within the accompanying financial statements are the 
Palm Beach School Board Leasing Corporation, (the "Corporation"), Assumption of Operations of Charter 
Schools of Palm Beach County, Inc. (“Assumption”) and thirty-eight of the forty-four Charter Schools 
operating within the District.  These Charter Schools are included due to the fact that the exclusion of them 
would cause the District’s financial statements to be incomplete. Based on the Auditor General’s Rules, 
Chapter 10.850, “Audits of Charter Schools and Similar Entities” District management has determined that 
the following four charter schools are non-component units:  Palm Beach Maritime Academy, Potentials 
Charter School, Potentials South Charter School and Seagull Academy Charter School.  Each of these 
charter schools are operated by entities other than the District and are not legally separate from those 
entities.  As such, each of these charter schools is included as a component unit of their respective 
operating entity.  
 
Blended Component Unit - The Corporation's sole purpose is to provide for financing and construction of 
certain District school facilities.  Additionally, the Corporation is legally separate from the District and the 
Board of the Corporation consists of the seven Board members of the District.  Therefore, the financial 
activities of the Corporation have been blended (reported as of if it were part of the District) with those of the 
District.  The Corporation does not publish individual component unit financial statements. 
 
Assumption’s sole purpose is to assume operations of certain charter schools, while legal or administrative 
procedures are followed.  Additionally, Assumption is legally separate from the District and the Board of 
Assumption consists of three officers of the District.  The financial activities of Assumption are considered to 
be immaterial to the District and have not been blended. 
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Discretely Presented Component Units - Florida State Statute 1002.33 authorized the establishment of 
Charter Schools as part of the State’s education program.  All Charter Schools are fully recognized as public 
schools.  As such, Charter Schools are funded on the same basis and are subject to the same financial 
reporting requirements as the District.  Additionally, all students enrolled in Charter Schools are included 
in the District’s total enrollment.  At fiscal year end there were thirty-eight Charter Schools operating within 
the School District of Palm Beach County meeting the criteria for presentation as a discretely presented 
component unit.   

During fiscal year 2006, two of the charter schools ceased operations: Spanish Academy Charter School on 
February 5, 2006 and Corebridge Educational Academy on June 15, 2006.  On December 14, 2005 two 
other charter school contracts (Delray Boynton Academy and Riviera Beach Academy) were terminated and 
the charter schools were converted to alternative education schools, operating as private providers. Effective 
February 1, 2006 Assumption took over the operations of two charter schools, Survivors Charter School of 
West Palm Beach and Survivors Charter School of Boynton Beach.  The charter schools continued to 
operate for the remaining portion of the fiscal year under the administration of Assumption. 

In addition, applications for two new charter schools were approved to open during the fiscal year, Palm 
Beach Military Academy and New Vision Child Academy.  Neither of these schools opened during the fiscal 
year, thus no financial information has been reported for these entities.

Complete financial statements of the individual component units can be obtained from their administrative 
offices, except for those previously identified that closed operations during the year or those whose charters 
were terminated.  The thirty-two component unit charter schools in operation at fiscal year end are listed 
below: 
 
Academy for International Studies 
757 Lighthouse Drive 
North Palm Beach, Florida  33408 

Academy for Positive Learning 
128 North C. Street 
Lake Worth, Florida  33460 

    
Boca Raton Charter (Opened 2-6-06) 
414 NW 35th Street 
Boca Raton, Florida  33431 

Bright Futures International 
757 Lighthouse Drive 
North Palm Beach, Florida  33408 

    
Chancellor Charter School at Lantana 
600 South East Coast Avenue 
Lantana, Florida  33462 

Charter School of Boynton Beach 
801 North Congress Avenue, Suite 529 
Boynton Beach, Florida  33426 

    
DayStar Academy of Excellence 
970 North Seacrest Boulevard 
Boynton Beach, Florida  33435 

Delray Youth Vocational Charter School 
601 North Congress Avenue, Unit 110 
Delray Beach, Florida  33445 

    
Ed Venture Charter School 
117 East Coast Avenue 
Hypoluxo, Florida  33462 

Everglades Preparatory Academy 
183 South Lake Avenue 
Pahokee, Florida  33476 

    
G-STAR School of the Arts 
2065 Prairie Road, Building J 
West Palm Beach, Florida  33406 

Glades Academy 
1200 East Main Street 
Pahokee, Florida  334 

    
Good Schools for All Leadership 
NW 4th Avenue 
Delray Beach, Florida 444 

Guided Path Academy 
1199 West Lantana Road, Building 3 
Lantana, Florida  33462 
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Gulfstream Goodwill Career Academy 
269 NE 14th Street 
Boca Raton, Florida  33432 

Gulfstream Goodwill L.I.F.E Academy 
3800 South Congress Avenue 
Boca Raton, Florida  33426 

  
Gulfstream Goodwill Transition 
950 North Congress Avenue 
Riviera Beach, Florida  33404 

Hope Learning Community of Riviera Beach 
(Noah’s Ark International) 
21 West 22nd Street 
Riviera Beach, Florida  33404  

 

The six charter schools that ceased operations or converted to alternative education schools are listed 
below: 
 

The IMAGINE School 
2580 Metrocentre Boulevard  
West Palm Beach, Florida  33407 

Inlet Grove Community High School, Inc. 
7071 Garden Road 
West Palm Beach, Florida  33404 

    
JFK Medical Center Charter School 
4696 Davis Road 
Lake Worth, Florida  33461 

Joseph Littles-Nguzo Saba Charter School 
5829 Corporate Way, 2nd Floor 
West Palm Beach, Florida  33407 

   
Lakeside Academy Charter School 
710 South Main Street 
Belle Glade, Florida  33430 

Leadership Academy West 
2030 South Congress Avenue 
West Palm Beach, Florida  33406 

    
Life Skills Center, Palm Beach 
600 N. Congress Avenue, Suite 560 
Delray Beach, Florida  33445 

Montessori Academy of Early Enrichment 
2030 South Congress Avenue 
West Palm Beach, Florida  33406 

    
Montessori Academy of Northern Palm Beach 
9482 Mac Arthur Boulevard 
Palm Beach Gardens, Florida  33403 

Palm Beach School for Autism, Inc. 
1199 West Lantana Road, Cottage #16 
Lantana, Florida  33462 

    
Renaissance Learning Center 
5800 Corporate Way 
West Palm Beach, Florida  33407 

South Tech Charter School 
1300 S.W. 30th Avenue 
Rivera Beach, Florida  33426 

    
Toussaint L’Ouverture 
14610-A South Military Trail 
Delray Beach, Florida  33484 

Western Academy Charter School 
500F-K Royal Plaza Road 
Royal Palm Beach, Florida  33411 

Corebridge Educational Academy (Closed 6-15-06) 
7887 North Federal Highway 
Boca Raton, Florida 33487 

Delray Boynton Academy 
425 Martin Luther King Boulevard 
Boynton Beach, Florida  33435 

    
Rivera Beach Academy 
80 30th Street 
Riviera Beach, Florida  33404 

Spanish Academy Charter School (Closed 2-5-06) 
414 N.W. 35th Street 
Boca Raton, Florida  33431 

    
Survivors Charter School 
(Charter Terminated 1-31-06) 
1310 North Congress Avenue 
West Palm Beach, Florida  33409 

Survivors Charter School of Boynton Beach 
(Charter Terminated 1-31-06) 
1325 Gateway Boulevard 
Boynton Beach, Florida  33426 
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Since the District is independent of and is not financially accountable for other governmental units or civic 
entities, these financial statements represent the operations of the District, the Corporation, Assumption, as 
well as all of the funds of the District as a governmental unit.   
 
Change in Reporting Entity 
 
As a result of the cease of operations of various charter schools and the continued operations of other 
charter schools under the administration of Assumption, District’s management has excluded six of the 
Charter Schools that were reported as component units during prior years (as described above).  As a result 
of this change in reporting, the net assets of the component units as a whole has been restated by 
$2,382,000 as follows: 

 
At the date of issuance of this report, the District had no financial information available relating to the 
operations of these charter schools.   
 
B. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation 
 
Government-wide Financial Statements   
The Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities display information about the District as a 
whole.  These statements include the financial activities of the primary government, except for fiduciary 
funds.  Internal service fund activity is eliminated to avoid “doubling up” revenues and expenses.   
 
The government-wide statements are prepared using the economic resources measurement focus.  This is 
the same approach used in the preparation of the proprietary fund financial statements but differs from the 
manner in which governmental fund financial statements are prepared.  Governmental fund financial 
statements therefore include a reconciliation with brief explanations to better identify the relationship 
between the government-wide statements and the statements for governmental funds. 
 
The government-wide statement of activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and program 
revenues for each function or program of the District’s governmental activities.  Direct expenses are those 
that are specifically associated with a service, program or department and are therefore clearly identifiable 
to a particular function.  Program revenues include charges paid by the recipient of the goods or services 
offered by the program and grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital 
requirements of a particular program.  Revenues which are not classified as program revenues are 
presented as general revenues of the District.  The comparison of direct expenses with program revenues 
identifies the extent to which each governmental function is self-financing or draws from the general 
revenues of the District. 
 
 
 

Net Assets - Beginning of year, as previously reported 8,890,000$     

Adjustments for Effect of Change in Reporting Entity
Corebridge Educational Academy 74,000
Delray Boynton Academy (517,000)
Rivera Beach Academy (5,000)
Spanish Academy Charter School 152,000
Survivors Charter School (814,000)
Survivors Charter School-Boynton Beach (1,272,000)
    Subtotal (2,382,000)

Net Assets - Beginning of year, adjusted 6,508,000$     
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Fund Financial Statements 
Fund financial statements report detailed information about the District.  The focus of governmental fund 
financial statements is on major funds rather than reporting funds by type.  Each major fund is reported in 
a separate column.  Nonmajor funds are aggregated and presented in a single column.  All of the component 
units are nonmajor and are aggregated and presented in a single column.  The internal service fund is 
presented in a single column on the face of the proprietary fund statements.  Fiduciary funds are reported 
by fund type. 
 
The Governmental Funds are accounted for on the “flow of current financial resources” measurement focus.  
This measurement focus is based on the concept of accountability, which includes measuring interperiod 
equity whether current year revenues were sufficient to pay for current year services. The Proprietary Fund 
is accounted for on an “economic resources” measurement focus. Accordingly, the Statement of Revenues, 
Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Assets for the Proprietary Fund reports increases and decreases in total 
economic net worth.  The private purpose trust fund is reported using the economic resources measurement 
focus. 
 
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
 
Governmental Funds are those through which most District functions are financed.  The acquisition, use 
and balances of the District’s expendable financial resources and the related liabilities (except those 
accounted  for  in  the  Proprietary  Fund  and  Fiduciary  Funds) are accounted for through Governmental  
Funds.  The measurement focus is upon determination of changes in financial resources rather than upon 
determination of net income.  The following are the District’s major governmental funds: 
 
General Fund  
The General Fund is the primary operating fund of the District.  Ad valorem tax revenues, revenues from the 
Florida Education Finance Program ("FEFP") and other receipts not allocated by law or contractual 
agreement to other funds are accounted for in this fund.  Similarly, general operating expenditures, fixed 
charges, and capital improvement costs that are not paid through other funds are paid from this fund. 
 
Certificates of Participation (“COPS”) Debt Service Fund 
The COPS debt service fund accounts for the repayment of the certificates of participation. 
 
Capital Improvement Capital Projects Fund  
The capital improvement capital projects fund accounts for locally received funds, primarily ad valorem tax 
revenue, for the acquisition, construction or renovation of capital facilities, including land and equipment. 
 
Certificates of Participation (“COPS”) Capital Projects Fund 
The COPS capital projects fund accounts for construction projects and equipment purchases financed by 
the sale of certificates of participation. 
 
Sales Tax Capital Projects Fund 
The sales tax capital projects fund accounts for locally received funds, primarily sales tax revenue, for the 
acquisition, construction or renovation of capital facilities, including land and equipment. 

 
Other Capital Projects Fund 
The other capital projects fund account for impact fees and miscellaneous state revenues received for the 
acquisition, construction and renovation of capital facilities. 

 
Other Governmental Funds 
The other governmental funds are a summarization of all the non-major governmental funds.  
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PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
 

Proprietary funds are used to account for ongoing organizations and activities, which are operated and 
financed in a manner similar to those found in the private sector.  The measurement focus is upon the 
determination of net income.  The only proprietary fund that the District has is an internal service fund. 
 
Internal Service Fund  
Internal service funds are used to account for the financing of goods and services provided by one 
department to another on a cost reimbursement basis.  The District's only internal service fund accounts for 
the District’s maintenance services. 
 
FIDUCIARY FUNDS 

 
Fiduciary Funds are used to account for assets held by the District on behalf of outside related 
organizations or on behalf of other funds within the District.  

 
Agency Funds  
Agency Funds consist of activity funds, which are established at each school to account for the receipts and 
disbursements of various school activities administered for the general welfare of the students and 
completion of certain planned objectives and special programs of school groups.  The District retains no 
equity interest in these funds.  Agency funds are custodial in nature (assets equal liabilities) and do not 
involve measurement of results of operations. 

 
Private Purpose Trust Fund 
A trust fund was established in January 1993 and is used to account for a District supported Florida 
Future Educators of America.  Revenues consist of employee donations and interest income.  Expenditures 
represent scholarships for future teachers, which are awarded in accordance with the trust requirements. 

 
BASIS OF ACCOUNTING  
 
Basis of accounting determines when transactions are recorded in the financial records and reported on the 
financial statements.  Government-wide financial statements are prepared using the accrual basis of 
accounting.  Governmental funds use the modified accrual basis of accounting.  Proprietary and fiduciary 
funds also use the accrual basis of accounting. 

 
Modified Accrual 
Under the modified accrual basis, revenues are recognized in the accounting period in which they become 
susceptible to accrual, i.e., both available and measurable. "Measurable" means the amount of the 
transaction can be determined and "available" means collectible within the current period or soon enough 
thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the current period. Significant revenues susceptible to accrual 
include ad valorem taxes, reimbursable-type grants and interest on investments.  The District considers all 
revenues (with the exception of the expenditure-driven grants) as available if they are collected within sixty 
(60) days after year-end.  The expenditure driven grants are considered available if received within one year 
from the balance sheet date.  Property tax revenue is recognized when taxes are received, except at year end 
when revenue is recognized for taxes received by the District within 60 days subsequent to fiscal year end.  
Expenditures are recognized in the accounting period in which the liability is incurred.  However, exceptions 
include the amount of unmatured principal and interest on general long-term debt and compensated 
absences which are recognized when due. 

 
In applying the susceptible to accrual concept to revenues from federal and State sources, the legal 
contractual requirements of the numerous individual programs are used as guidance.  Revenue from grants 
and entitlements is recognized when all eligibility requirements have been satisfied.  There are, however, 
essentially two types of these revenues.  In one, monies must be expended for the specific purpose or project 

B-28



THE SCHOOL DISTRICT OF PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006 

41

before the District will receive any amounts; therefore, revenues are recognized based upon the occurrence 
of expenditures.  In the other type, monies are virtually unrestricted as to purpose of expenditure and are 
usually revocable only for failure to comply with prescribed legal and contractual requirements.  These 
resources are reflected as revenues at the time of receipt or earlier if the susceptible to accrual criteria are 
met.  In all cases, monies received before the revenue recognition criteria have been met are reported as 
deferred revenue.   
 
Accrual 
Under the accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized in the period earned and expenses are 
recognized in the period incurred.  

 
Revenue Recognition 
 
State Revenue Sources – Revenues from State sources for current operations are primarily from the 
Florida Education Finance Program (“FEFP”), administered by the Florida Department of Education 
(“FDOE”), under the provisions of Chapter 1011, Florida Statutes.  The District files reports on full time 
equivalent (“FTE”) student membership with the FDOE.  The FDOE accumulates information from these 
reports and calculates the allocation of FEFP funds to the District.  After review and verification of FTE 
reports and supporting documentation, the FDOE may adjust subsequent fiscal period allocations of FEFP 
funding for prior year errors disclosed by its review.  Normally, such adjustments are treated as reductions 
of revenue in the year the reduction is made, as amounts are not significant. 
 
The District receives revenue from the State to administer certain categorical educational programs.  State 
Board of Education rules require that revenue earmarked for these programs be expended only for the 
program for which the money is provided and require that the money not expended as of the close of the 
fiscal year be carried forward into the following year to be expended for the same categorical educational 
programs.  Any unused money is returned to the FDOE and so recorded in the year returned. 
 
The District, at various times, receives authorization for the expenditure of funds for Public Education 
Capital Outlay (“PECO”), Classrooms First, Effort index grant and Class size reduction projects from the 
State of Florida.  For State reporting purposes, PECO, Classrooms First, Effort index grant and Class size 
reduction revenue is recognized at the time authorization is approved by the State.  For financial reporting 
purposes however, as there is no assurance that all funds made available will become eligible and since 
authorizations are made available for several years, revenue is not recognized until the eligibility criteria is 
met. 
 
Property Taxes  – On an accrual basis, property tax revenue anticipated to be collected is recognized in the 
fiscal year for which it is levied.  Delinquent taxes collected in subsequent periods are recognized as revenue 
during the fiscal year in which they are received. 
 
Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items.  Operating 
revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in 
connection with a proprietary fund’s principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of the 
District’s internal service fund are charges for maintenance services.  Operating expenses include the cost of 
the services along with payroll and related expenses.  All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition 
are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses. 
 
When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the District’s policy to use 
restricted resources first, and then unrestricted resources as they are needed. 
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C.  Budgetary Policies 
 
Revenues and expenditures are controlled by budgetary systems in accordance with various legal and 
administrative requirements that govern the District's operations.  The budget represents a process through 
which policy decisions are made, implemented and controlled. The budget is adopted on a basis consistent 
with GAAP, except for encumbrances, and the PECO, Classrooms First, Effort index grant and Class size 
reduction revenues. The budgetary process includes encumbrances and the aforementioned revenues in the 
current year budget.  The encumbrances and revenues are reported as expenditures or revenues 
respectively, on the budgetary basis of accounting. 
 
Annual budgets are legally adopted for all funds except the fiduciary funds.  The budget amounts for 
revenues and expenditures reflect all amendments to the original budget through September 6, 2006, the 
date of the final amendment approved by the Board.  Significant dates in the budgeting timetable follow: 
 

1. The Palm Beach County Property Appraiser certifies to the District the taxable value of all 
nonexempt District property by July 1 of each year, or the Clerk of the Circuit Court is required 
to certify an interim tax roll. 

  
2. Within 24 days of tax roll certification, the Board considers and approves for advertising a 

tentative budget. 
  

3. Within 29 days after tax roll certification, the District advertises the tentative budget and the 
millage rates therein. 

  
4. A public hearing to adopt the tentative budget and proposed millage rate is held not less than 

two nor more than five days after the budget is advertised. 
  

5. Within 35 days of tax roll certification, the District notifies the Palm Beach County Property 
Appraiser of proposed millage rates. 

 
At a final public hearing within 80 days, but not less than 65 days, after tax roll certification, the Board 
adopts the District budget. 
 
The major functional level is the legal level of budgetary control. Per Board policy, management is 
authorized to make budget amendments at function level with Board approval. All interim budget 
amendments between major functional areas within each fund are submitted to the Board for approval.  All 
budget amendments that are categorized as federal or State grants must have State approval as well as 
Board approval.  The Board is not legally authorized to approve expenditures that exceed appropriations; 
therefore, during fiscal year 2006, budget amendments were approved as necessary to comply with legal 
requirements.  
 
Unreserved appropriations are canceled at the end of the fiscal year. However, encumbered appropriations 
for funds do not lapse at the end of the fiscal year.  Undesignated fund balances at June 30, 2006 for funds 
under budgetary control have been reappropriated for the fiscal year 2007 operating budget within the 
appropriate fund.  Programs reserved for carryover include all State categorical grants required to be 
expended on specific programs and District approved carryover programs. 
 
D.  Encumbrances 
 
Encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orders, contracts, and other commitments for the 
expenditure of funds are recorded to reserve a portion of an applicable appropriation, is utilized for 
budgetary control purposes.  Encumbrances are not the equivalent of expenditures, and accordingly, 
amounts reserved for encumbrances at the governmental fund level indicate that portion of the fund 
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balance segregated for expenditure upon vendor performance. 
 
E.  Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments  
 
The District maintains a Treasurer’s pool for the District’s cash and investments.  Each fund’s portion of the 
pool is presented on the financial statements. Investments are stated at fair value.  Investments consist of 
direct obligations of the United States Treasury, U.S. Government Agency Securities, and money market 
funds investing in U.S. Treasury Securities.  For purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash equivalents 
are considered to be the money market funds and all highly liquid investments with a maturity of three 
months or less when purchased. 
 
F.  Inventories 
 
Inventories are valued at cost, which approximates market, using the average cost method. The District’s 
inventories include various items consisting of school supplies, paper, books, maintenance items, 
transportation items, commodities, etc.  USDA commodities received from the federal government are 
recorded at the value established by the federal government using the average cost method.  Inventoriable 
items are recorded as expenditures when shipped to schools and department offices (the consumption 
method).  The reserve for inventories at the governmental fund level is equal to the amount of inventories at 
year-end to indicate the portion of the governmental fund balances that are not available for appropriation 
and expenditure.   
 
G.  Capital Assets  
 
Capital assets represent the cumulative amount of capital assets owned by the District.  Purchased assets 
are recorded as expenditures in the fund financial statements and are capitalized at cost on the 
government-wide statement of net assets.  In the case of gifts or contributions, such assets are recorded at 
fair market value at the time received.  
 
The District’s capitalization levels are $1,000 on tangible personal property, $100,000 on building 
improvements and $50,000 on improvements other than buildings.  Other costs incurred for repairs and 
maintenance are expensed as incurred.  All reported capital assets except land and construction in progress 
are depreciated.  Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the following estimated 
useful lives: 
 
 Description Estimated Lives                                 
 Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment  3 – 15 years 
 Motor Vehicles  5 – 10 years 
 Audio/Video Materials & Software 3 – 5 years 
 Buildings and Improvements 15 – 50 years 
 Improvements Other Than Buildings 15 years 
 
H.  Long-term Debt 
 
In the fund-level financial statements, governmental funds report the face amount of debt issued, as well as 
any premiums (discounts) as other financing sources (uses).  Debt issuance costs are reported as debt 
service expenditures.  In the government-wide financial statements, long-term debt is reported as liabilities 
in the statement of net assets.  Debt premiums, discounts, issuance costs, as well as deferred amounts on 
refundings, are deferred and amortized over the life of the debt.   
   
I.  Self Insurance 
 
The District is self-insured for portions of its general and automobile liability insurance and workers’ 
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compensation.  The estimated liability for self-insured risks represents an estimate of the amount to be paid 
on insurance claims reported and on insurance claims incurred but not reported (See Note 7).  Consistent 
with GAAP guidelines, for the governmental funds, in the fund financial statements, the liability for self-
insured risks is considered long-term and therefore, is not a fund liability and represents a reconciling item 
between the fund level and government-wide presentations.  An expenditure is recognized in the 
governmental fund as payments come due each period. 
 
J.  Compensated Absences  
 
Compensated absences are payments to employees for accumulated vacation and sick leave. These amounts 
also include the related employer’s share of applicable taxes and retirement contributions. District 
employees may accumulate unused vacation and sick leave up to a specified amount depending on their 
date of hire. Vacation and sick leave is payable to employees upon termination or retirement at the current 
rate of pay on the date of termination or retirement.  The costs of vacation and sick leave benefits are 
budgeted and expended in the respective operating funds when payments are made to employees. 
 
The District uses the vesting method to calculate the compensated absences amounts.  The entire 
compensated absence liability is reported on the government-wide financial statements.  The current 
portion is the amount estimated to be used in the following year.  Consistent with GAAP guidelines, for the 
governmental funds, in the fund financial statements, all of the compensated absences are considered long-
term and therefore, are not a fund liability and represents a reconciling item between the fund level and 
government-wide presentations.  An expenditure is recognized in the governmental fund as payments come 
due each period, for example, as a result of employee resignations and retirements. 
 
K.  Reserves of Fund Equity 
 
Portions of Fund Equity that have been reserved indicate the amount of fund balance that cannot be 
appropriated for expenditures since it is legally segregated for a specific future use.  In addition, the District 
established a reservation of Fund Equity for Board Contingency that will ultimately accumulate up to 3% of 
the total annual General Fund appropriations and transfers.  
 
L.  Implementation of New Accounting Principle 
 
The District adopted the provisions of GASB Statement No. 44, Economic Condition Reporting: The 
Statistical Section.  This Statement amends the previous statement that guides in the preparation of the 
statistical section.  This Statement improves the understandability and usefulness of the statistical section 
information by addressing the comparability issues that have developed by adding information from the new 
financial reporting model required by GASB Statement No. 34.  Accordingly, the statistical section has been 
revised to conform to the provisions of GASB Statement No. 44. 
 
M.  Accounting Estimates 
 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make estimates 
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent 
assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and 
expenses during the reporting periods.  Actual results could differ from those estimates.  
 
 

2.  AD VALOREM TAXES 
  

The Board is authorized by Florida Statutes to levy property taxes for District operations, capital 
improvements and debt service.  Property taxes consist of ad valorem taxes on real and personal property 
within the District.  The Palm Beach County Property Appraiser assesses property values and the Palm 
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Beach County Tax Collector collects the property taxes. 
 
Property values are assessed as of January 1 each year.  The Board levies the property tax at the final 
budget hearing each year based on the assessed valuation of all non-exempt property.  This levy finances 
the expenditures of the current fiscal year.  Tax bills are mailed by the Palm Beach County Tax Collector on 
November 1 and are due no later than April 1.  After this date, taxes become an enforceable lien on 
property. Discounts of up to four percent are available for early payment.  The majority of ad valorem taxes 
are collected in November and December and remitted to the School Board.  Section 197.383, Florida 
Statutes, requires the Palm Beach County Tax Collector to distribute the taxes collected to each taxing 
authority at least four times during the first two months after the tax roll comes into the Tax Collector's 
possession, and at least once per month thereafter.  Taxes are considered delinquent if not paid prior to 
April 1.  State law provides for enforcement of collection of taxes by the sale of tax certificates on real 
property and for levy upon, seizure and sale of personal property after the Palm Beach County Tax Collector 
initiates a sequence of required procedures resulting in a court order to carry out the action. 
 
The State Legislature prescribes the maximum non-voted millage that may be levied by the Board for each 
fiscal year. The total millage rate levy was 8.106 mills and the total assessed value on which the 2005-06 
levy was based was $130,262,743,363. Gross taxes levied were $1,055,909,798. Total revenue, net of 
discounts, was $1,018,634,725.  A portion of the taxes levied for the Local Capital Improvement Capital 
Project Fund, designated for repairs and maintenance programs, are transferred to the General Fund as 
provided by Chapter 1013, Florida Statutes.  For fiscal year 2006, the maintenance transfer amounted to 
$43,704,811. 

 
  

 3.  CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS 
 
Cash and Cash Equivalents  
 
Florida Statutes authorize the deposit of District funds in demand deposits or time deposits of financial 
institutions approved by the State Treasurer and are defined as public deposits.  All District public deposits 
are held in qualified public depositories pursuant to chapter 280, Florida Statutes, the "Florida Security for 
Public Deposits Act."  Under the act, all qualified public depositories are required to pledge eligible collateral 
having a market value equal to or greater than the average daily or monthly balance of all public deposits 
times the depository's collateral pledging level. The collateral pledging level may range from 50 percent to 
125 percent depending upon the depository's financial condition and the length of time that the depository 
has been established.  All collateral must be deposited with the State Treasurer.  Any losses to public 
depositors resulting from insolvency are covered by applicable deposit insurance, sale of securities pledged 
as collateral and, if necessary, assessment against other qualified public depositories of the same type as 
the depository in default.  All bank balances of the District are fully insured or collateralized.  At June 30, 
2006, the carrying amount of the District's cash deposits was $4,253,981 and the bank balance was 
$23,075,374. The carrying amount of the Agency Fund - School Internal Funds cash deposits was 
$13,674,711. 
 
The District receives interest on all collected balances in its cash accounts from the qualified public 
depository acting as its banking agent.  Interest earnings are allocated to all funds based on the average 
daily balance of each fund’s equity in the Treasurer’s Pool. 
 
Cash Equivalents consist of amounts invested in the SBA Local Government Surplus Funds Trust Fund. 
This investment pool operates as a Securities and Exchange Commission Rule 2a7-like external investment 
pool under investment guidelines established by Section 215.47, Florida Statutes. The District’s direct 
investment in the pool of $832,362,506 is reported at fair value.  As of June 30, 2006, the Local 
Government Investment Pool was not rated by a nationally recognized statistical rating agency. 
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Investments 
 
The District’s investment policy permits investments in the SBA Local Government Surplus Funds Trust 
Fund, securities of the United States Government, U.S. Government Agencies, federal instrumentalities, 
interest bearing time deposit or savings accounts, repurchase agreements, commercial paper, corporate 
notes, bankers’ acceptances, state and/or local government debt, and money market mutual funds.  The 
District’s investment advisor used the effective duration method to calculate effective duration measures for 
the securities held by the District.  Besides measuring the sensitivity of the securities market value to 
changes in interest rates, the effective duration method accounts for any call (early redemption) features 
which a security may have.  As of June 30, 2006, the District had the following unrestricted cash and 
investments and maturities: 
 

 
 
Interest Rate Risk 
To limit exposure to fair value losses resulting from increases in interest rates, the District’s Investment 
Policy limits operating funds to maturities of two years or less. Investments of reserves, project funds, debt 
proceeds and other non-operating funds ("core funds") shall have a term appropriate to the need for funds 

PORTFOLIO / INVESTMENTS CARRYING VALUE 
EFFECTIVE 
DURATION

Cash Deposits 4,253,981$            N/A

Money Market Funds 20,823,348            N/A

Florida State Board of Administration 832,362,506          N/A

Commercial Paper 36,348,988            0.093            

Core Fund Investments
US Treasury - Notes 30,372,525            1.666            
Federal Agency - Bond/Notes 41,192,245            1.514            
Federal Agency - Mortgage Pass-Throughs 7,505,433              1.027            
Corporate Notes 5,423,413              1.795            

Debt Service - Escrow
Certificates of Participation 2002E
State and Local Government Series (SLGS) 20,563,500          N/A

Debt Proceeds - Invested in Securities
Certificates of Participation 2004A
Federal Agency - Bond/Notes 1,196,250              0.122            

TOTAL 1,000,042,189$   
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and in accordance with debt covenants, but in no event shall exceed five (5) years and the average duration 
of the funds as a whole may not exceed three (3) years.  The District’s investments in the Federal Home 
Loan Bank mature between June 2007 and December 2008.  The District’s investments in the Federal 
Home Loan Mortgage Corporation mature between August 2007 and November 2008.  The District’s 
investments in the Federal National Mortgage Association mature between December 2006 and January 
2009.  As of June 30, 2006, the District held approximately $16 million in market value of callable 
securities issued by Federal Instrumentalities which permit the issuer to redeem the securities prior to their 
original maturity date. A decrease in interest rate levels could trigger calls on these securities, forcing the 
District to reinvest the proceeds in lower-yielding securities. 
 
Credit Risk 
The District’s Investment Policy lists the authorized investment types as well as the minimum allowable 
credit rating for each investment type.  Corporate notes purchased for investment must be issued by 
corporations organized and operating within the United States or by depository institutions licensed by the 
United States that have a long term debt rating, at the time or purchase, at a minimum "Aa" by Moody's and 
a minimum long term debt rating of "AA" by Standard & Poor's (“S&P”). The maximum length to maturity for 
corporate notes shall be three (3) years from the date of purchase.  As of June 30, 2006, the District held 
$5.4 million of corporate notes with S&P ratings of AA-.  All investments in the Federal Home Loan Bank, 
Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation and the Federal National Mortgage Association were rated AAA by 
S&P.  All other rated investments were rated AAA by S&P.  As of June 30, 2006, the SBA Local Government 
Investment Pool was not rated by a nationally recognized statistical rating agency. 
 
Concentration of Credit Risk 
The District’s Investment Policy specifies the maximum percentage allocation to any single investment type 
as well as the maximum percentage holding per issuer.  Up to 100% of the portfolio may be invested in the 
SBA Local Government Surplus Funds Trust Fund or securities of the United States Government.  
Investments in Federal Instrumentalities may be no greater than 80% of the portfolio with a maximum of 
50% invested with any single issuer. Corporate notes are limited to 15% of the portfolio and no greater than 
5% may be in a single issuer. 
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As of June 30, 2006, all District investments were in compliance with the District’s Investment Policy and 
did not exceed portfolio allocation or issuer maximums. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PORTFOLIO / INVESTMENTS
CARRYING 

VALUE %

Cash Deposits 4,253,981$         0.43%

Money Market Funds
Federated Government Money Market Fund 12,600,101         1.26%
Hamilton Money Market Fund 4,785,901           0.48%
Fidelity Money Market Fund 3,437,346           0.34%

Florida State Board of Administration (SBA) 832,362,506       83.23%

Commercial Paper
Citigroup Funding Inc. Commercial Paper 12,020,217         1.20%
General Electric Capital Corporation Commercial Pa 12,313,301         1.23%
Toyota Motor Credit Commercial Paper 12,015,470         1.20%

Investments in Securities
US Treasury - Notes 30,372,525         3.04%
Wells Fargo Bank 3,952,603           0.40%
Bank of America 1,470,810           0.15%
Federal Farm Credit Bank 1,980,972           0.20%
Federal Home Loan Bank 10,214,210         1.02%
Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp 22,246,203         2.22%
Federal National Mortgage Association 15,452,543         1.55%

Debt Service - Escrow
Certificates of Participation 2002E
State and Local Government Series(SLGS) 
securities 20,563,500         2.06%

1,000,042,189$  100.00%
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Custodial Risk 
The District’s investment policy requires that all securities, with the exception of certificates of deposit, be 
held with a third party custodian; and all securities purchased by, and all collateral obtained by the District 
should be properly designated as an asset of the District. The securities must be held in an account 
separate and apart from the assets of the financial institution.  A third party custodian is defined as any 
bank depository chartered by the federal government, the state of Florida, or any other state or territory of 
the United States which has a branch or principal place of business in the state of Florida as defined in § 
658.12, F.S., or by a national association organized and existing under the laws of the United States which 
is authorized to accept and execute trusts and which is doing business in the state of Florida. Certificates of 
deposit will be placed in the provider's safekeeping department for the term of the deposit. 
Security transactions between a broker/dealer and the custodian involving the purchase or sale of 
securities by transfer of money or securities are made on a "delivery vs. payment" basis, if applicable, to 
ensure that the custodian will have the security or money, as appropriate, in hand at the conclusion of the 
transaction.  As of June 30, 2006, the District’s investment portfolio was held with a third-party custodian.   
  
 

4.  DUE FROM OTHER AGENCIES 
 
At June 30, 2006, the District had a total of $75,292,000 in “Due from other agencies”.  Approximately $21 
million is due from federal, State and local governments for various grant programs.  Approximately $7.3 
million and $2 million is due from the State for the Class Size Reduction Program and Public Education 
Capital Outlay, respectively.  Approximately $4.3 million and $18 million is due from the Federal Emergency 
Management Agency (FEMA) and from the State, respectively for damages sustained by recent hurricanes.  
Approximately $20 million is due from the State for sales taxes.  Another $2.7 million is due from other 
state and local agencies for miscellaneous items.  At June 30, 2006, the District does not expect to collect 
$3,281,911 within one year. 
 
 

5.  INTERFUND ACTIVITIES 
 
Due to/from other funds consisted of the following balances at June 30, 2006: 
 

 
The amount payable by the other governmental funds to the general fund is to cover temporary cash 
shortages.   
 
A summary of interfund transfers as of June 30, 2006 is as follows: 
 

 Interfund 
Receivables 

 Interfund 
Payables 

General Fund 17,000,000$    -$                     
Other Governmental Funds -                      17,000,000       
Total Interfund 17,000,000$    17,000,000$     
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The majority of interfund transfers were for recurring annual operating and debt service expenditures.  
 

Transfer from: General Fund
COPS Debt 

Service Fund Total

Capital Improvement Fund 43,704,811$    96,312,726$     140,017,537$   
PECO Fund 1,000,000         1,000,000        
COPS Fund 1,103,500         1,103,500        
Other Capital Projects Fund 3,303,624         3,303,624        
Total 43,704,811$    101,719,850$   145,424,661$   

Transfer to:
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6.  CAPITAL ASSETS 
 
Capital asset activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2006 is as follows (in thousands): 
 
Primary Government 

 
 
Depreciation expense for the year ended June 30, 2006 of approximately $81,466,000 was not allocated to 
specific functions.  The District’s capital assets essentially serve all functions and as such the depreciation 
expense is included as a separate line item in the statement of activities. 
 
 
 
 

Balance        
July 1, 2005 Additions

Retirements and 
Transfers

Balance        
June 30, 2006

Non-Depreciable Assets:
Land 237,376$          39,173$            (24)$                  276,525$          
Construction in Progress 376,846            336,131            (269,516)           443,461            
Total Non-Depreciable Assets 614,222            375,304            (269,540)           719,986            

Depreciable Assets:
Improvements Other Than Buildings 8,724                -                        3,198                11,922              

Buildings and Improvements 2,283,376         26,218              237,568            2,547,162         
Furniture, Fixtures & Equipment 185,957            20,334              (35,062)             171,229            
Motor Vehicles 74,482              9,325                (2,680)               81,127              
Furniture, Fixtures & Equipment

   Under Capital Leases 2,879                -                        (2,879)               -                        
Audio/Video Materials & Software 43,423              14,069              (16,232)             41,260              
Total Depreciable Assets 2,598,841         69,946              183,913            2,852,700         

Less Depreciation For:
Improvements Other Than Buildings (1,373)               (794)                  -                        (2,167)               
Buildings and Improvements (504,970)           (51,973)             15,508              (541,435)           
Furniture, Fixtures & Equipment (127,600)           (17,949)             31,760              (113,789)           
Motor Vehicles (40,238)             (6,881)               2,394                (44,725)             
Furniture, Fixtures & Equipment

   Under Capital Leases (857)                  (411)                  1,268                -                        
Audio/Video Materials & Software (27,744)             (3,458)               15,941              (15,261)             

Total Accumulated Depreciation (702,782)           (81,466)             66,871              (717,377)           

Capital Assets, Net 2,510,281$       363,784$          (18,756)$           2,855,309$       
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Discretely presented component units 

 
The balances of capital assets of the discretely presented component units as of July 1, 2005 has been 
adjusted by $3,240,000 due to a change in reporting entity related to various charter schools.  (See Note 1). 
 
7.  RISK MANAGEMENT 
 
The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets; 
administrative errors and omissions; injuries to employees, students and guests; as well as natural 
disasters. The District is self-insured for errors and omissions as well as workers’ compensation losses.  
Losses involving auto and general liability claims are limited (generally) by provisions of the Florida State 
Statute 768.28.  These self-insured funds are administered by a third party.  The District purchases 
commercial insurance for certain risks in excess of coverage and certain other risks of loss.  
 
The claims liability is based on an actuarial evaluation performed by an independent actuary as of June 30, 
2006 using a discounted rate factor of 5.0%.  The liability consists of claims reported and payable, as well 
as an estimate for claims incurred but not reported.  At June 30, 2006, the liability for insurance claims 
consisted of $7,305,000 for auto and general liability and $36,050,000 for workers’ compensation.  
 
A summary of changes in the estimated liability for self-insured risks is as follows: 
 

 Fiscal Year Ended 
June 30, 2006 

 Fiscal Year Ended 
June 30, 2005 

Beginning Balance 40,403,000$          37,296,000$          
Additions:

Current year claims and changes in 
estimates 20,374,006            21,486,289            

Reductions:
Claim payments (17,422,006)           (18,379,289)           

Ending Balance 43,355,000$          40,403,000$          

Balance       
July 1, 2005

Change in 
Reporting 

Entity

Balance       
July 1, 2005, 

Adjusted Additions

Retirements 
and    

Transfers
Balance        

June 30, 2006

Non-Depreciable Assets:
Construction in Progress 122$                -$                 122$               -$             (122)$            -$                      
Total Non-Depreciable Assets 122                  -                   122                 -               (122)              -                        

Depreciable Assets:
Improvements Other Than Buildings 175                  -                   175                 1,277        (158)              1,294                
Buildings and Improvements 5,163               (2,873)           2,290              3,017        (205)              5,102                
Furniture, Fixtures & Equipment 3,103               (761)              2,342              1,054        (219)              3,177                
Motor Vehicles 140                  (34)                106                 -               -                   106                   
Audio/Video Materials & Software 224                  (91)                133                 241           -                   374                   
Total Depreciable Assets 8,805               (3,759)           5,046              5,589        (582)              10,053              

Less: Accumulated Depreciation (1,579)              519               (1,060)             (748)          275               (1,533)               

Capital Assets, Net 7,348$             (3,240)$         4,108$            4,841$      (429)$            8,520$              
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The District maintains insurance coverage for other areas of risk.  There have been no other significant 
reductions in insurance coverage.  There have been no settlements that exceeded the District’s coverage for 
fiscal years ended June 30, 2004, 2005 and 2006.   
 
 

8.  TAX ANTICIPATION NOTES PAYABLE 
Tax Anticipation Notes 
 
On October 20, 2005 the District issued Tax Anticipation Notes ("TANS"), Series 2005.  This $55,000,000 
issue was sold at a coupon interest rate of 4.00 percent with an effective yield of 2.902 percent.  Interest 
costs incurred on this issue for the year ended June 30, 2006, were $1,125,447 net of a premium of 
$402,330. Note proceeds were used to pay fiscal year 2006 District operating expenditures prior to the 
receipt of ad valorem taxes.  TANS are subject to arbitrage rebate.  There was no arbitrage rebate due on the 
TANS, Series 2005.  The notes are due September 28, 2006. 
 
Short-term debt activity for the year ended June 30, 2006 was as follows: 
 
      Beginning                               Ending 
         Balance                              Balance 
  June 30, 2005         Issued            Redeemed            June 30, 2006 
 
Tax anticipation notes $55,000,000        $55,000,000     $(55,000,000)  $55,000,000 
 
 
Sales Tax Revenue Commercial Paper Notes 
  
The District has established a commercial paper debt program whereby Sales Tax Revenue Commercial 
Paper Notes issued are payable from and secured by a pledge of the proceeds received by the District from 
the levy and collection of a one-half cent discretionary sales surtax pursuant to Section 212.055(6), Florida 
Statutes. On November 2, 2004, the voters of Palm Beach County approved the levy of a one-half cent sales 
surtax for the construction and modernization of public schools. Collection of the tax began on January 1, 
2005 and the collection of the tax will cease on December 31, 2010. 
 
The School Board has authorized the issuance of commercial paper notes in an aggregate amount not to 
exceed $300,000,000.  As of June 30, 2006, a total of $250,000,000 had been issued. 
  
January 12, 2005 School Board Authorized  $300,000,000 
January 21, 2005 Offering Statement $275,540,000 
June 30, 2006  Outstanding Notes $250,000,000 
 
The purpose of the notes is to finance, together with other available funds of the District, the cost of 
acquisition, construction and installation of, and renovation to, certain capital improvements and 
educational facilities within the District and to pay costs associated with the issuance of the notes.  
  
The District's commercial paper debt program is administered as follows:  The notes mature within 270 
days of issuance, with interest payable at maturity based on market rates not to exceed 12%. The notes are 
not subject to redemption prior to maturity. As each group of notes comes due, new notes are issued to 
refinance the principal amount, and current revenues of the District are used to pay the interest amount 
due. In addition, through January 31, 2008, the District will maintain an irrevocable, direct-pay letter of 
credit with a bank to facilitate the refinance of outstanding notes.  The District's intent is to continue to 
refinance maturing notes until such time as the notes are retired through the use of future years' revenues 
or through issuance of long-term debt. Outstanding obligations under this program are reported as short-
term liabilities in the government-wide statement of net assets. 
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9.  LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 
 
A summary of changes in long-term liabilities for the year ended June 30, 2006, is as follows (in 
thousands): 

 
The compensated absences, claims and judgments and postretirement benefits are generally liquidated by 
the general fund. 

State Board of Education Capital Outlay Bond Issues  

State Board of Education Capital Outlay Bond Issues ("COBI") are serviced entirely by the State using a 
portion of the District's share of revenue derived from motor vehicle license taxes pursuant to Chapter 320, 
Florida Statutes, and Article XII, Section 9(d), of the Florida Constitution.  The State Board of 
Administration determines the annual sinking fund requirements.  The amounts necessary to retire bonds 
and interest payable are withheld from the entitlement to the District. Interest rates on the COBI bonds 
range from 3.00 percent to 6.00 percent.  Interest is payable semiannually on January 1 and July 1.  The 
bonds are redeemable at par. 

General Obligation Bond Issues 

General Obligation Bonds constitute general obligations of the District and are payable from ad valorem 
taxes levied on all taxable property within the District without limitation as to rate or amount.  These bonds 
carry interest rates ranging from 3.50% - 5.00%.  Interest is payable semiannually on February 1 and 
August 1.  All bonds issued are subject to arbitrage rebate, however, at June 30, 2006, the arbitrage was 
zero.   

Beginning 
Balance     
6-30-05  Additions  Reductions 

Ending 
Balance     
6-30-06

 Amounts 
Due Within 
One Year 

Governmental Activities:
Bonds and Leases Payable:

Capital Outlay Bond Issue 47,320$       2,675$         (7,615)$        42,380        3,800$         
General Obligation Bonds 79,555         -                  (25,280)        54,275        26,510         
Capital Lease 901              -                  (901)             -                 -                  
Certificates of Participation 1,446,708    224,165       (105,500)      1,565,373   37,605         

1,574,484    226,840       (139,296)      1,662,028   67,915         

Plus (Less) Issuance Premium
 (Discount) 36,162         18,400         (3,708)          50,854        
Less Deferred Amount
 on Refundings (23,094)        (2,060)          2,085           (23,069)       
Total Bonds and Leases Payable 1,587,552    243,180       (140,919)      1,689,813   67,915         

Other Liabilities:
Compensated Absences 146,805       20,714         (14,431)        153,088      12,368         
Claims and Judgments 40,403         20,374         (17,422)        43,355        10,570         
Post Retirement Benefits 3,503           -                  (2,193)          1,310          322              
Total Other Liabilities 190,711       41,088         (34,046)        197,753      23,260         

Total Governmental Activities
Long-Term Liabilities 1,778,263$  284,268$     (174,965)$    1,887,566$ 91,175$       
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Defeased Debt 

  
In prior years, the District defeased certain certificates of participation by creating separate irrevocable trust 
funds.  New debt has been issued and the proceeds used to purchase U.S. Government Securities that were 
placed in an irrevocable trust with an escrow agent to provide for all future debt service payments.  These 
investments and fixed earnings from the investments are sufficient to fully service the defeased debt until 
the debt is called or matures.  For financial reporting purposes, the debt has been considered defeased and 
therefore removed as a liability from the financial statements.  As of June 30, 2006, the total amount of 
defeased debt outstanding but removed from the District’s financial statements amounted to $397,015,000.  

In a prior year, the District advance refunded certain certificates of participation, part of which met the 
requirements of an in-substance debt defeasance on August 1, 2005.   At that time, the District made a 
principal reduction payment of $76,440,000 and a call premium payment of $764,400, both which are 
recorded in the fund level financial statements as a payment to escrow agent.  As a result of the advanced 
refunding, the District will reduce its total debt service requirement by $5,114,684, which will result in an 
economic gain (the difference between the present value of the debt service payments on the old and new 
debt) of $3,753,554.  The remaining amount of refunded debt will meet the requirements of an in-substance 
debt defeasance on August 1, 2006.  At that time, the liability for the refunded certificates will be removed 
from the District’s financial statements.  At June 30, 2006 the amount of refunded debt to be defeased but 
still remaining on the District’s financial statements amounts to $20,115,000. 

Annual Debt Service Requirements  

Annual requirements to amortize all bond issues outstanding as of June 30, 2006 are as follows (in 
thousands): 

  

The District is subject to State laws that limit the amount of debt outstanding to 10% of the non-exempt 
assessed valuation.  At June 30, 2006, the statutory limit for the District was approximately $13.0 billion, 
providing additional debt capacity of approximately $12.9 billion. 
 
 
 

Year 
Ended 

June 30

 Principal 
Capital Outlay 

Bonds 
Principal General 
Obligation Bonds  Total Interest 

 Total Principal 
and Interest 

2007 3,800$           26,510$               3,432$            33,742$              

2008 2,775            27,765                1,949              32,489                

2009 2,970            -                          1,173              4,143                  

2010 3,175            -                          1,087              4,262                  

2011 3,405               -                          981                 4,386                  

2012-2016 19,480           -                          3,140              22,620                

2017-2021 5,330            -                          887                 6,217                  

2022-2025 1,445            -                          89                   1,534                  

Total 42,380$         54,275$               12,738$          109,393$            
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Certificates of Participation 
 
On November 16, 1994, the District entered into a Master Lease Purchase Agreement (the "Master Lease") 
dated November 1, 1994, with the Palm Beach School Board Leasing Corporation, a Florida not-for-profit 
corporation, to finance the acquisition and construction of certain facilities, and equipment for District 
operations.  The Corporation was formed by the Board solely for the purpose of acting as the lessor for 
Certificates of Participation financed facilities, with the District as lessee.  On November 1, 1994, June 1, 
1995, May 1, 1996, February 1, 2000, April 1, 2001, February 1, 2002, March 21, 2002, May 15, 2002, 
December 10, 2002, June 10, 2003, June 24, 2003, April 8, 2004, May 26, 2005 and May 25, 2006 the 
Corporation issued Certificates of Participation (“Certificates”) Series 1994A, Series 1995A, Series 1996A, 
Series 2000A, Series 2001A, Series 2002A, Series 2002B, Series 2002C, Series 2002D, Series 2003A, Series 
2003B, Series 2004A, Series 2005A, Series 2005B and Series 2006A in the amounts of $62,095,000, 
$133,600,000, $32,155,000, $155,000,000, $135,500,000, $115,250,000, $115,350,000, $161,090,000, 
$191,215,000, $60,865,000, $124,295,000,  $103,575,000, $38,505,000 and $222,015,000 respectively, to 
third parties, evidencing undivided proportionate interest in basic lease payments to be made by the 
District, as lessee, pursuant to the Master Lease.  Simultaneously therewith, the Board as lessor entered 
into Ground Leases with the Corporation for the Series 1994A, Series 1995A, Series 1996A, Series 2000A, 
Series 2001A, Series 2002A, Series 2002B, Series 2002C, Series 2002D, Series 2003A, Series 2003B, Series 
2004A, Series 2005B and Series 2006A Facilities sites.  On September 1, 1997 the District issued 
$47,145,000 of Certificates of Participation Series 1997A to advance refund and defease a portion of the 
Series 1994A Certificates of Participation which mature on or after August 1, 2005. On July 24, 2001 the 
District issued $169,445,000 of Certificates of Participation Series 2001B to advance refund and defease the 
Series 2000A Certificates of Participation. In addition, on September 5, 2002 the District issued 
$93,350,000 of Certificates of Participation Series 2002E to advance refund and defease a portion of the 
Series 1995A and Series 1996A Certificates of Participation which mature on or after August 1, 2007.  On 
February 25, 2005 the District issued $124,630,000 of Certificates of Participation Series 2005A to advance 
refund and defease a portion of the Series 2001A, Series 2002A, Series 2002C and Series 2002D Certificates 
of Participation.  These refunding issues were done in order to achieve debt service savings.  (See Defeased 
Debt.) 

On June 11, 2002, April 30, 2004 and December 15, 2005 the District sold Certificates of Participation, 
Series 2002, Series 2004 and Series 2005 Qualified Zone Academy Bonds (“QZAB”) in an aggregate principal 
amount of $950,000, $2,923,326 and $2,150,308 respectively.  The QZAB program is a new financial 
instrument that provides a different form of subsidy from traditional tax-exempt bonds.  Interest on QZAB’s 
is paid by the federal government in the form of an annual tax credit to an eligible financial institution that 
holds the QZAB.  The QZAB issuer is responsible for repayment upon maturity.  The tax credits and 
bonding authority are made available by the federal government to support innovative school partnerships; 
enhance reform initiatives, including augmenting Federal education programs, technology and vocational 
equipment; and development of curriculum or better teacher training to promote market driven technology.  
To be eligible, a school must: 

1.  Be located in an Empowerment Zone or an Enterprise Community or have 35 percent or more of its 
 students eligible for free or reduced lunch under the National School Lunch Act.  

2. Obtain cash and/or in-kind contribution agreements from partnerships equal to at least 10 percent 
of the gross proceeds of the QZAB.                      

The principal of the Series 2002, Series 2004 and Series 2005 QZAB certificates are payable on July 16, 
2016, April 30, 2020 and December 15, 2020 respectively. The District deposits funds annually in an 
escrow, which when coupled with interest earnings will be sufficient to pay off the principal at maturity.            
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The Corporation leases facilities and equipment to the District under the Master Lease.  The Master Lease is 
automatically renewable annually unless terminated, in accordance with the provisions of the Master Lease, 
as a result of default or the failure of the Board to appropriate funds to make lease payments in its final 
official budget.  Failure to appropriate funds to pay lease payments under any lease will, and an event of 
default under any lease may, result in the termination of all leases.  The remedies on default or upon an 
event of non-appropriation include the surrender of the Series 1994A, Series 1995A, Series 1996A, Series 
2001A, Series 2002A, Series 2002B, Series 2002C, Series 2002D, Series 2003A, Series 2003B, Series 
2004A, Series 2005B and Series 2006A Facilities by the District and the Trustee's re-letting for the 
remaining Ground Lease term, or the voluntary sale of the Series 1994A, Series 1995A, Series 1996A, Series 
2001A, Series 2002A, Series 2002B, Series 2002C, Series 2002D, Series 2003A, Series 2003B, Series 
2004A, Series 2005B and Series 2006A  Facilities by the School Board.  In either case, the proceeds will be 
applied against the School Board's obligations under the Master Lease.   A summary of lease terms are 
presented as follows: 

  

The Certificates are not separate legal obligations of the Board but represent undivided proportionate 
interests in lease payments to be made from appropriated funds budgeted annually by the School Board for 
such purpose from current or other funds authorized by law and regulations of the Department of 
Education, including the local optional millage levy.  However, neither the Board, the District, the State of 
Florida, nor any political subdivision thereof are obligated to pay, except from Board appropriated funds, 
any sums due under the Master Lease from any source of taxation.  The full faith and credit of the Board 
and the District are not pledged for payment of such sums due under the Master Lease, and such sums do 
not constitute an indebtedness of the Board or the District within the meaning of any constitutional or 
statutory provision or limitation.  A trust fund was established with a Trustee to facilitate payments in 
accordance with the Master Lease and the Trust Agreement.  Various accounts are maintained by the 
Trustee in accordance with the trust indenture.  Interest earned on invested funds is applied toward the 
basic lease payments.  Basic lease payments are deposited with the Trustee semi-annually on June 30 and 
December 30, and are payable to Certificate holders on August 1 and February 1. 

Due to the economic substance of the issuances of Certificates of Participation as a financing arrangement 
on behalf of the Board, the financial activities of the Corporation have been blended in with the financial 

Certificates

Series 1994A June 30, 2020
Series 1995A June 30, 2020
Series 1996A August 1, 2021
Series 2001A August 1, 2031
Series 2002A August 1, 2023
Series 2002B August 1, 2032
Series 2002C August 1, 2032
Series 2002D August 1, 2033
Series 2003A August 1, 2026
Series 2003B August 1, 2034
Series 2004A August 1, 2034
Series 2005B August 1, 2015
Series 2006A August 1, 2036

Ground Lease Term
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statements of the District.  For accounting purposes, due to the blending of the Corporation within the 
District's financial statements, basic lease payments are reflected as debt service expenditures when 
payable to Certificate holders.  Payment of the outstanding Certificates of Participation is insured through 
AMBAC Indemnity Corporation.  During the year ended June 30, 2006, approximately $108,702,000 was 
expended for capital outlay in the Certificates of Participation Capital Projects Funds. 

Floating-to-Fixed Cancelable Interest Rate Swap: In connection with the issuance on March 21, 2002 of 
the $115,350,000 variable-rate Certificates of Participation Series 2002B, the District entered into a 
floating-to-fixed cancelable interest rate swap, effective through August 1, 2027, to hedge against future 
increases in interest rates.  The swap will effectively convert the Certificates into 25 year synthetic fixed rate 
debt obligations with a coupon of 4.22%.  In exchange for an upfront premium payment of $6,142,000 
received by the District, the swap counterparty has the right to cancel the swap on any date on or after 
February 1, 2007. In the event the swap is terminated, the District will be exposed to potentially higher 
interest rate payments on the Certificates.  In exchange for an additional reduction in the fixed rate paid by 
the District on the swap, the counterparty has the right to pay a lower Alternate Floating Rate equal to 67% 
of 1 month London Interbank Offering Rate (“LIBOR”).  The counterparty can pay this lower Alternate Rate if 
the 180-day average of the Bond Market Association (“BMA”)/LIBOR ratio exceeds 67%.  The most likely 
cause of an increase in the tax-exempt/taxable yield relationship would be legislation reducing the tax 
advantage of municipal debt, i.e. a tax cut.  The Certificates and swap together create low cost, long-term 
synthetic fixed-rate debt for the District.  At June 30, 2006, the swap had a negative fair value of 
$9,139,277 based on mid-market values as of the close of business. 

$100 Million Fixed Margin Basis:  On June 10, 2003, the District entered into a 25.5 year floating-to-
floating interest rate swap in connection with the issuance of $191.215 million of fixed-rate Certificates of 
Participation, Series 2002D.  The swap notional principal amortizes to match the final $100 million of 
maturing principal of the underlying Certificates. The swap creates economics similar to a 67% of LIBOR 
synthetic fixed-rate financing, i.e. variable-rate bonds plus floating-to-fixed rate swap, without the District 
having to actually issue the underlying variable-rate bonds.  Under the basis swap, in exchange for 
receiving a below-market percentage of LIBOR, the District pays a variable rate equal to the BMA index less 
a fixed margin of 66.5 basis points.  Since the District both receives and pays a variable rate under the 
basis swap, the transaction is interest rate neutral, all else equal.  However, the District does bear risk of a 
future reduction or elimination in the benefit of the tax exemption for municipal debt.  For example, a tax 
cut would likely increase the variable rate paid by the District under the swap and reduce or eliminate (in a 
worst case scenario) the swap’s expected positive cashflow and present value savings.  However, the risk of 
radical tax reform that would severely reduce or eliminate the swap’s savings is deemed to be relatively low.  
At June 30, 2006, the swap had a negative fair value of $1,295,806 based on mid-market values as of the 
close of business. 

Floating-to-Fixed Knockout Interest Rate Swap:  In connection with the issuance on June 24, 2003 of 
$124,295,000 of variable rate Certificates of Participation Series 2003B, the District entered into a floating-
to-fixed knockout interest rate swap, effective through August 1, 2029, to hedge against future increases in 
interest rates.  The swap will effectively convert the Certificates into a synthetic fixed rate debt obligation 
with a coupon of 3.91%.  In exchange for an upfront premium payment of $3,010,000 received by the 
District, the swap counterparty has the right to terminate  “knockout” the swap if the 180 day average of the 
BMA index exceeds 7.0% in the future.  In the event the swap is terminated, the District will be exposed to 
higher interest rate payments on the Certificates.  The knockout feature is exercisable anytime until August 
1, 2018.  Once the knockout option expires the District will be left with a fixed-payer swap that matures on 
August 1, 2029.  The Certificates and knockout swap together create low cost, long-term synthetic fixed-rate 
debt for the District.  At June 30, 2006, the swap had a negative fair value of $1,345,521 based on mid-
market values as of the close of business. 
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Floating-to-Fixed Interest Rate Swap: In connection with the anticipated future issuance of $116,550,000 
of variable-rate bonds to refund outstanding Certificates of Participation, Series 2002D and $162,980,000 of 
variable-rate bonds to refund outstanding Certificates of Participation, Series 2001B, on August 10 and 
August 16, 2005 respectively, the District sold two options (the “Swaptions”) on floating-to-fixed BMA 
interest rate swaps to Citibank, NA.  The upfront gross premium amounts for the sale of the 2002D and 
2001B swaptions were $4,240,000 and $6,250,000 respectively.  The Swaption sales allowed the District to 
achieve a synthetic forward refunding of the Bonds to lock in savings based on current market conditions.  
Under U.S. tax law, the 2002D and 2001B Bonds were not eligible for a traditional current refunding until 
May 1, 2012 and May 1, 2011, respectively.  The terms of the Swaptions were structured to mirror the 
terms on the optional redemption features on the 2002D and 2001B Bonds.  On the fund level financial 
statements, the premium received is recorded as other financing sources.  On the government-wide financial 
statements, the premium is being amortized as income over the life of the agreement.  At June 30, 2006, the 
swap had a negative fair value of $8,275,362 based on mid-market values as of the close of business. 
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The debt service requirements through maturity to the holders of the Certificates of Participation, which will 
be serviced by the annual lease payments, is as follows (in thousands): 
 

 
 
 

Year ended 
June 30 Series 1995-A Series 1996-A Series 1997-A Series  2001-A Series 2001-B Series 2002-A Series 2002-B

2007 6,480$           1,500$           3,320$           1,400$           580$              6,015$           -$                   

2008 -                     1,575             3,475             710                605                6,200             -                     

2009 -                     1,655             3,635             1,070             625                6,320             -                     

2010 -                     1,740             3,805             450                650                6,620             -                     

2011 -                     1,835             3,990             725                675                6,870             -                     

2012-2016 -                     10,785           23,145           2,680             3,850             30,640           -                     

2017-2021 -                     2,525             -                     11,435           68,990           6,405             24,275           

2022-2026 -                     -                     -                     31,225           91,475           -                     62,135           

2027-2031 -                     -                     -                     31,050           -                     -                     28,940           

2032-2037 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

Total 6,480$           21,615$         41,370$         80,745$         167,450$       69,070$         115,350$       

Year ended 
June 30 Series 2002-C Series 2002-D Series 2002-E Series 2003-A Series 2003-B Series 2004-A Series 2005-A

2007 2,220$           3,235$           -$                   2,945$           -$                   2,625$           175$              

2008 3,015             3,645             8,200             3,005             -                     2,680             180                

2009 2,870             3,660             8,610             3,065             -                     2,730             185                

2010 3,555             3,850             9,045             3,130             -                     2,795             190                

2011 3,435             3,980             9,495             3,195             -                     2,870             195                

2012-2016 16,480           17,595           55,535           17,360           -                     16,020           18,825           

2017-2021 6,970             10,335           2,465             21,330           -                     20,130           85,420           

2022-2026 39,200           32,730           -                     1,790             24,945           25,640           19,460           

2027-2031 55,690           85,190           -                     -                     99,350           25,510           -                     

2032-2037 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

Total 133,435$       164,220$       93,350$         55,820$         124,295$       101,000$       124,630$       

Year ended 
June 30 Series 2005-B Series 2006-A

Series 2002-
QZAB

Series 2004-
QZAB

Series 2005-
QZAB

Total Lease 
Payment Total Interest

Total Lease 
Payment & 

Interest

2007 7,110$           -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   37,605$         68,815$         106,420$          

2008 7,395             5,135             -                     -                     -                     45,820           70,582           116,402            

2009 7,660             5,545             -                     -                     -                     47,630           68,781           116,411            

2010 8,020             5,765             -                     -                     -                     49,615           66,856           116,471            

2011 8,320             5,975             -                     51,560           64,837           116,397            

2012-2016 -                     32,005           950                -                     -                     245,870         291,675         537,545            

2017-2021 -                     39,345           -                     2,923             2,150             304,698         224,665         529,363            

2022-2026 -                     49,895           -                     -                     -                     378,495         142,477         520,972            

2027-2031 -                     63,650           -                     -                     -                     389,380         41,852           431,232            

2032-2037 -                     14,700           -                     -                     -                     14,700           367                15,067              

Total 38,505$         222,015$       950$              2,923$           2,150$           1,565,373$    1,040,907$    2,606,280$       
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10. RETIREMENT PLANS 
  
Plan Description: The District contributes to the Florida Retirement System (the “System”), a cost-sharing 
multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan administered by the State of Florida Division of Retirement. 
The System was created in 1970 by consolidating several employee retirement systems, including the 
Teachers Retirement System. All eligible employees, as defined by the State, who were hired after 1970 and 
those employed prior to 1970 who elect to be enrolled, are covered by the System. Employees hired prior to 
1970 and not electing to enroll in the Florida Retirement System may be covered by various contributory 
plans, principally the Teacher’s Retirement System Plan E. The System provides retirement and disability 
benefits, annual cost-of-living adjustments, and death benefits to plan members and beneficiaries. The 
Florida Legislature established the System under Chapter 121, Florida Statutes, and has sole authority to 
amend benefit provisions. Each year the System issues a publicly available financial report that includes 
financial statements and required supplementary information. That report may be obtained by writing to the 
Florida Department of Management Services, Division of Retirement, P.O. Box 9000, Tallahassee, Florida 
32315-9000. 

Funding Policy: The System is non-contributory for employees and the District is required to contribute an 
actuarially determined rate. During the fiscal year the rates ranged from 7.83% to 18.53% of annual covered 
payroll. The Teachers Retirement System is contributory and the rates for those employees still participating 
in this program is 11.35% and 6.25% for the employer and the employee, respectively. The contributions of 
the District are established and may be amended by the State Legislature. The District’s contributions for 
both plans to the System are equal to the required contributions for each year as follows: 

 

11. POST RETIREMENT BENEFITS 
   
In addition to the retirement benefits described in Note 10, the District has authorized various early 
retirement incentives to provide financial assistance for the purchase of health and life insurance to our 
retirees.  In all cases, employees who retire from the District may purchase health and life insurance 
through the District.  The newly retired employee must send a payment each month to cover the cost of the 
insurance premiums.   

For those eligible employees who qualify for one of the Retirement Incentive Programs (“RIP”), listed below 
are brief descriptions and eligibility criteria of the various Plans: 

RIP 1996 – Eligibility criteria included being an administrator of any age with at least 25 years of 
service with the District.  The District pays an annual insurance subsidy for up to ten years.  The 
subsidy amount depends on the age of the retiree. For instance, the retiree receives an annual 
amount of $2,300 until the fiscal year following the retiree’s 65th birthday, wherein the annual 
amount changes to $1,500.  The retiree may purchase insurance through the District or another 
vendor if they choose.  In addition, the eligible retiree receives a life insurance benefit of $50,000 for 
up to ten years or the age of 70, which ever comes first. 

 

 

June 30, 2004 June 30, 2005 June 30, 2006

Florida Retirement System 57,415,837$     61,354,189$      69,712,034$     
Teachers' Retirement System Plan 
E:  Employer 101,044            85,762              81,883              
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RIP 1999 – Eligibility criteria include the following: 

• 30 years of service with the Palm Beach County School District or 
• Age 62 or higher (60 or higher if in the Teachers Retirement System) with at least 10 

years of service with the Palm Beach County School District or 
• Employees whose age plus years of service equal or exceed 80 and 
• Employees must retire between April 21, 1999 and June 30, 2000. 

  
The District pays an annual insurance subsidy for up to ten years beginning at $2,400 and increasing 3% 
each year thereafter.  Payments for this subsidy began August 1999 and are paid each August thereafter.  

The government-wide financial statements recognize a liability for these post-retirement benefits.  
Consistent with GAAP guidelines, in the Governmental Funds statements no expenditure or liability is 
recognized until the benefits are due.  A summary of the total liability and related expenditure as recorded 
in the Governmental Funds statements for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2006 is as follows: 

 
12. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

  
The District receives funding from the State that is based, in part, on a computation of the number of full 
time equivalent ("FTE") students enrolled in different types of instructional programs.  The accuracy of data 
compiled by individual schools supporting the FTE count is subject to State audit and, if found to be in 
error, could result in refunds or in decreases in future funding allocations.  It is the opinion of management 
that the amount of revenue which may be remitted back to the State due to errors in the FTE count or the 
amount of grant expenditures which may be disallowed by granting agencies, if any, will not be material to 
the financial position of the District.   

The District received financial assistance from federal and State agencies in the form of grants.  The 
disbursement of funds received under these programs generally requires compliance with terms and 
conditions specified in the grant agreements and is subject to audit by the grantor agencies.  Any disallowed 
claims resulting from such audits could become a liability of the general fund or other applicable funds.  
However, in the opinion of management, any such disallowed claims will not have a material effect on the 
overall financial position of the District. 

The District is involved in various lawsuits arising in the ordinary course of operations.  In the opinion of 
management, the District’s estimated aggregate liability with respect to probable losses has been provided 
for in the estimated liability for insurance risks and pending claims in the accompanying financial 
statements, after giving consideration to the District’s related insurance coverage, as well as the Florida 
statutory limitations of governmental liability on uninsured risks.  It is the opinion of management in 
consultation with legal counsel, the final settlements of these matters will not result in a material adverse 
effect on the financial position of the District.  

Number of 
Participants

Balance @   
6-30-05

Total Paid    
FY 2006

Balance @    
6-30-06

RIP 96 26 48,500$       48,500$       -$                  
RIP 99 112 3,454,379    2,144,413    1,309,966      

Total  138 3,502,879$  2,192,913$  1,309,966$    

* Net of Florda Retirement System subsidy if applicable
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As part of its capital outlay program, the District has entered into various construction contracts.  At      
June 30, 2006, the District had construction commitments of approximately $190 million. 

The District has entered into a voice system purchase agreement that expires in 2008.  The agreement 
requires that the District purchase $6,474,602 of equipment.  As of June 30, 2006 the District has a 
remaining commitment $5,389,034 under the terms of this agreement. 

13. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

On August 1, 2006, certain certificates of participation met the requirements of an in-substance debt 
defeasance.  The liability for the refunded certificates in the amount of $20,115,000 has been removed from 
the District’s financial statements.  (See Note 9) 
 
On September 13, 2006, in connection with the District’s outstanding Certificates of Participation, Series 
2002D, the District executed a forward-starting floating-to-floating or basis swap with UBS AG.  PFM Asset 
Management LLC negotiated the structure, terms and pricing of the Basis Swap directly with UBS.  The 
transaction consisted of a $100 million constant maturity swap effective June 30, 2007 whereby the Board 
pays UBS 67% of 1-month LIBOR in exchange for receiving 59.93% of the 10-year Constant Maturity Swap 
(“CMS”) rate.   
 
On September 28, 2006, $55,000,000 of Tax Anticipation Notes Series 2005 were paid.  (See Note 8). 
 
On October 4, 2006, the District issued Tax Anticipation Notes (“TANS”) Series 2005.  This $85,000,000 
issue was sold at a coupon rate of 4.00% with an effective yield of 3.510%.  The notes are dated October 4, 
2006, and are due September 25, 2007. 
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Amended and Restated Schedule No. 1994A
dated as of November 1, 1994

As Amended and Restated as of September 1, 1997
As Further Amended and Restated as of May 15, 2005
As Further Amended and Restated as of May 1, 2007

to the
Master Lease Purchase Agreement dated as of

November 1, 1994

Among

The Bank of New York Trust Company, N.A.
(successor in interest to NationsBank of Florida, N.A.)

as Trustee and Assignee of
Palm Beach School Board Leasing Corp., as Lessor

(the “Trustee”)

and

Palm Beach School Board Leasing Corp.
(the “Corporation”)

and

The School Board of Palm Beach County, Florida, as Lessee
(the “School Board”)

THIS AMENDED AND RESTATED SCHEDULE NO. 1994A is hereby entered into as of
November 1, 1994, as amended and restated as of September 1, 1997, as further amended as of May 15,
2005 and as further amended as of May 1, 2007 (the “Schedule 1994A”), under and pursuant to that
certain Master Lease Purchase Agreement dated as of November 1, 1994 (the “Master Lease”), pursuant
to which the Corporation has agreed to lease purchase unto the School Board and the School Board has
agreed to lease purchase from the Corporation, subject to the terms and conditions of the Master Lease
incorporated herein, the Series 1994A Facilities herein described. The Trustee, as Assignee of the
Corporation, hereby demises, leases and subleases to the School Board, and the School Board hereby
hires, takes, leases and subleases from the Trustee, the Series 1994A Facilities and the Series 1994A
Facility Sites described herein, together with the rights described in clauses (i), (ii) and (iii) of Section 1
in the Series 1994A Ground Lease (hereinafter defined). The Master Lease with respect to this Schedule
and as modified and supplemented hereby, is referred to herein as the “Series 1994A Lease”. All terms
and conditions contained in the Master Lease, unless otherwise amended or superseded hereby are
incorporated herein by reference.

SECTION 1. Definitions. For purposes of the Series 1994A Lease the following terms
have the meaning set forth below. All terms not otherwise defined herein shall have the respective
meanings set forth in the Master Lease, or in the Trust Agreement, including the Series 1994A
Supplemental Trust Agreement, the Series 1997A Supplemental Trust Agreement and the Series 2007D
Supplemental Trust Agreement.

“Assignment Agreement” shall mean the Series 1994A Assignment Agreement dated as of
November 1, 1994, between the Corporation and the Trustee.
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“Certificates” or “Series of Certificates” shall mean, collectively, the Series 1997A
Certificates and the Series 2007D Certificates.

“Commencement Date” for the Series 1994A Lease is November 1, 1994.

“Continuing Disclosure Certificate” shall mean, collectively, (i) that certain Continuing
Disclosure Certificate, dated October 1, 1997, executed and delivered by the School Board in connection
with the issuance of the Series 1997A Certificates and (ii) that certain Continuing Disclosure Certificate,
dated May 3, 2007, executed and delivered by the School Board in connection with the issuance of the
Series 2007D Certificates.

“Participating Underwriter” shall mean, collectively, (i) any of the original underwriters of
the Series 1997A Certificates required to comply with the Rule in connection with the offering of the
Series 1997A Certificates and (ii) any of the original underwriters of the Series 2007D Certificates
required to comply with the Rule in connection with the offering of the Series 2007D Certificates.

“Rating Agency” shall mean each of Moody’s Investors Service, Standard & Poor’s, a division
of The McGraw-Hill Companies, Inc. and Fitch Ratings and any other nationally recognized rating
service not unacceptable to the Series 1997A Credit Facility Issuer and the Series 2007D Credit Facility
Issuer which shall have provided a rating on any Outstanding Certificates.

“Rule” shall mean Rule 15c2-12(b)(5) adopted by the Securities and Exchange Commission
under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as the same may be amended from time to time.

“Series 1994A Facilities” shall mean the Facilities described in this Schedule 1994A.

“Series 1994A Facility Sites” shall mean the Facility Sites described in this Schedule 1994A
ground leased by the School Board to the Corporation, as the same may be amended or supplemented
from time to time.

“Series 1994A Ground Lease” shall mean the Series 1994A Ground Lease dated as of
November 1, 1994, as amended as of May 15, 2005, between the School Board as Lessor and the
Corporation as Lessee, as the same may be amended or supplemented from time to time.

“Series 1994A Supplemental Trust Agreement” shall mean the Series 1994A Supplemental
Trust Agreement dated as of November 1, 1994, between the Corporation and the Trustee.

“Series 1997A Certificates” shall mean the $47,145,000 Certificates of Participation, Series
1997A dated as of September 1, 1997, issued under the Trust Agreement and evidencing undivided
proportionate interests of the owners thereof in Basic Lease Payments to be made by the School Board
pursuant to the Master Lease.

“Series 1997A Credit Facility” shall mean the municipal bond insurance policy issued by the
Series 1997A Credit Facility Issuer on October 1, 1997, guaranteeing payment of the principal and
interest in respect of the Series 1997A Certificates when due.

“Series 1997A Credit Facility Issuer” shall mean MBIA Insurance Corporation, a stock
insurance company incorporated under the laws of the State of New York, its successors and assigns.

“Series 1997A Supplemental Trust Agreement” shall mean the Series 1997A Supplemental
Trust Agreement dated as of September 1, 1997, between the Corporation and the Trustee.
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“Series 2007D Certificates” shall mean the $30,485,000 Certificates of Participation, Series
2007D dated as of May 1, 2007, issued under the Trust Agreement and evidencing undivided
proportionate interests of the owners thereof in Basic Lease Payments to be made by the School Board
pursuant to the Master Lease.

“Series 2007D Credit Facility” shall mean the municipal bond insurance policy issued by the
Series 2007D Credit Facility Issuer on May 3, 2007, insuring the payment when due of the principal
portions and interest portions of Basic Lease Payments represented by the Series 2007D Certificates.

“Series 2007D Credit Facility Issuer” shall mean MBIA Insurance Corporation, or any
successor thereto or assignee thereof.

“Series 2007D Supplemental Trust Agreement” shall mean the Series 2007D Supplemental
Trust Agreement dated as of May 1, 2007 between the Corporation and the Trustee.

SECTION 2. Lease Term. The total of all Lease Terms of the Series 1994A Lease are
expected to be approximately twenty (20) years consisting of an “Original Term” of approximately two
hundred fifty-two (252) days from November 1, 1994, through and including June 30, 1995, and twenty
(20) Renewal Terms of twelve (12) months, each from July 1 through and including June 30 of the next
succeeding calendar year, commencing July 1, 1995, and ending June 30, 2015. Each Lease Term shall
be subject to annual renewal pursuant to the provisions of Article III of the Master Lease.

SECTION 3. Series 1994A Facilities to be Lease Purchased. A general description of the
Series 1994A Facilities and the estimated costs of the Series 1994A Facilities to be lease-purchased under
the Series 1994A Lease are as set forth in Exhibit A hereto. The School Board reserves the right to
substitute other facilities for the facilities set forth herein, in accordance with the requirements of the
Master Lease.

SECTION 4. Series 1994A Facility Sites to be Ground Leased to the Corporation and
Permitted Encumbrances. The legal descriptions of the Series 1994A Facility Sites to be ground leased
to the Corporation and Permitted Encumbrances (in addition to those specified in the Master Lease) are as
set forth in Exhibit B hereto. Substitutions may be made in accordance with the requirements of the
Master Lease and the Series 1994A Ground Lease.

SECTION 5. Application of Certain Proceeds. (a) Pursuant to the provisions of Section
3.02 of the Series 1994A Supplemental Trust Agreement the Trustee deposited the following sums
attributable to the Series 1994A Facilities to be lease purchased hereunder in the following accounts from
the proceeds of the Series 1994A Certificates:

Amount Account
$59,595,378.00 Series 1994A Acquisition Account

160,213.54 Series 1994A Cost of Issuance Subaccount
410,268.65 Series 1994A Lease Payment Account
154,956.98* Series 1994A Capitalized Interest Account

_____________________

* Represents accrued interest.

(b) Pursuant to the provisions of Section 3.02 of the Series 1997A Supplemental Trust
Agreement the Trustee deposited the following sums in the following accounts from the proceeds of the
Series 1997A Certificates:
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Amount Account
$46,299,058.07 Escrow Deposit Trust Fund

154,981.05 Series 1997A Cost of Issuance Subaccount
191,325.00* Series 1997A Lease Payment Account

_____________________

* Represents accrued interest.

(c) Pursuant to the provisions of Section 402 of the Series 2007D Supplemental Trust
Agreement the Trustee will deposit the following sums attributable to the Series 1994A Facilities to be
lease purchased hereunder in the following accounts from the proceeds of the Series 2007D Certificates:

Amount Account
$31,643,376.88 Escrow Deposit Trust Fund

127,314.73 Series 2007D Cost of Issuance Subaccount

SECTION 6. Basic Lease Payments. The principal portion and the interest portion of the
Basic Lease Payments, the Lease Payment Dates (December 30 and June 30) and the remaining principal
portion with respect to the Series 1994A Facilities to be lease purchased, which amounts are represented
by the Series 1997A Certificates and the Series 2007D Certificates attributable to such Facilities, are set
forth in Exhibit C hereto. If, upon delivery of the Certificate of Acceptance indicating completion of the
acquisition, construction, installation and payment of all costs of the Series 1994A Facilities, or if the
School Board determines not to acquire, construct or install one or more components of the Series 1994A
Facilities, it is determined that the cost of, and consequently the actual amount of Basic Lease Payments
for, a Series 1994A Facility is different from the amount set forth herein, this Section shall be revised as
necessary to reflect the adjusted Schedule of Basic Lease Payments for all Series 1994A Facilities to be
leased purchased, and for each individual Series 1994A Facility or group of Series 1994A Facilities. The
Composite Schedule of Basic Lease Payments set forth in Exhibit C shall be no less than the aggregate of
the principal and interest payments with respect to the Outstanding the Series 1997A Certificates and the
Series 2007D Certificates and shall only be amended in the event of a prepayment or a prepayment
deposit of the principal portion of Basic Lease Payments represented by the Certificates pursuant to
Section 7.2 or 7.3 of the Master Lease, and prepayment or defeasance of Series 1997A Certificates
pursuant to Section 201 of the Series 1997A Supplemental Trust Agreement or Section 801 of the Master
Trust Agreement and prepayment or defeasance of Series 2007D Certificates pursuant to Article III of the
Series 2007D Supplemental Trust Agreement or Section 801 of the Master Trust Agreement.

The interest portion of the Basic Lease Payments represented by the Outstanding Series 1997A
Certificates, expressed as an annual interest rate, is exempt from the limitations on interest rates set forth
in Section 215.84, Florida Statutes, since the Certificates are rated within the three highest rating
categories by a nationally recognized rating service.
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SECTION 7. Additional Lease Payments. Additional Lease Payments with respect to the
Series 1997A Certificates consist of the following:

1. Trustee and Escrow Agent
Fees:

Acceptance Fee of $1,500 (Trustee) and $6,500 (Escrow Agent).
Annual fee $3,500 (Trustee), plus activity charges, and $1,000
(Escrow Agent).

2. Trustee and Escrow Agent
Expenses:

$3,500 for counsel fees plus closing costs billed at cost.

Additional Lease Payments with respect to the Series 2007D Certificates consist of the following:

1. Trustee Fees: Acceptance Fee of $1,500. Annual fee $3,000, payable annually in
advance.

2. Trustee Expenses: Expenses to be billed at cost. Legal fee for Trustee counsel at
closing of $3,500. Thereafter, reasonable costs and expenses
pursuant to the Master Lease or Trust Agreement.

3. Escrow Agent Fees: Annual fee $750, payable annually in advance.

4. Credit Facility Issuer
Payment:

$61,000 to be paid to the Series 2007D Credit Facility Issuer upon
issuance of the Series 2007D Certificates.

SECTION 8. Prepayment Provisions. In addition to or in lieu of the prepayment provisions
of Section 7.2 of the Master Lease, the principal portion of the Basic Lease Payments due as provided in
Section 6 of this Schedule 1994A are subject to the following prepayment provisions:

A. Optional Prepayment

Series 1997A Certificates

(i) The principal portion of Basic Lease Payments due on or before August 1, 2007,
shall not be subject to prepayment at the option of the School Board.

(ii) The principal portion of Basic Lease Payments due on or after August 1, 2008,
shall be subject to prepayment on or after August 1, 2007, by the School Board in whole at any
time, or, in part on the first day of any calendar month, and if in part, in such order of due dates of
the principal portion of the Basic Lease Payments as shall be designated by the School Board to
be prepaid, at the Prepayment Price expressed as a percentage of the principal portion of Basic
Lease Payments to be prepaid as set forth opposite such period in the following table, plus the
interest portion of the Basic Lease Payments accrued to the Prepayment Date:

Prepayment Period
(Both Dates Inclusive) Prepayment Price

June 30, 2007 through June 29, 2008 101.0%

June 30, 2008 through June 29, 2009 100.5

June 30, 2009 and thereafter 100.0
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Series 2007D Certificates

With respect to the Series 2007D Certificates relating to this Schedule, the principal
portion of Basic Lease Payments shall not be subject to prepayment at the option of the School Board.

B. Extraordinary Prepayment.

In lieu of the extraordinary prepayment provisions of Section 7.2(B) of the Master Lease, the
principal portion of the Basic Lease Payments due as provided in Section 6 of this Schedule 1994A are
subject to the following extraordinary prepayment provisions:

(i) The principal portions of Basic Lease Payments due under the Series 1994A Lease
shall be subject to prepayment at any time, in whole or in part, and if in part, in inverse order of
maturity or on a proportionate basis, as shall be designated by the School Board, and by lot within
a maturity in such manner as the Trustee shall determine to be appropriate in an amount equal to
the principal portion of Basic Lease Payments prepaid under the Series 1994A Lease at a
Prepayment Price of par plus interest accrued to the Prepayment Date if there are net proceeds
equal to or greater than 10% of the remaining principal portion of the Basic Lease Payments
relating to the Series 1994A Facilities as a result of damage, destruction or condemnation of any
portion of the Series 1994A Facilities and an election is made by the School Board under the
Series 1994A Lease to apply the amount to the prepayment in part of the principal portion of
Basic Lease Payments relating to the Series 1994A Facilities and represented by the Outstanding
Series 1997A Certificates or the Series 2007D Certificates, which shall be applied pro rata
between the two Series of Certificates.

(ii) The principal portion of Basic Lease Payments due under the Series 1994A Lease
shall be subject to prepayment in whole on any date at the option of the Series 1997A Credit
Facility Issuer with respect to the principal portion of Basic Lease Payments represented by the
Series 1997A Certificates and at the option of the Series 2007D Credit Facility Issuer with respect
to the principal portion of Basic Lease Payments represented by the Series 2007D Certificates,
from funds provided by the Series 1997A Credit Facility Issuer or Series 2007D Credit Facility
Issuer, as the case may be, if the Lease Term is terminated for the reasons set forth in Sections
4.1(b) or 4.1(c) of the Master Lease.

SECTION 9. Other Special Provisions.

A. Representations. (1) The School Board hereby represents, covenants and warrants that
adequate water, sanitary sewer and storm sewer utilities, electric power, telephone and other utilities are
available to the Series 1994A Facility Sites, or the cost of making them available is included in the School
Board’s acquisition and construction budget for the Series 1994A Facility Sites.

(2) The School Board hereby confirms its representations, covenants and warranties
set forth in Section 2.10 of the Master Lease, except that all references therein to the Master
Lease shall be deemed to refer to the Master Lease as supplemented by this Schedule 1994A, and
except as otherwise provided below. The Corporation hereby confirms its representations,
covenants and warranties set forth in Section 2.11 of the Master Lease, except that all references
therein to the Master Lease shall be deemed to refer to the Master Lease as supplemented by this
Schedule 1994A, and except as otherwise provided below.

(3) The School Board and the Corporation hereby represent that the Master Lease is
in effect and that to their knowledge there are no defaults on the date of execution of this
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Amended and Restated Schedule 1994A under the Series 1994A Lease, the Series 1994A Ground
Lease or the Trust Agreement. The Trustee hereby represents that it has not received any notice
to the contrary.

B. Notices. Copies of all notices required to be given to a Credit Facility Issuer pursuant to
the Master Lease shall be given to the Series 1997A Credit Facility Issuer and Series 2007D Credit
Facility Issuer at the following address:

MBIA Insurance Corporation
113 King Street
Armonk, New York 10504
Attention: Surveillance

C. Continuing Disclosure. For purposes of the Series 1994A Lease, the School Board
hereby covenants and agrees that it will comply with and carry out all of the provisions of the Continuing
Disclosure Certificate. Notwithstanding any other provision of the Series 1994A Lease, failure of the
School Board to comply with the Continuing Disclosure Certificate shall not be considered an Event of
Default; however, the Trustee may (and, at the request of any participating underwriter or the Holders of
at least 25% aggregate principal amount in Outstanding Series 1997A Certificates or Series 2007D
Certificates and upon being indemnified to its satisfaction, shall) or any Holder of the Series 1997A
Certificates or Series 2007D Certificates or Beneficial Owner may take such actions as may be necessary
and appropriate, including seeking specific performance by court order, to cause the School Board to
comply with its obligations under this Section 9.C. For purposes of this Section, “Beneficial Owner”
means any person which (a) has the power, directly or indirectly, to vote or consent with respect to, or to
dispose of ownership of, any Series 1997A Certificates or Series 2007D Certificates (including persons
holding Series 1997A Certificates or Series 2007D Certificates through nominees, depositories or other
intermediaries), or (b) is treated as the owner of any Series 1997A Certificates or Series 2007D
Certificates for federal income tax purposes.

D. Notice of Amendments. The School Board shall provide written notice to each Rating
Agency at least 15 days in advance of the execution of any amendments to the Series 1994A Lease, the
Trust Agreement, the Escrow Deposit Agreement, the Series 1994A Assignment Agreement or the Series
1994A Ground Lease. A full transcript of all proceedings relating thereto shall be provided to the Series
1997A Credit Facility Issuer and the Series 2007D Credit Facility Issuer.

E. Release of Lien. No release, substitution or sublease of any portion of the Series 1994A
Facilities or Facility Sites may be made without the prior written consent of the Series 1997A Credit
Facility Issuer and the Series 2007D Credit Facility Issuer.

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank]
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Trustee and the Corporation have each caused this Amended and
Restated Schedule No. 1994A to be executed in its corporate name by its duly authorized officer, and the
School Board has caused this Amended and Restated Schedule No. 1994A to be executed in its name by
its duly authorized members or officers on the date set forth below their respective signatures and all as of
the day and year first written above.

[SEAL] THE BANK OF NEW YORK TRUST
COMPANY, N.A., as Trustee

By:
Barbara Buck
Vice President

[SEAL] PALM BEACH SCHOOL BOARD
LEASING CORP.

Attest:

By:____________________________ By:
Art Johnson William Graham
Secretary President

[SEAL] THE SCHOOL BOARD OF PALM BEACH
COUNTY, FLORIDA

Attest:

By:____________________________ By:
Art Johnson William Graham
Secretary Chairman
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EXHIBIT A TO SCHEDULE 1994A

DESCRIPTION OF 1994A FACILITIES AND ESTIMATED COSTS

A. General Description of the Series 1994A Facilities to be Lease Purchased:

ELEMENTARY SCHOOL “91-D” (PIONEER PARK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL)

Location: Belle Glade area

Minimum Site Size: 11 acres

Center Classification: C-1 for grades PT-5

Relief For: Other area schools

Initial Recommended Student Capacity: 972

Ultimate Student Capacity: 972

Initial Recommended Student Stations: 972

Ultimate Student Stations: 972

Recommended New Construction: Four pre-k classrooms (4920 NSF) - 100; five kindergarten classrooms
(5825 NSF) -- 125; fifteen primary classrooms (16725 NSF) -- 375; ten intermediate classrooms (10900
NSF) -- 300; music lab (1781 NSF); art lab (1401 NSF); three skills labs (3150 NSF); PE storage (315
NSF); six resource rooms (3420 NSF); ESE suite from 1993 facilities list not to exceed (13320 NSF) --
72; media center (7416 NSF); administration (4170 NSF); student services (459 NSF); food service (8298
NSF); teacher planning (1500 NSF); stage (1038 NSF); multipurpose (3613 NSF); other (984 NSF);
custodial (1224 NSF); teacher lounge/dining/staff toilets (777 NSF).

ELEMENTARY SCHOOL “91-I” (WATERS EDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL)

Location: East of Military Trail, South of Linton, West of I-95, North of Clint Moore.

Minimum Site Size: 11 acres

Center Classification: C-1 for grades PT-5

Relief For: Other area schools

Initial Recommended Student Capacity: 972

Ultimate Student Capacity: 972

Initial Recommended Student Stations: 972

Ultimate Student Stations: 972
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Recommended New Construction: Four pre-k classrooms (4920 NSF) -100; five kindergarten classrooms
(5825 NSF) -- 125; fifteen primary classrooms (26725 NSF) -- 375; ten intermediate classrooms (10900
NSF) -- 300; music lab (1781 NSF); art lab (1401 NSF); three skills labs (3150 NSF); PE storage (315
NSF); six resource rooms (3420 NSF); ESE suite from 1993 facilities list not to exceed (13320 NSF) --
72; media center (7416 NSF); administration (4170 NSF); student services (459 NSF); food service (8298
NSF); teacher planning (1500 NSF); stage (1038 NSF); multipurpose (3613 NSF); other (984 NSF);
custodial (1224 NSF); teacher lounge/dining/staff toilets (777 NSF).

MIDDLE SCHOOL 91 “KK” (ROOSEVELT MIDDLE SCHOOL)

Location: North of Park Place, South of 36th Street, East of I-95, and West of ICW

Minimum Site Size: 18 acres

Center Classification: C-1 for grades 6-8

Relief for: Other area schools

Initial Recommended Student Capacity: 1541

Ultimate Student Capacity: 1541

Initial Recommended Student Stations: 1712

Ultimate Student Stations: 1712

Recommended New Construction: Twenty-eight middle school classrooms (27720 NSF)--840; seven
science demonstration classrooms (8855 NSF)--210; three skills labs (3150 NSF)--90; six resource rooms
(3420 NSF); ESE suite (core) (10690 NSF)--72; ESE select (3300 NSF)--30; two art labs (3250 NSF)--
60; band (3480 NSF)--50; choral (2255 NSF)--50; general music (1740 NSF)--30; PE/gym (24236 NSF)--
160; prevocational labs (core) (11080 NSF)--96; prevocational labs (select) (2976 NSF)--24; media center
(11653 NSF); administration (8271 NSF); student services (1397 NSF); food service (13277 NSF);
teacher/lounge/dining and staff toilets (1540 NSF); stage (2988 NSF); textbook storage (539 NSF);
student storage (770 NSF); student toilets (2311 NSF); public toilets (308 NSF); custodial, flammable and
equipment storage (2350 NSF); multipurpose (5727 NSF); teacher planning (4055 NSF).

Recommended Student Capacity: 1541

MIDDLE SCHOOL “91- LL” (WOODLANDS MIDDLE SCHOOL)

Location: North of Clint Moore Road, South of Boynton Boulevard, East of the Conservation Area, and
West of Military Trail

Minimum Site Size: 18 acres

Center Classification: C-1 for grades 6-8

Relief for: Other area schools

Initial Recommended Student Capacity: 1541

Ultimate Student Capacity: 1541
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Initial Recommended Student Stations: 1721

Ultimate Student Stations: 1721

Recommended New Construction: Twenty-eight middle school classrooms (27720 NSF)--840; seven
science demonstration classrooms (8855 NSF)--210; three skills labs (3150 NSF)--90; six resource rooms
(3420 NSF); ESE suite (core) (10690 NSF)--72; ESE select (3300 NSF)--30; two art labs (3250 NSF)--
60; band (3480 NSF)--50; choral (2255 NSF)--50; general music (1740 NSF)--30; PE/gym (24236 NSF) -
-l60; prevocational labs (core) (11080 NSF) --96; prevocational labs (select) (2976 NSF)--24; media
center (11653 NSF); administration (8271 NSF); student services (1397 NSF); food service (13277 NSF);
teacher/lounge/dining and staff toilets (1540 NSF); stage (2988 NSF); textbook storage (539 NSF);
student storage (770 NSF); student toilets (2311 NSF); public toilets (308 NSF); Custodial, flammable
and equipment storage (2350 NSF); multipurpose (5727 NSF); teacher planning (4055 NSF).

Recommended Student Capacity: 1541

B. Estimated Costs of the Series 1994A Facilities to be Lease Purchased:

Facility Planning
Acquisition/
Construction

Total
Project Cost

Elementary School “91-D” $ - 0 - $11,141,846 $11,141,846
Elementary School “91-I” 355,102 10,515,187 10,870,289
Middle School “91-KK” - 0 - 17,232,493 17,232,493
Middle School “91-LL” - 0 - 17,348,994 17,348,994
TOTAL $355,102 $56,238,520 $56,593,622
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EXHIBIT B TO SCHEDULE 1994A

LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS AND PERMITTED ENCUMBRANCES
OF SERIES 1994A FACILITY SITES

A. DESCRIPTION OF REAL ESTATE

Elementary School 91-D (Pioneer Park Elementary School)

Part of Section 6, Township 44 South, Range 37 East, Palm Beach County, Florida, more
particularly described as commencing at the West one-quarter corner of said Section 6: thence N
89°44’37” E, a distance of 3045.75 feet along the East-West one-quarter section line of said
section to a point of beginning; thence continue N 89°44’37” E, along the East-West one-quarter
section line a distance of 909.17 feet; thence S 01°24’02” W, a distance of 914.01 feet; thence S
89°42’59” W, a distance of 882.31 feet; thence N 00°17’01” W, a distance of 914.05 feet; to the
point of beginning.

The above described parcel contains 18.7915 acres more or less.

Elementary School 91-I (Waters Edge Elementary School)

That part of Section 25, Township 46 South, Range 42 East, Palm Beach County, Florida,
described as follows:

Begin at the Northwest corner of the plat of Foxe Chase, according to the plat thereof recorded in
Plat Book 38, Pages 1 and 2 of the Public Records of Palm Beach County, Florida; thence South
01°07’33” East, along the East line of said plat of Foxe Chase, a distance of 707.79 Feet to the
Point of Beginning; thence continue South 01°07’33” East along said West line, a distance of
726.00 Feet; thence South 88°52’27” West a distance of 600.00 Feet; thence North 01°07’33”
West a distance of 726.00 Feet; thence North 88°52’27”; East a distance of 600.00 Feet to the
said Point of Beginning.

Containing 10 acres, more or less.

Middle School 91-KK (Roosevelt Middle School)

Parcels A & C, less and excepting Parcel B, lands situated in Section 16, Township 43 South,
Range 43 East, Palm Beach County, Florida, being more particularly described as follows:

Parcel A

Commencing at the quarter section corner in the center of Section 16, Township 43 South, Range
43 East, Palm Beach County, Florida; thence Westerly, along the quarter section line of said
section, said line being also the lot lien between Government Lots 2 and 3, a distance of 889.92
Feet to a point; thence Northerly, at right angles to the first described course, a distance of 75 Feet
to the Point of Beginning of the herein described Parcel of land; thence Westerly, along a line
parallel to and 75 Feet North of, measured at right angles to, the aforesaid quarter section or
Government Lot Line, a distance of 784.33 Feet to a point; thence Northerly, along the arc of a
curve concave to the East, whose tangent is at right angles to the said quarter section line and
having a radius of 2292.01 Feet and a central angle of 104°20’, a distance of 573.38 Feet to a
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point of reverse curvature; thence continue Northerly, along the arc of a curve concave to the
West, having a radius of 2022.41 Feet and a central angle of 200°01’43”, a distance of 706.96
Feet to a point in a line parallel to, and 5 Feet South of, measured at right angles to, the extension
Westward on its course of the North line of said Government Lot 2 of said section 16; thence
Easterly, along said parallel line, a distance of 451.18 Feet to a point in a line parallel to, and 150
feet Westerly from, measured at right angles to, the center line of the main track of the Florida
Western and Northern Railway (Seaboard Air Line); thence Southerly, along said last mentioned
line parallel to and 150 Feet Westerly from the center line of the main track of the Florida
Western and Northern Railway, a distance of 1285.32 Feet to the Point of Beginning.

Parcel B

Commencing at the quarter section corner in the center of Section 16, Township 43 South, Range
43 East, Palm Beach County, Florida; thence Westerly, along the quarter section line of said
section, said line being also the lot line between Government Lots 2 and 3, a distance of 889.92
Feet to a point; thence Northerly, at right angles to the first described course, a distance of 75 Feet
to a point; thence Westerly, along a line parallel to, and 75 Feet Northerly from, measured at right
angles to, the aforesaid quarter section or Government Lot Line, a distance of 584.33 Feet to the
Point of Beginning and Southeast corner of the herein described parcel of land; thence continue
along the same course Westerly a distance of 200 Feet to a point in the West line of land
conveyed by the West Palm Beach Water Company to the Board of Public Instruction of Palm
Beach County, by deed dated December 28, 1954 and recorded in Deed Book 1075, Page 668,
Public Records of Palm Beach County, Florida; thence Northerly, along the West line of land so
conveyed, being the arc of a curve concave to the East, having a radius of 2292.01 Feet and a
central angle of 140°20’, and whose tangent is at right angles to the said quarter section line, a
distance of 303.18 Feet to a point in a line parallel to, and 375 Feet Northerly from, measured at
right angles to, the said quarter section line; thence Easterly, along said parallel line, a distance of
179.98 Feet; thence Southerly, at right angles to the preceding course, a distance of 300 Feet to
the Point of Beginning.

Parcel C

Beginning at the intersection of a line parallel to, and 5 Feet Southerly from, measured at right
angles to, the Westerly extension of the North Line of Government Lot 2 of said Section 16, with
a line parallel to, and 150 Feet Westerly from, measured at right angles to, the center line of the
main tract of the Florida Western and Northern Railway (Seaboard Air Line); thence Westerly,
along said line parallel to and 5 Feet South of the North line of said Government Lot 2, and its
Westerly extension, being the North line of a parcel of land conveyed by the West Palm Beach
Water Company to the Board of Public Instruction of Palm Beach County, Florida, by Deed dated
December 28, 1954 and recorded in Deed Book 1075, Page 668, Public Records of Palm Beach
County, Florida, a distance of 451.18 Feet to the Northwest corner of said parcel so conveyed;
thence Northerly, along the continuation of the arc of the curve forming the Westerly boundary of
said parcel so conveyed, and having a radius of 2022.41 Feet, a distance of 134.7 Feet, more or
less, to a point in a line parallel to, and 128 Feet Northerly from, measured at right angles to, the
North line of said Government Lot 2; and its Westerly extension, thence Easterly, along said
parallel line, a distance of 450 Feet, more or less to a point in said line parallel to, and 150 Feet
Westerly from, measured at right angles to, the center line of the main track of said Florida
Western and Northern Railway; thence Southerly, along said parallel line, a distance of 134.78
Feet, more or less, to the Point of Beginning.

Middle School 91-LL (Woodlands Middle School)
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Being a parcel of land lying in Sections 31 and 32, Township 44 South, Range 42 East, Palm
Beach County, Florida, said parcel being in Tracts 11, 12, 13, 14, 35 and 36, Block 33, and the 30
Foot Reservation between said tracts, Palm Beach Farms Company Plat no. 3, As recorded in Plat
Book 2, Pages 45 through 54, Public Records of Palm Beach County, Florida, said 30 Foot
Reservation being abandoned by Resolution No. 12-79-159 and recorded in Official Records
Book 3012, Pages 285, 286 and 287 of said Public Records, being more particularly described as
follows:

Commencing at the Northwest corner of said Tract 12; thence South 00°38’05” East along the
West line of said tract, 30.00; thence North 89°23’05” East parallel with the North Line of said
tract, 70.00 Feet to the Point of Beginning; thence North 89°23’05” East along said line, 900.00
Feet; thence South 00°36’55” East, 132.71 Feet to a point on a curve concave to the Southeast
having a radius of 515.00 Feet and a central angle of 52°17’05”, the tangent to said curve bears
South 53°39’00” West at this point; thence Southerly along the arc of said curve, a distance of
469.96 Feet to a Point of Tangency; thence South 00°38’05” East, 530.00 Feet to the beginning of
a curve concave to the Northwest having a radius of 435.00 Feet and a central angle of
57°45’00”; thence South-westerly along the arc of said curve, a distance of 438.65 Feet to a Point
of Tangency; thence South 57°06’55” West, 167.82 Feet to the beginning of a curve concave to
the Southeast having a radius of 515.00 Feet and a central angle of 37°27’45”, thence
Southwesterly along the arc of said curve, a distance of 336.73 Feet, the tangent to said curve
bears South 19°39’10” West at this point; thence South 89°21’55” West, 146.95 Feet to a point
on a line that is 70 East of and parallel with the West line of said Tracts 12, 13 and 36; thence
North 00°38’05” West along said line, 1784.84 Feet to the Point of Beginning, containing 26.00
acres more or less.

B. PERMITTED ENCUMBRANCES

Elementary School 91-D (Pioneer Park Elementary School)

1. Easements as reserved in that certain instrument recorded in Official Records Book 4558
at page 666 and Official Records Book 6880 at page 648.

2. Easements as reserved in that certain instrument recorded in Official Records Book 7661
at page 1336.

3. Easement as reserved in that certain instrument recorded in Official Records Book 5868
at page 96.

4. Reservations in favor of the Trustees of the Internal Improvement Fund of the State of
Florida, as contained in instrument recorded in Deed Book 44 at page 75 and Deed Book
103 at page 172. NOTE: Right of entry has been released pursuant to Florida Statutes
270.11(2).

5. Agreement for repurchase of property dated 12-21-92 between Bank of Pahokee and The
School Board of Palm Beach County, Florida.
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Elementary School 91-I (Waters Edge Elementary School)

1. Agreement(s) recorded in Official Records Book 7820 at page 245.

2. Easement as reserved in that certain instrument recorded in Official Records Book 8447
at page 99 .

3. Ordinance No. 6-94 of the City of Delray Beach recorded in Official Records Book 8189
at page 466.

Middle School 91-KK (Roosevelt Middle School)

1. Restrictions, reservations, covenants, conditions, pursuant to that certain instrument
recorded in Deed Book 1075 at page 668.

2. Easement as reserved in that certain instrument recorded in Official Records Book 2355
at page 1200, 1203, 1206 and 1210.

3. Easement as reserved in that certain instrument recorded in Official Records Book 4321
at page 1595.

Middle School 91-LL (Woodlands Middle School)

1. Agreement(s) recorded in Official Records Book 2824 at page 327.

2. Restrictions, reservations and easements, as reserved and shown on that certain Plat of
Subdivision, as recorded in Plat Book 2 at page 45 and Resolution abandoning certain
right-of-way in Official Records Book 3012 at page 285.

3. Reservations in favor of the Board of Commissioners of the Everglades Drainage
District, as contained in instrument recorded in Deed Book 932 at page 27.

4. Right-of-Way of Lyons Road as now laid out and in use.

5. Any portion of the facility site, lying within any right-of-way in favor of the Lake Worth
Drainage District, pursuant to reservation contained in instrument recorded in Deed Book
1732 at page 612.

6. Right-of-Way as set forth in Deed recorded in Official Records Book 2896 at page 568
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EXHIBIT C TO SCHEDULE NO. 1994A

LEASE PAYMENT SCHEDULE

Series 1994A Facilities (Composite)

Lease
Payment Date

Basic
Lease Payment

Principal
Portion

Interest
Portion

Remaining
Principal

6/30/2007 $3,993,973.06 $3,475,000 $518,973.06 $34,120,000
12/30/2007 808,747.50 808,747.50 34,120,000
6/30/2008 4,443,747.50 3,635,000 808,747.50 30,485,000

12/30/2008 723,325.00 723,325.00 30,485,000
6/30/2009 4,528,325.00 3,805,000 723,325.00 26,680,000

12/30/2009 647,225.00 647,225.00 26,680,000
6/30/2010 4,602,225.00 3,955,000 647,225.00 22,725,000

12/30/2010 568,125.00 568,125.00 22,725,000
6/30/2011 4,678,125.00 4,110,000 568,125.00 18,615,000

12/30/2011 465,375.00 465,375.00 18,615,000
6/30/2012 4,785,375.00 4,320,000 465,375.00 14,295,000

12/30/2012 357,375.00 357,375.00 14,295,000
6/30/2013 4,892,375.00 4,535,000 357,375.00 9,760,000

12/30/2013 244,000.00 244,000.00 9,760,000
6/30/2014 5,004,000.00 4,760,000 244,000.00 5,000,000

12/30/2014 125,000.00 125,000.00 5,000,000
6/30/2015 5,125,000.00 5,000,000 125,000.00

45,992,318.06 30,485,000.00 8,397,318.06

MIA 179551307v5 4/12/2007
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SERIES 2007D SUPPLEMENTAL TRUST AGREEMENT

by and among

PALM BEACH SCHOOL BOARD LEASING CORP.

and

THE BANK OF NEW YORK TRUST COMPANY, N.A.
(successor in interest to NationsBank of Florida, N.A.),

as Trustee

Dated as of May 1, 2007
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THIS SERIES 2007D SUPPLEMENTAL TRUST AGREEMENT, dated as of May 1, 2007
(the “Series 2007D Supplemental Trust Agreement”), supplementing the Master Trust Agreement, dated
as of November 1, 1994 (the “Master Trust Agreement” and together with this Series 2007D
Supplemental Trust Agreement, the “Trust Agreement”), by and among PALM BEACH SCHOOL
BOARD LEASING CORP. (the “Corporation”), a not-for-profit corporation, duly organized and
existing under the laws of the State of Florida, as lessor under the within mentioned Master Lease, and
THE BANK OF NEW YORK TRUST COMPANY, N.A. (successor in interest to NationsBank of
Florida, N.A.), a national banking association with corporate trust powers qualified to accept trusts of the
type set forth in the Trust Agreement, with its designated corporate trust office in Jacksonville, Florida, as
trustee (the “Trustee”).

W I T N E S S E T H:

WHEREAS, The School Board of Palm Beach County, Florida (the “School Board”) has
deemed it to be in its best interest to lease-purchase certain real and personal property from time to time
and has entered into a Master Lease Purchase Agreement dated as of November 1, 1994 (the “Master
Lease”) between the Corporation, as lessor, and the School Board, as lessee; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Master Lease, the School Board may from time to time, by
execution of a Schedule to the Master Lease, direct the Corporation to acquire, construct and lease-
purchase to the School Board the items of real or personal property described in such Schedule (which
items of property are collectively referred to herein as “Facilities”); and

WHEREAS, provision for the payment of the cost of acquiring, constructing and installing such
Facilities may be made by the issuance and sale from time to time of one or more Series (as defined in the
Trust Agreement) of Certificates of Participation issued under the Trust Agreement (the “Certificates”),
which shall be secured by and be payable from Basic Lease Payments to be made by the School Board
pursuant to the Master Lease and related Schedules; and

WHEREAS, the School Board and the Corporation have entered into a (i) Series 1994A Ground
Lease dated as of November 1, 1994, as amended as of May 15, 2005, and (ii) Schedule No. 1994A to the
Master Lease dated as of November 1, 1994, as amended and restated as of September 1, 1997 and as
further amended and restated as of May 15, 2005 (which Schedule together with the Master Lease is
herein referred to as the “Original Series 1994A Lease”), pursuant to which the School Board leased
certain real property to the Corporation and subleased from the Corporation such real property and leased
the improvements thereon, known respectively as the “Series 1994A Facility Sites” and the “Series
1994A Facilities”; and

WHEREAS, to provide funds for the acquisition and construction of the Series 1994A Facilities,
Certificates of Participation, Series 1994A were issued in the aggregate principal amount of $62,095,000
pursuant to the Trust Agreement, as supplemented by a Series 1994A Supplemental Trust Agreement
dated as of November 1, 1994 (the Trust Agreement, as so supplemented is referred to herein as the
“Series 1994A Trust Agreement”); and

WHEREAS, the Corporation assigned substantially all of its interest in the Series 1994A Ground
Lease and the Original Series 1994A Lease to the Trustee pursuant to a Series 1994A Assignment
Agreement dated as of November 1, 1994; and
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WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of Sections 7.4 of the Master Lease and Section 302 of
the Trust Agreement, the Corporation and the School Board may direct the Trustee to issue refunding
Certificates; and

WHEREAS, each Series of Certificates shall be secured independently from each other Series of
Certificates, except as otherwise provided in the Trust Agreement; and

WHEREAS, as a result of a decline in interest rates, the School Board decided to refinance a
portion of its obligations under the Original Series 1994A Lease by amending and restating the Series
1994A Lease and issuing Certificates of Participation, Series 1997A (the “Series 1997A Certificates”) in
an aggregate principal amount of $47,145,000 pursuant to the Trust Agreement, as supplemented by a
Series 1997A Supplemental Trust Agreement dated as of September 1, 1997 (the Trust Agreement as so
supplemented is referred to herein as the “Series 1997A Supplemental Trust Agreement”); and

WHEREAS, as a result of a decline in interest rates the School Board has decided to refinance
an additional portion of its obligations under the Original Series 1994A Lease by further amending and
restating the Series 1994A Lease as of May 1, 2007 (the “Amended and Restated Series 1994A Lease”)
and to current refund the outstanding Series 1997A Certificates maturing on August 1 in the years 2009
through 2015, inclusive (the “Refunded Certificates”); and

WHEREAS, to accomplish such refinancing the Corporation will enter into this Series 2007D
Supplemental Trust Agreement providing for the issuance of $30,485,000 aggregate principal amount of
Certificates of Participation, Series 2007D (the “Series 2007D Certificates”), representing undivided
proportionate interests in the principal portion and interest portion of a portion of the Basic Lease
Payments to be made by the School Board under the Series 1994A Lease (as hereinafter defined); and

WHEREAS, the Trustee has received an order from an Authorized Corporation Representative
relating to the issuance of the Series 2007D Certificates; and

WHEREAS, a portion of the proceeds of the Series 2007D Certificates will be deposited with
The Bank of New York Trust Company, N.A., as escrow agent (the “Escrow Agent”) under a Series
2007D Escrow Deposit Agreement dated as of May 1, 2007 (the “Escrow Deposit Agreement”) between
the School Board and the Escrow Agent, and used to prepay the Refunded Certificates on August 1, 2007
at a prepayment price equal to 101% of the principal portion of Basic Lease Payments represented by the
Refunded Certificates and to pay interest on the Refunded Certificates until such prepayment date; and

WHEREAS, the Series 2007D Certificates shall be secured on a pro rata basis with the
Outstanding Series 1997A Certificates with respect to the Series 1994A Lease and in the manner provided
in the Trust Agreement and shall have the terms and provisions contained in this Series 2007D
Supplemental Trust Agreement; and

WHEREAS, all things necessary to make the Series 2007D Certificates, when executed by the
Trustee and issued as provided herein and in the Trust Agreement, the valid, binding and legal obligations
according to the terms thereof, have been done and performed, and the creation, execution and delivery of
this Series 2007D Supplemental Trust Agreement, and the creation, execution and issuance of the Series
2007D Certificates subject to the terms thereof, have in all respects been duly authorized;

NOW, THEREFORE, THIS SERIES 2007D SUPPLEMENTAL TRUST AGREEMENT
WITNESSETH:
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ARTICLE I

DEFINITIONS

SECTION 101. DEFINITIONS. Words and terms that are defined in the Trust
Agreement shall have the same meanings ascribed to them when used herein, unless the context or use
indicates a different meaning or intent. In addition to the words and terms defined in the Master Trust
Agreement or elsewhere defined in this Series 2007D Supplemental Trust Agreement, the following
words and terms as used herein with respect to the Series 2007D Certificates shall have the following
meaning unless the context or use indicates another or different meaning or intent:

“Amended and Restated Schedule 1994A” shall mean that certain Schedule No. 1994A to the
Master Lease dated as of November 1, 1994, as amended and restated as of September 1, 1997, as further
amended and restated as of May 15, 2005 and as further amended and restated as of May 1, 2007, by and
among the School Board, the Corporation and the Trustee as assignee of the Corporation.

“Business Day” shall mean a day other than (a) a Saturday, Sunday or day on which banks in the
State of New York or banks located in each of the cities in which the designated corporate trust office of
the Trustee and the Series 2007D Credit Facility Issuer is located are required or authorized by law or
executive order to close for business, and (b) a day on which the New York Stock Exchange is closed.

“Closing Date” shall mean the date of delivery of the Series 2007D Certificates to the respective
Series 2007D Underwriters against payment therefor.

“Continuing Disclosure Certificate” shall mean that certain Continuing Disclosure Certificate,
dated May 3, 2007, executed and delivered by the School Board in connection with the issuance of the
Series 2007D Certificates.

“Counterparty” shall mean the Person entering into a Hedge Agreement with the School Board.

“Financing Documents” shall mean collectively, the Series 1994A Lease, the Trust Agreement,
this Series 2007D Supplemental Trust Agreement, the Series 1994A Ground Lease and the Series 1994A
Assignment Agreement.

“Fitch” shall mean Fitch Ratings.

“Hedge Agreement” shall mean an interest rate exchange agreement, an interest rate swap
agreement, a forward purchase contract, a put option contract, a call option contract or any other financial
product which is used by the School Board as a hedging device with respect to its obligation to pay the
interest portion of Basic Lease Payments, represented by any of the Series 2007D Certificates, entered
into between the School Board and a Counterparty; provided that such arrangement shall be specifically
designated in a certificate of an Authorized School Board Representative as a “Hedge Agreement” for
purposes of this Series 2007D Supplemental Trust Agreement.

“Hedge Obligations” shall mean net payments required to be made by the School Board under a
Hedge Agreement from time to time as a result of fluctuations in hedged interest rates or fluctuations in
the value of any index of payment.
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“Hedge Receipts” shall mean net payments received by the School Board from a Counterparty
under a Hedge Agreement.

“Interest Payment Date” shall mean (a) each February 1 and August 1, commencing August 1,
2007 (b) with respect to any Series 2007D Certificates which are to be prepaid, any date on which such
prepayment is made, and (c) the applicable Maturity Date.

“Maturity Date” shall mean, as applicable, August 1 in the years 2009 through 2015, inclusive.

“Moody’s” shall mean Moody’s Investors Service.

“Participating Underwriter” shall mean any of the original underwriters of the Series 2007D
Certificates required to comply with the Rule in connection with the offering of the Series 2007D
Certificates.

“Rating Agency” shall mean each of Standard & Poor’s, Moody’s and Fitch, and any other
nationally recognized rating service not unacceptable to the Series 2007D Credit Facility Issuer which, at
the request of the School Board, shall have provided a rating on any Outstanding Series 2007D
Certificates.

“Record Date” shall mean the fifteenth (15th) calendar day, whether or not a Business Day, of the
month preceding an Interest Payment Date.

“Series 1994A Lease” shall mean the Master Lease as supplemented by Amended and Restated
Schedule 1994A.

“Series 2007D Certificates” shall mean the $30,485,000 Certificates of Participation, Series
2007D Evidencing Undivided Proportionate Interests of the Owners thereof in Basic Lease Payments to
be made by The School Board of Palm Beach County, Florida, as Lessee, pursuant to a Master Lease
Purchase Agreement with Palm Beach School Board Leasing Corp., as Lessor.

“Series 2007D Cost of Issuance Subaccount” shall mean the Series 2007D Cost of Issuance
Subaccount within the Series 2007D Acquisition Account established in Section 401 hereof.

“Series 2007D Credit Facility” shall mean the financial guaranty insurance policy issued by the
Series 2007D Credit Facility Issuer on May 3, 2007, guaranteeing payment of the principal and interest in
respect of the Series 2007D Certificates when due.

“Series 2007D Credit Facility Issuer” shall mean MBIA Insurance Corporation, or any
successor thereto or assignee thereof.

“Series 2007D Underwriters” means Bear, Stearns & Co. Inc., Citigroup Global Markets Inc.,
UBS Securities LLC, A.G. Edwards & Sons, Merrill Lynch & Co., RBC Dain Rauscher Inc. (d/b/a/ RBC
Capital Markets) and Siebert Brandford Shank & Co.

“Standard & Poor’s” shall mean Standard & Poor’s Rating Services, a division of the McGraw
Hill Companies Inc.

[End of Article I]
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ARTICLE II

THE SERIES 2007D CERTIFICATES

SECTION 201. AUTHORIZATION OF SERIES 2007D CERTIFICATES.

(a) There is hereby created a Series of Certificates to be issued under the Trust Agreement to
be known as “Certificates of Participation, Series 2007D, Evidencing Undivided Proportionate Interests
of the Owners thereof in Basic Lease Payments to be made by The School Board of Palm Beach County,
Florida, as Lessee, pursuant to a Master Lease Purchase Agreement with Palm Beach School Board
Leasing Corp., as Lessor”. The Series 2007D Certificates shall be issued for the purpose of (i) providing
for the payment of the principal and interest portions of Basic Lease Payments represented by the
Refunded Certificates and (ii) paying Costs of Issuance of the Series 2007D Certificates.

(b) The Series 2007D Certificates shall be dated as of the Closing Date and shall also show
the date of authentication thereof. The interest portion of Basic Lease Payments represented by the Series
2007D Certificates shall be payable from the Interest Payment Date next preceding the date of execution
and delivery to which payment has been made or provided for, unless a Series 2007D Certificate is issued
prior to August 1, 2007, in which case the Series 2007D Certificate shall represent the right to receive
interest from the Closing Date. The Series 2007D Certificates shall initially be issued in the aggregate
principal amount of $30,485,000, shall mature on August 1 in the years and in the principal amounts set
forth below, and shall represent the right to receive interest at the annual rates, calculated on the basis of a
360-day year comprised of twelve 30-day months, set forth opposite such dates and amounts,
respectively.

Year
(August 1)

Principal
Amount

Interest
Rate

Year
(August 1)

Principal
Amount

Interest
Rate

2009 $3,805,000 4.00% 2013 $4,535,000 5.00%
2010 3,955,000 4.00 2014 4,760,000 5.00
2011 4,110,000 5.00 2015 5,000,000 5.00
2012 4,320,000 5.00

(c) The principal portion represented by the Series 2007D Certificates due at maturity or
upon prepayment thereof, whichever is earlier, shall represent undivided proportionate interests in the
principal portion of the Basic Lease Payments due on each of the Lease Payment Dates set forth on
Amended and Restated Schedule 1994A, payable on a pro rata basis with the Outstanding Series 1997A
Certificates.

(d) The interest portion represented by the Series 2007D Certificates shall be payable on
each Interest Payment Date as set forth herein. Said interest shall represent an undivided proportionate
interest in the interest portion of Basic Lease Payments due on each Lease Payment Date as set forth on
Amended and Restated Schedule 1994, payable on a pro rata basis with the Outstanding Series 1997A
Certificates, to and including the maturity or earlier prepayment date of each Series 2007D Certificate.

(e) The Series 2007D Certificates shall be delivered in registered form in denominations of
$5,000 or any integral multiple of $5,000. Unless the Corporation shall otherwise direct, the Series
2007D Certificates shall be lettered and numbered in such manner as the Trustee shall deem adequate and
appropriate. Subject to the provisions of the Trust Agreement, the Series 2007D Certificates shall be
substantially in the form set forth in Exhibit A of the Trust Agreement.
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(f) The principal portion or Prepayment Price of the Series 2007D Certificates shall be
payable at the designated corporate trust office of the Trustee. Except as otherwise provided in
connection with the maintenance of a book entry only system of registration of the Series 2007D
Certificates, the interest portion represented by the Series 2007D Certificates shall be payable by check or
draft of the Trustee mailed to the Series 2007D Certificate holder at the address of such Series 2007D
Certificate holder shown on the registration records maintained by the Trustee as of the Record Date next
preceding the Interest Payment Date. Such interest portion may be paid by wire transfer within the
United States to the registered owners of $1,000,000 or more in aggregate principal amount of Series
2007D Certificates upon their request in writing received no later than the Record Date next preceding
any Interest Payment Date. The Trustee may charge the Series 2007D Certificate holder a reasonable fee
for the cost of the wire transfer.

So long as there shall be maintained a book-entry-only system with respect to the Series 2007D
Certificates, the following provisions shall apply:

The Series 2007D Certificates shall initially be issued in the name of Cede & Co. as nominee for
The Depository Trust Company (“DTC”), which will act initially as securities depository for the Series
2007D Certificates and so long as the Series 2007D Certificates are held in book-entry-only form, Cede &
Co. shall be considered the registered owner for all purposes hereof. On original issue, the Series 2007D
Certificates shall be deposited with DTC, which shall be responsible for maintaining a book-entry only
system for recording the ownership interest of its participants (“DTC Participants”) and other institutions
that clear through or maintain a custodial relationship with DTC Participants, either directly or indirectly
(“Indirect Participants”). The DTC Participants and Indirect Participants will be responsible for
maintaining records with respect to the beneficial ownership interests of individual purchasers of the
Series 2007D Certificates (“Beneficial Owners”).

The principal and interest portions of Basic Lease Payments represented by the Series 2007D
Certificates shall be payable directly to Cede & Co. in care of DTC. Disbursal of such amounts to DTC
Participants shall be the responsibility of DTC. Payments by DTC Participants to Indirect Participants,
and by DTC Participants and Indirect Participants to Beneficial Owners shall be the responsibility of DTC
Participants and Indirect Participants and not of DTC, the Trustee, the Corporation or the School Board.

The Series 2007D Certificates shall initially be issued in the form of one fully registered Series
2007D Certificate for each maturity (and for each interest rate within a maturity) and shall be held in such
form until maturity. Individuals may purchase beneficial interests in the amount of $5,000 or integral
multiples thereof in book-entry-only form, without certificated Series 2007D Certificates, through DTC
Participants and Indirect Participants.

DURING THE PERIOD FOR WHICH CEDE & CO. IS REGISTERED OWNER OF THE
SERIES 2007D CERTIFICATES, ANY NOTICE TO BE PROVIDED TO ANY REGISTERED
OWNER WILL BE PROVIDED TO CEDE & CO. DTC SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR NOTICE
TO DTC PARTICIPANTS AND DTC PARTICIPANTS SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR NOTICE TO
INDIRECT PARTICIPANTS, AND DTC PARTICIPANTS AND INDIRECT PARTICIPANTS SHALL
BE RESPONSIBLE FOR NOTICE TO INDIVIDUAL PURCHASERS OF BENEFICIAL INTERESTS.

The School Board and the Trustee have entered into a Blanket Issuer Letter of Representations
with DTC providing for such book-entry-only system. Such agreement may be terminated at any time by
either DTC or the School Board. In the event of such termination, the School Board shall select another
securities depository. If the School Board does not replace DTC, the Trustee will register and deliver to
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the Beneficial Owners replacement Series 2007D Certificates in the form of fully registered Series 2007D
Certificates in denominations of $5,000 or integral multiples thereof, in accordance with instructions from
Cede & Co.

SECTION 202. ISSUANCE OF SERIES 2007D CERTIFICATES. The Series 2007D
Certificates shall be issued upon delivery to the Trustee of the documents referred to in Section 304 of the
Master Trust Agreement and the payment of the purchase price therefor, and upon delivery of the
following additional documents:

(a) The Escrow Deposit Agreement providing for the payment of the Basic Lease Payments
represented by, and the Prepayment Price on the Prepayment Date of, the Refunded Certificates;

(b) A report by a firm of independent certified public accountants as to the adequacy of the
Defeasance Securities and cash, if any, deposited with the Escrow Agent for payment of the Basic Lease
Payments represented by, and the Prepayment Price of, the Refunded Certificates; and

(c) The opinions of Co-Special Tax Counsel to the effect that the Refunded Certificates are
deemed to have been paid within the meaning of Section 801 of the Master Trust Agreement.

[End of Article II]
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ARTICLE III

PREPAYMENTS

SECTION 301. EXTRAORDINARY PREPAYMENT.

(a) The Series 2007D Certificates shall be subject to prepayment in whole or in part at any
time and if in part, in inverse order of maturity or on a proportional basis, as shall be designated by the
School Board, and by lot within a maturity in such manner as the Trustee shall determine to be fair and
appropriate, in an amount equal to the principal portion of Basic Lease Payments prepaid under the Series
1994A Lease on a pro rata basis with the Outstanding Series 1997A Certificates at a Prepayment Price of
par plus the interest accrued to the Prepayment Date if there are Net Proceeds equal to or greater than ten
percent (10%) of the remaining principal portion of the Basic Lease Payments relating to the Series
1994A Facilities as a result of damage, destruction or condemnation of any portion of the Series 1994A
Facilities and an election is made by the School Board under Section 5.4(b) of the Master Lease to apply
the amount to the prepayment in part of the principal portion of Basic Lease Payments relating to the
Series 1994A Facilities and represented by the Series 2007D Certificates.

(b) At the election of the Series 2007D Credit Facility Issuer (exercised in its sole
discretion), Series 2007D Certificates shall be subject to prepayment in whole at any time from funds
provided by the Series 2007D Credit Facility Issuer, at a Prepayment Price of par plus the interest accrued
to the Prepayment Date, if the Lease Term of all Leases is terminated for the reasons referred to in
Section 4.1(b) or 4.1(c) of the Master Lease.

SECTION 302. NO OPTIONAL PREPAYMENT OF SERIES 2007D CERTIFICATES.

The Series 2007D Certificates shall not be subject to prepayment at the option of the School
Board.

[End of Article III]
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ARTICLE IV

ESTABLISHMENT OF ACCOUNTS; APPLICATION OF
SERIES 2007D CERTIFICATE PROCEEDS

SECTION 401. ESTABLISHMENT OF ACCOUNTS.

(a) There is hereby established within the Series 1994A Acquisition Account in the Project
Fund the Series 2007D Cost of Issuance Subaccount therein, more particularly described in Section 402
of the Trust Agreement. The Series 1994A Supplemental Trust Agreement has established the Series
1994A Lease Payment Account and the Series 1994A Prepayment Account within the Project Fund, as
more particularly described in Sections 404 and 406, respectively, of the Master Trust Agreement and
Section 301 of the Series 1994A Supplemental Trust Agreement.

(b) The moneys on deposit in the Accounts and Subaccounts described herein shall be
disbursed by the Trustee in the manner and for the purposes described in the Trust Agreement. Moneys
in the Series 1994A Lease Payment Account shall be paid in accordance with Section 404 of the Trust
Agreement on a pro rata basis to the holders of the Outstanding Series 1997A Certificates and the Series
2007D Certificates. Moneys in the Series 1994A Prepayment Account shall be paid in accordance with
Section 406 of the Trust Agreement.

SECTION 402. APPLICATION OF PROCEEDS OF SERIES 2007D CERTIFICATES.
The Trustee shall deposit (a) in the escrow deposit trust fund created pursuant to the Escrow Deposit
Agreement, $31,643,376.88 from the proceeds of the Series 2007D Certificates, which amount is to be
invested in Government Obligations pursuant to the Escrow Deposit Agreement, to be used to pay when
due the portion of Basic Lease Payments represented by, and the Prepayment Price on the Prepayment
Date of, the Refunded Certificates in accordance with the Escrow Deposit Agreement and (b) from the
proceeds of the sale of the Series 2007D Certificates, the amount of $127,314.73 in the Series 2007D
Cost of Issuance Subaccount. The sum of $61,000.00, representing the premium for the Series 2007D
Credit Facility, shall be wire transferred by Bear, Stearns & Co. Inc. to the Series 2007D Credit Facility
Issuer.

[End of Article IV]
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ARTICLE V

MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS RELATING TO
SERIES 2007D CERTIFICATES

SECTION 501. SERIES 2007D CREDIT FACILITY. The Series 2007D Certificates shall be
further secured by a financial guaranty insurance policy issued by the Series 2007D Credit Facility Issuer.
The Series 2007D Credit Facility Issuer shall have all the rights provided for such Credit Facility Issuer
under the terms of the Trust Agreement and as provided herein.

SECTION 502. SUPPLEMENTAL PROVISIONS REQUIRED BY SERIES 2007D
CREDIT FACILITY ISSUER. For purposes of the Series 2007D Certificates, unless otherwise waived
in writing by the Series 2007D Credit Facility Issuer, the following provisions shall apply
notwithstanding any provision to the contrary contained in the Financing Documents, any such contrary
provisions being deemed superseded hereby to the fullest extent permitted by law.

(d) In connection with the issuance of additional certificates of participation, there shall be
delivered to the Series 2007D Credit Facility Issuer by the School Board a copy of the disclosure
document, if any, circulated with respect to such additional certificates of participation.

(e) Copies of any amendments made to the documents executed in connection with the
issuance of the Series 2007D Certificates which are consented to by the Series 2007D Credit Facility
Issuer shall be sent to each Rating Agency by the School Board.

(f) The Series 2007D Credit Facility Issuer shall receive notice from the School Board of the
resignation or removal of the Trustee and the appointment of a successor thereto.

(g) The Series 2007D Credit Facility Issuer shall receive copies of all notices required to be
delivered to Series 2007D Certificate holders (from the Trustee) and, on an annual basis, copies of the
School Board's audited financial statements and Annual Budget (from the School Board).

(h) The appointment of a successor Trustee by the School Board shall be subject to approval
of the Series 2007D Credit Facility Issuer.

(i) Copies of any amendments made to the documents executed in connection with the
issuance of the Series 2007D Certificates shall be sent to the Series 2007D Credit Facility Issuer by the
School Board.

SECTION 503. CLAIMS UPON THE SERIES 2007D CREDIT FACILITY. As long as
the Series 2007D Credit Facility is in full force and effect, the School Board and the Trustee shall comply
with the following:

(a) In the event that on the second Business Day prior to the Payment Date and again on the
Business Day prior to the Payment Date the Trustee has not received sufficient moneys to pay all of the
principal portion and interest portion of the Basic Lease Payments represented by the Series 2007D
Certificates due on the second following or following, as the case may be, Business Day, the Trustee shall
immediately notify the Series 2007D Credit Facility Issuer or its designee on the same Business Day by
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telephone or telegraph, confirmed in writing by registered or certified mail, of the amount of the
deficiency.

(b) If the deficiency is made up in whole or in part prior to or on the Payment Date, the
Trustee shall so notify the Series 2007D Credit Facility Issuer or its designee.

(c) In addition, if the Trustee has received written notice that any Series 2007D Certificate
holder has been required to disgorge payments of principal or interest represented by the Series 2007D
Certificates to a trustee in bankruptcy or creditors or others pursuant to a final judgment by a court of
competent jurisdiction that such payment constitutes a voidable preference to such Series 2007D
Certificate holder within the meaning of any applicable bankruptcy laws, then the Trustee shall notify the
Series 2007D Credit Facility Issuer or its designee of such fact by telephone or telegraphic notice,
confirmed in writing by registered or certified mail.

(d) The Trustee is hereby irrevocably designated, appointed, directed and authorized to act as
attorney-in-fact for Holders of the Series 2007D Certificates as follows:

(i) If and to the extent there is a deficiency in amounts required to pay interest
represented by the Series 2007D Certificates, the Trustee shall (a) execute and deliver to U.S.
Bank Trust National Association, New York, New York, or its successors under the Series 2007D
Credit Facility (the “Insurance Paying Agent”), in form satisfactory to the Insurance Paying
Agent, an instrument appointing the Series 2007D Credit Facility Issuer as agent for such Holders
in any legal proceeding related to the payment of such interest and an assignment to the Series
2007D Credit Facility Issuer of the claims for interest to which such deficiency relates and which
are paid by the Series 2007D Credit Facility Issuer, (b) receive as designee of the respective
Holders (and not as Trustee) in accordance with the tenor of the Series 2007D Credit Facility
payment from the Insurance Paying Agent with respect to the claims for interest so assigned, and
(c) disburse the same to such respective Holders; and

(ii) If and to the extent of a deficiency in amounts required to pay principal
represented by the Series 2007D Certificates, the Trustee shall (a) execute and deliver to the
Insurance Paying Agent in form satisfactory to the Insurance Paying Agent an instrument
appointing the Series 2007D Credit Facility Issuer as agent for such Holders in any legal
proceeding relating to the payment of such principal and an assignment to the Series 2007D
Credit Facility Issuer of any of the Series 2007D Certificates surrendered to the Insurance Paying
Agent of so much of the principal amount thereof as has not previously been paid or for which
moneys are not held by the Trustee and available for such payment (but such assignment shall be
delivered only if payment of such principal from the Insurance Paying Agent is received), (b)
receive as designee of the respective Holders (and not as Trustee) in accordance with the tenor of
the Series 2007D Credit Facility payment therefor from the Insurance Paying Agent, and (c)
disburse the same to such Holders.

(e) Payments with respect to claims for the interest portion and the principal portion of Basic
Lease Payments represented by the Series 2007D Certificates disbursed by the Trustee from proceeds of
the Series 2007D Credit Facility shall not be considered to discharge the obligation of the School Board
with respect to such Series 2007D Certificates, and the Series 2007D Credit Facility Issuer shall to the
extent of the payments so made by it become the owner of such unpaid Series 2007D Certificates and
claims for the interest in accordance with the terms of the assignment made to it under the provisions of
this subsection or otherwise.

C-55
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(f) Irrespective of whether any such assignment is executed and delivered, the School Board
and the Trustee hereby agree for the benefit of the Series 2007D Credit Facility Issuer that:

(i) They recognize that to the extent the Series 2007D Credit Facility Issuer makes
payments, directly or indirectly (as by paying through the Trustee), on account of the interest
portion or the principal portion of Basic Lease Payments represented by the Series 2007D
Certificates, the Series 2007D Credit Facility Issuer will be subrogated to the rights of such
Holders to receive the amount of such principal and interest from the School Board, with interest
thereon as provided and solely from the sources stated in the Trust Agreement and the Series
2007D Certificates; and

(ii) They will accordingly pay to the Series 2007D Credit Facility Issuer the amount
of such principal and interest (including principal and interest recovered under subparagraph (ii)
of the first paragraph of the Series 2007D Credit Facility, which principal and interest shall be
deemed past due and not to have been paid), with interest thereon as provided in the Trust
Agreement and the Series 2007D Certificates, but only from the sources and in the manner
provided herein for the payment of principal of and interest represented by the Series 2007D
Certificates to Holders, and will otherwise treat the Series 2007D Credit Facility Issuer as the
owner of such rights to the amount of such principal and interest.

SECTION 504. CONTINUING DISCLOSURE. Pursuant to the Series 1994A Lease, the
School Board has undertaken all responsibility for compliance with continuing disclosure requirements,
and the Corporation shall have no liability to the owners of the Series 2007D Certificates or any other
person with respect to the Rule. Notwithstanding any other provision of the Trust Agreement, failure of
the School Board to comply with the Continuing Disclosure Certificate shall not be considered an Event
of Default; however, provided it has been satisfactorily indemnified in accordance with Section 602 of the
Master Trust Agreement as if it were proceeding under Section 602 of the Master Trust Agreement, the
Trustee may (and, at the request of any Participating Underwriter or the Holders of at least 25% aggregate
principal amount of Outstanding Series 2007D Certificates, shall) or any owner of the Series 2007D
Certificates or Beneficial Owner may take such actions as may be necessary and appropriate, including
seeking mandate or specific performance by court order, to cause the School Board to comply with its
obligations under the Series 1994A Lease. For purposes of this Section, “Beneficial Owner” means any
person which (a) has the power, directly or indirectly, to vote or consent with respect to, or to dispose of
ownership of, any Series 2007D Certificates (including persons holding Series 2007D Certificates
through nominees, depositories or other intermediaries), or (b) is treated as the owner of any Series
2007D Certificates for federal income tax purposes.

SECTION 505. PROVISIONS OF TRUST AGREEMENT NOT OTHERWISE
MODIFIED. Except as expressly modified or amended hereby, the Trust Agreement shall remain in full
force and effect. To the extent of any conflict between the terms of the Trust Agreement and this Series
2007D Supplemental Trust Agreement, the terms hereof shall control.

SECTION 506. COUNTERPARTS. This Series 2007D Supplemental Trust Agreement
may be simultaneously executed in several counterparts, each of which shall be an original and all of
which shall constitute but one and the same instrument.

SECTION 507. HEADINGS. Any heading preceding the text of the several Articles hereof,
and any table of contents or marginal notes appended to copies hereof, shall be solely for convenience of
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reference and shall not constitute a part of this Series 2007D Supplemental Trust Agreement, nor shall
they affect its meaning, construction or effect.

SECTION 508. LAWS. This Series 2007D Supplemental Trust Agreement shall be
construed and governed in accordance with the laws of the State of Florida.

SECTION 509. NOTICES. Copies of all notices required to be given to a Credit Facility
Issuer pursuant to the Trust Agreement shall be given to the Series 2007D Credit Facility Issuer at the
following address:

Series 2007D Credit Facility Issuer:

MBIA Insurance Corporation
113 King Street
Armonk, New York 10504
Attention: Surveillance Department

[End of Article V]
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Series 2007D Supplemental Trust
Agreement by their duly authorized officers as of the date and year first written above.

(SEAL) PALM BEACH SCHOOL BOARD
LEASING CORP.

Attest:
Dr. Art Johnson
Secretary

By:
William Graham
President

THE BANK OF NEW YORK TRUST
COMPANY, N.A., as Trustee

By:
Barbara Buck
Vice President

The School Board of Palm Beach County, Florida hereby consents to the execution of this Series
2007D Supplemental Trust Agreement by the parties hereto and agrees to abide by the terms applicable to
it herein.

THE SCHOOL BOARD OF PALM BEACH
COUNTY, FLORIDA

By:
William Graham
Chairman
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STATE OF FLORIDA )
) SS:

COUNTY OF PALM BEACH )

The undersigned, a Notary Public in and for the said County in the State aforesaid, does hereby
certify that William Graham and Dr. Art Johnson, personally known to me to be the same persons whose
names are, respectively, as President and Secretary, respectively, of PALM BEACH SCHOOL BOARD
LEASING CORP., a Florida not-for-profit corporation, subscribed to the foregoing instrument, appeared
before me this day in person and severally acknowledged that they, being thereunto duly authorized,
signed, sealed with the seal of said corporation, and delivered the said instrument as the free and
voluntary act of said corporation and as their own free and voluntary act, for uses and purposes therein set
forth.

GIVEN under my hand and notarial seal this ___ day of May, 2007.

NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF FLORIDA
NOTARY PUBLIC
SEAL OF OFFICE:

(Name of Notary Public, Print, Stamp or Type as
Commissioned.)

Personally known to me, or
Produced identification

______________________________
(Type of Identification Produced)
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STATE OF FLORIDA )
) SS:

COUNTY OF PALM BEACH )

The undersigned, a Notary Public in and for the said County in the State aforesaid, do hereby
certify that Barbara Buck, personally known to me to be the same person whose is a Vice President of
The Bank of New York Trust Company, N.A., as Trustee, a national banking association organized under
the laws of the United States of America, subscribed to the foregoing instrument, appeared before me this
day in person and severally acknowledged that she, being thereunto duly authorized, signed, sealed with
the seal of said association, and delivered the said instrument as the free and voluntary act of said
association and as her own free and voluntary act, for uses and purposes therein set forth.

GIVEN under my hand and notarial seal this ___ day of May, 2007.

NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF FLORIDA
NOTARY PUBLIC
SEAL OF OFFICE:

(Name of Notary Public, Print, Stamp or Type as
Commissioned.)

Personally known to me, or
Produced identification

______________________________
(Type of Identification Produced)
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APPENDIX D

PROPOSED FORM OF CO-SPECIAL TAX COUNSEL OPINION

On the date of issuance of the Series 2007D Certificates in definitive form, Greenberg Traurig, P.A., and
Isaacs Williams, P.A., Co-Special Tax Counsel, expect to be able to render their approving opinions in
substantially the following form.

May __, 2007

The School Board of Palm Beach County, Florida
3300 Forest Hill Boulevard
West Palm Beach, Florida 33406

Re: Certificates of Participation, Series 2007D Evidencing Undivided Proportionate
Interests of the Owners Thereof in Basic Lease Payments to be Made by The School
Board of Palm Beach County, Florida, as Lessee, Pursuant to a Master Lease
Purchase Agreement with Palm Beach School Board Leasing Corp., as Lessor

Ladies and Gentlemen:

We have acted as co-special tax counsel in connection with the issuance of $30,485,000
aggregate principal amount of Certificates of Participation, Series 2007D, evidencing undivided
proportionate interests of the owners thereof in Basic Lease Payments to be made by The School Board of
Palm Beach County, Florida, as Lessee, pursuant to a Master Lease Purchase Agreement with Palm
Beach School Board Leasing Corp., as Lessor (the “Series 2007D Certificates”), and in connection with
the Master Lease Purchase Agreement described below. In that capacity, we have reviewed the Master
Lease Purchase Agreement dated as of November 1, 1994 (the “Master Lease”), between The School
Board of Palm Beach County, Florida (the “School Board”) and Palm Beach School Board Leasing Corp.
(the “Corporation”); Schedule No. 1994A to the Master Lease dated as of November 1, 1994, as amended
and restated as of September 1, 1997 and May 15, 2005 and as further amended and restated as of May 1,
2007 (which Schedule No. 1994A together with the Master Lease is herein referred to as the “Series
1994A Lease”) attached to the Master Lease and executed by the School Board, the Corporation and The
Bank of New York Trust Company, N.A. (successor in interest to NationsBank of Florida, N.A.),
Jacksonville, Florida, as trustee (the “Trustee”) and as assignee of the Corporation; Series 1994A Ground
Lease, dated as of November 1, 1994, as amended as of May 15, 2005 between the School Board and the
Corporation; the Series 1994A Assignment Agreement, dated as of November 1, 1994, between the
Corporation and the Trustee; the Master Trust Agreement, dated as of November 1, 1994, as
supplemented by a Series 2007D Supplemental Trust Agreement, dated as of May 1, 2007 (collectively,
the “Trust Agreement”), between the Corporation and The Bank of New York Trust Company, N.A.,
Jacksonville, Florida (successor in interest to NationsBank of Florida, N.A.), as trustee (the “Trustee”);
the form of the Series 2007D Certificate attached to the Trust Agreement; and various other related
documents and certificates.

The Basic Lease Payments are payable from funds appropriated by the School Board from current
and other funds authorized by law and regulations of the Department of Education of the State of Florida.
The School Board is not legally required to appropriate money for this purpose. Neither the School
Board, the School District of Palm Beach County, Florida (the “District”), the State of Florida, nor any
political subdivision thereof shall be obligated to pay, except from appropriated funds, any sums due
under the Series 1994A Lease from any source of taxation, and the full faith and credit of the School
Board and the District is not pledged for payment of such sums due thereunder and such sums do not
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constitute an indebtedness of the School Board or the District within the meaning of any constitutional or
statutory provision or limitation.

As to questions of fact material to our opinion, we have relied upon the representations of the
School Board contained in the Series 1994A Lease and in the certified proceedings and other
certifications of officials furnished to us without undertaking to verify the same by independent
investigation.

Based upon the foregoing, we are of the opinion that:

1. The Series 1994A Lease has been duly authorized, executed and delivered by the School
Board and, assuming due authorization, execution and delivery by the Corporation, constitute valid and
legally binding agreements of the School Board enforceable in accordance with their respective terms,
except as the same may be limited by bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, moratorium or other laws
relating to or affecting generally the enforcement of creditors’ rights or by the exercise of judicial
discretion in accordance with general principles of equity.

2. Under existing statutes, regulations, rulings and court decisions, subject to the
assumptions stated in the last paragraph hereof, the portion of the Basic Lease Payments designated and
paid as interest to the owners of the Series 2007D Certificates is excludable from gross income for federal
income tax purposes. Furthermore, the portion of the Basic Lease Payments designated and paid as
interest to the owners of the Series 2007D Certificates is not an item of tax preference for purposes of the
federal alternative minimum tax imposed on individuals and corporations; however, such interest portion
of the Basic Lease Payments is taken into account in determining adjusted current earnings for the
purpose of computing the alternative minimum tax imposed on certain corporations. We express no
opinion regarding other federal tax consequences resulting from the receipt or accrual of the portion of the
Basic Lease Payments designated and paid as interest to the owners of the Series 2007D Certificates, or
the ownership or disposition of the Series 2007D Certificates. Furthermore, no opinion is expressed with
respect to the federal income tax consequences of any payments received with respect to the Series 2007D
Certificates following termination of the Master Lease as a result of non-appropriation of funds or the
occurrence of an Event of Default thereunder.

3. The Series 2007D Certificates evidence an undivided proportionate interest of the owners
thereof in a portion of the Basic Lease Payments to be made by the School Board pursuant to the Series
1994A Lease, payable on a pro rata basis with the Outstanding Series 1994A Certificates.

In rendering the opinion in paragraph number 2 above, we have assumed continuing compliance
by the School Board with the requirements of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, and
applicable regulations thereunder that must be met after the issuance of the Series 2007D Certificates in
order that the portion of the Basic Lease Payments designated and paid as interest to the owners of the
Series 2007D Certificates be and remain excludable from gross income for federal income tax purposes.
The School Board’s failure to meet such requirements may cause the portion of the Basic Lease Payments
designated and paid as interest to the owners of the Series 2007D Certificates to be included in gross
income for federal income tax purposes retroactively to the date of execution and delivery of the Series
2007D Certificates. The School Board has covenanted to comply with such requirements.

Very truly yours,

GREENBERG TRAURIG, P.A.
ISAACS WILLIAMS, P.A.
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FINANCIAL GUARANTY INSURANCE POLICY 
MBIA Insurance Corporation 

Armonk, New York 10504 
                                                         Policy No. [NUMBER] 
MBIA Insurance Corporation (the "Insurer"), in consideration of the payment of the premium and subject to the terms of this policy, hereby 
unconditionally and irrevocably guarantees to any owner, as hereinafter defined, of the following described obligations, the full and complete 
payment required to be made by or on behalf of the Issuer to [INSERT NAME OF PAYING AGENT] or its successor (the "Paying Agent") of 
an amount equal to (i) the principal of (either at the stated maturity or by any advancement of maturity pursuant to a mandatory sinking fund 
payment) and interest on, the Obligations (as that term is defined below) as such payments shall become due but shall not be so paid (except that 
in the event of any acceleration of the due date of such principal by reason of mandatory or optional redemption or acceleration resulting from 
default or otherwise, other than any advancement of maturity pursuant to a mandatory sinking fund payment, the payments guaranteed hereby 
shall be made in such amounts and at such times as such payments of principal would have been due had there not been any such acceleration,
unless the Insurer elects in its sole discretion, to pay in whole or in part any principal due by reason of such acceleration);  and (ii) the 
reimbursement of any such payment which is subsequently recovered from any owner pursuant to a final judgment by a court of competent 
jurisdiction that such payment constitutes an avoidable preference to such owner within the meaning of any applicable bankruptcy law.  The 
amounts referred to in clauses (i) and (ii) of the preceding sentence shall be referred to herein collectively as the "Insured Amounts."  
"Obligations" shall mean: 

[PAR]
 [LEGAL NAME OF ISSUE] 

Upon receipt of telephonic or telegraphic notice, such notice subsequently confirmed in writing by registered or certified mail, or upon receipt of 
written notice by registered or certified mail, by the Insurer from the Paying Agent or any owner of an Obligation the payment of an Insured 
Amount for which is then due, that such required payment has not been made, the Insurer on the due date of such payment or within one 
business day after receipt of notice of such nonpayment, whichever is later, will make a deposit of funds, in an account with U.S. Bank Trust 
National Association, in New York, New York, or its successor, sufficient for the payment of any such Insured Amounts which are then due.  
Upon presentment and surrender of such Obligations or presentment of such other proof of ownership of the Obligations, together with any 
appropriate instruments of assignment to evidence the assignment of the Insured Amounts due on the Obligations as are paid by the Insurer, and 
appropriate instruments to effect the appointment of the Insurer as agent for such owners of the Obligations in any legal proceeding related to 
payment of Insured Amounts on the Obligations, such instruments being in a form satisfactory to U.S. Bank Trust National Association, U.S. 
Bank Trust National Association shall disburse to such owners, or the Paying Agent payment of the Insured Amounts due on such Obligations, 
less any amount held by the Paying Agent for the payment of such Insured Amounts and legally available therefor.  This policy does not insure 
against loss of any prepayment premium which may at any time be payable with respect to any Obligation. 

As used herein, the term "owner" shall mean the registered owner of any Obligation as indicated in the books maintained by the Paying Agent, 
the Issuer, or any designee of the Issuer for such purpose.  The term owner shall not include the Issuer or any party whose agreement with the 
Issuer constitutes the underlying security for the Obligations. 

Any service of process on the Insurer may be made to the Insurer at its offices located at 113 King Street, Armonk, New York 10504 and such 
service of process shall be valid and binding. 

This policy is non-cancellable for any reason.  The premium on this policy is not refundable for any reason including the payment prior to 
maturity of the Obligations. 

The insurance provided by this policy is not covered by the Florida Insurance Guaranty Association created under chapter 631, Florida Statutes. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Insurer has caused this policy to be executed in facsimile on its behalf by its duly authorized officers, this 
[DAY] day of [MONTH, YEAR]. 

COUNTERSIGNED:                                MBIA Insurance Corporation 

________________________________                       ______________________________
Resident Licensed Agent                               President 

________________________________                  Attest:  ______________________________
City, State                                      Assistant Secretary 

STD-RCS-FL-7
01/05 

E-1



[THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK] 



APPENDIX F 

FORM OF CONTINUING DISCLOSURE CERTIFICATE



[THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK] 



CONTINUING DISCLOSURE CERTIFICATE

This Continuing Disclosure Certificate (the “Disclosure Certificate”) is executed and delivered by
The School Board of Palm Beach County, Florida (the “School Board”) in connection with the issuance
of $30,485,000 Certificates of Participation, Series 2007D (the “Series 2007D Certificates”). The Series
2007D Certificates are being issued pursuant to a Master Trust Agreement dated as of November 1, 1994,
as supplemented by a Series 2007D Supplemental Trust Agreement dated as of May 1, 2007 (collectively,
the “Trust Agreement”), between the School Board and The Bank of New York Trust Company, N.A.
(successor in interest to NationsBank of Florida, N.A.), as trustee (the “Trustee”). The School Board
covenants and agrees as follows:

1. Purpose of the Disclosure Certificate. This Disclosure Certificate is being executed and
delivered by the School Board for the benefit of the Holders and Beneficial Owners of the Series 2007D
Certificates and in order to assist the Participating Underwriters in complying with Securities and
Exchange Commission Rule 15c2-12(b)(5).

2. Definitions. In addition to the definitions set forth in the Trust Agreement, which apply
to any capitalized term used in this Disclosure Certificate unless otherwise defined in this Section, the
following capitalized terms shall have the following meanings:

“Annual Report” shall mean any Annual Report provided by the School Board pursuant to, and as
described in, Sections 3 and 4 of this Disclosure Certificate.

“Beneficial Owner” shall mean any person which (a) has the power, directly or indirectly, to vote
or consent with respect to, or to dispose of ownership of, any Series 2007D Certificates (including
persons holding Series 2007D Certificates through nominees, depositories or other intermediaries), or (b)
is treated as the owner of any Series 2007D Certificates for federal income tax purposes.

“Dissemination Agent” shall mean the School Board, or any successor Dissemination Agent
designated in writing by the School Board and which has filed with the School Board a written
acceptance of such designation.

“Listed Events” shall mean any of the events listed in Section 5(a) of this Disclosure Certificate.

“National Repository” shall mean any Nationally Recognized Municipal Securities Information
Repository for purposes of the Rule. The National Repositories currently approved by the Securities and
Exchange Commission are set forth in Exhibit A.

“Participating Underwriter” shall mean any of the original underwriters of the Series 2007D
Certificates required to comply with the Rule in connection with the offering of the Series 2007D
Certificates.

“Repository” shall mean each National Repository and each State Repository.

“Rule” shall mean Rule 15c2-12(b)(5) adopted by the Securities and Exchange Commission
under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as the same may be amended from time to time.

“State” shall mean the State of Florida.
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“State Repository” shall mean any public or private repository or entity designated by the State as
a state repository for the purpose of the Rule and recognized as such by the Securities and Exchange
Commission. As of the date of this Certificate, there is no State Repository.

3. Provision of Annual Reports.

(a) The School Board shall, or shall cause the Dissemination Agent to, not later than January
15th following the end of the School Board’s fiscal year (presently June 30), commencing with
the report for fiscal year ending June 30, 2007, provide to each Repository and to the Series
2007D Credit Facility Issuer with respect to the Series 2007D Certificates, an Annual Report
which is consistent with the requirements of Section 4 of this Disclosure Certificate. The Annual
Report may be submitted as a single document or as separate documents comprising a package,
and may cross-reference other information as provided in Section 4 of this Disclosure Certificate;
provided that the audited financial statements of the School Board may be submitted separately
from the balance of the Annual Report and later than the date required above for the filing of the
Annual Report if they are not available by that date. If the School Board’s fiscal year changes, it
shall give notice of such change in the same manner as for a Listed Event under Section 5(c).

(b) Not later than fifteen (15) Business Days prior to the date on which the Annual Report
shall be provided to each Repository pursuant to subsection (a) above, the School Board shall
provide the Annual Report to the Dissemination Agent (if other than the School Board). If the
School Board is unable to provide to the Repositories an Annual Report by the date required in
subsection (a), the School Board shall send a notice to each Repository in substantially the form
attached as Exhibit B.

(c) The Dissemination Agent shall:

(i) determine each year prior to the date for providing the Annual Report the name
and address of each National Repository and the State Repository, if any; and

(ii) if the Dissemination Agent is other than the School Board, file a report with the
School Board certifying that the Annual Report has been provided pursuant to
this Disclosure Certificate, stating the date it was provided and listing all the
Repositories to which it was provided.

4. Content of Annual Reports. The School Board’s Annual Report shall contain or include
by reference the following:

(a) If available at the time of such filing, the audited financial statements of the School Board
for the prior fiscal year, prepared in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, and
government accounting standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. If the
School Board’s audited financial statements are not available by the time the Annual Report is
required to be filed pursuant to Section 3(a), the Annual Report shall contain unaudited financial
statements in a format similar to the financial statements contained in the final Offering Statement
(hereinafter defined), and the audited financial statements shall be filed in the same manner as the
Annual Report within 30 days of the date they become available.

(b) the School Board’s Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (“CAFR”) for the
immediately preceding Fiscal Year; and
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(c) to the extent not set forth in the CAFR, additional financial information and operating
data of the type included with respect to the School Board in the final Offering Statement
prepared in connection with the sale and issuance of the Series 2007D Certificates (as amended,
the “Offering Statement”), including:

1. Updates of information in the Offering Statement relating to:

a. Statistical information under the heading “THE DISTRICT - Certain
Statistical Information”;

b. Revenue sources as described under the headings “REVENUE,
FINANCIAL RESULTS AND LIABILITIES OF THE DISTRICT -
Operating Revenues of the District and District Revenues for Capital
Projects”;

c. Revenue sources and Operating Results for the General Fund as described
under the headings “REVENUE, FINANCIAL RESULTS AND
LIABILITIES OF THE DISTRICT - General Fund Revenue Sources and
General Fund Operations”;

d. Assessed Value of Taxable Property, Historical Tax Rates, Tax Levies and
Tax Collections, Ten Largest Taxpayers, Direct and Overlapping Long-
Term Debt Statement, under the heading “REVENUE, FINANCIAL
RESULTS AND LIABILITIES OF THE DISTRICT - Ad Valorem Tax
Procedures, Assessed Valuations and Collections, and Liabilities”.

2. Description of any material litigation which would have been disclosed in the
Offering Statement if such litigation were pending at the time the Offering Statement was
prepared.

3. Any other financial information or operating data of the type included in the
Offering Statement which would be material to a holder or prospective holder of the
Series 2007D Certificates.

For purposes of this Disclosure Certificate, “Fiscal Year” means the period commencing on July
1 and ending on June 30 of the next succeeding year, or such other period of time provided by applicable
law.

5. Reporting of Significant Events.

(a) Pursuant to the provisions of this Section , the School Board shall give, or cause to be
given in a timely manner to the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board (“MSRB”) or to each
National Repository, to the State Repository, and in each case to the Series 2007D Credit Facility
Issuer, notice of the occurrence of any of the following events with respect to the Series 2007D
Certificates, if material:

1. Principal and interest payment delinquencies,

2. Non-payment related defaults under the Series 1994A Lease or the Trust
Agreement,
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3. Occurrence of an event of nonappropriation relating to the Series 1994A Lease,

4. Unscheduled draws on debt service reserves, if any, reflecting financial
difficulties,

5. Unscheduled draws on credit enhancements reflecting financial difficulties,

6. Substitution of the credit or liquidity providers or their failure to perform,

7. Adverse tax opinions or events affecting the tax-exempt status of the interest
portion of Basic Lease Payments represented by the Series 2007D Certificates,

8. Modifications to rights of Series 2007D Certificateholders,

9. Unscheduled Series 2007D Certificate calls,

10. Defeasance of Series 2007D Certificates,

11. Release, substitution or sale of property securing repayment of the Series 2007D
Certificates,

12. Rating changes, and

13. Notice of a failure of the School Board to provide required annual financial
information on or before the date specified in Section 3 above.

(b) Whenever the School Board obtains knowledge of the occurrence of a Listed Event, the
School Board shall as soon as possible determine if such event would be material under
applicable federal securities laws, provided, however, that any event under subsections (a)5., 6.,
7., 12. and 13. above will always be deemed to be material.

(c) If the School Board determines that knowledge of the occurrence of a Listed Event would
be material under applicable federal securities laws, the School Board shall promptly file a notice
of such occurrence with the MSRB or each National Repository and the State Repository and the
Series 2007D Credit Facility Issuer. Notwithstanding the foregoing, notice of Listed Events
described in subsections (a)(8) and (9) need not be given under this subsection any earlier than
the notice (if any) of the underlying event is given to Holders of affected Series 2007D
Certificates pursuant to the Trust Agreement.

(d) The address of the MSRB is set forth on Exhibit A.

(e) The address of the Series 2007D Credit Facility Issuer is as follows:

MBIA Insurance Corporation
113 King Street
Armonk, New York 10504
Attention: Surveillance

6. Termination of Reporting Obligation. The School Board’s obligations under this
Disclosure Certificate shall terminate (A) upon the legal defeasance, prior redemption or payment in full
of all of the Series 2007D Certificates, or (B) upon the termination of the continuing disclosure

F-4



requirements of the Rule by legislative, judicial or administrative action. If termination pursuant to (A)
occurs prior to the final maturity of the Series 2007D Certificates, the School Board shall give notice of
such termination in the same manner as for a Listed Event under Section 5(a).

7. Dissemination Agent. The School Board may, from time to time, appoint or engage a
Dissemination Agent to assist it in carrying out its obligations under this Disclosure Certificate, and may
discharge any such Agent, with or without appointing a successor Dissemination Agent. The
Dissemination Agent shall not be responsible in any manner for the content of any notice or report
prepared by the School Board pursuant to this Disclosure Certificate.

8. Amendment; Waiver. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Disclosure Certificate,
the School Board may amend this Disclosure Certificate, and any provision of this Disclosure Certificate
may be waived, provided that the following conditions are satisfied:

(a) If the amendment or waiver relates to the provisions of Sections 3(a), 4, or 5(a), it may
only be made in connection with a change in circumstances that arises from a change in legal
requirements, change in law, or change in the identity, nature or status of an obligated person
with respect to the Series 2007D Certificates, or the type of business conducted;

(b) The undertaking, as amended or taking into account such waiver, would, in the opinion of
nationally recognized securities law counsel, have complied with the requirements of the Rule at
the time of the original issuance of the Series 2007D Certificates, after taking into account any
amendments or interpretations of the Rule, as well as any change in circumstances; and

(c) The amendment or waiver either (i) is approved by the Holders of the Series 2007D
Certificates in the same manner as provided in the Trust Agreement for amendments to the Trust
Agreement with the consent of Holders, or (ii) does not, in the opinion of nationally recognized
securities law counsel, materially impair the interests of the Holders or Beneficial Owners of the
Series 2007D Certificates.

In the event of any amendment or waiver of a provision of this Disclosure Certificate, the School
Board shall describe such amendment in the next Annual Report, and shall include, as applicable, a
narrative explanation of the reason for the amendment or waiver and its impact on the type (or in the case
of a change of accounting principles, on the presentation) of financial information or operating data being
presented by the School Board. In addition, if the amendment relates to the accounting principles to be
followed in preparing financial statements, (i) notice of such change shall be given in the same manner as
for a Listed Event under Section 5(a), and (ii) the Annual Report for the year in which the change is made
should present a comparison (in narrative form and also, if feasible, in quantitative form) between the
financial statements as prepared on the basis of the new accounting principles and those prepared on the
basis of the former accounting principles.

9. Additional Information. Nothing in this Disclosure Certificate shall be deemed to
prevent the School Board from disseminating any other information, using the means of dissemination set
forth in this Disclosure Certificate or any other means of communication, or including any other
information in any Annual Report or notice of occurrence of a Listed Event, in addition to that which is
required by this Disclosure Certificate. If the School Board chooses to include any information in any
Annual Report or notice of occurrence of a Listed Event in addition to that which is specifically required
by this Disclosure Certificate, the School Board shall have no obligation under this Certificate to update
such information or include it in any future Annual Report or notice of occurrence of a Listed Event.
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10. Default. In the event of a failure of the School Board to comply with any provision of
this Disclosure Certificate and provided it has been satisfactorily indemnified in accordance with Section
602 of the Master Trust Agreement as if it were proceeding under said Section 602, the Trustee may (and,
at the request of any Participating Underwriter or the Holders of at least 25% aggregate principal amount
of Outstanding Series 2007D Certificates, shall), or any Holder or Beneficial Owner of the Series 2007D
Certificates may take such actions as may be necessary and appropriate, including seeking mandate or
specific performance by court order, to cause the School Board to comply with its obligations under this
Disclosure Certificate. A default under this Disclosure Certificate shall not be deemed an Event of Default
under the Series 1994A Lease or the Trust Agreement, and the sole remedy under this Disclosure
Certificate in the event of any failure of the School Board to comply with this Disclosure Certificate shall
be an action to compel performance.

11. Central Post Office Mechanism for Filing. Any filing under this Disclosure Certificate
may be made solely by transmitting such filing to the Texas Municipal Advisory Council (the “MAC”) as
provided at http://www.disclosureusa.org, unless the United States Securities Exchange Commission has
withdrawn the interpretative advice in its letter to the MAC dated September 7, 2004.

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank]
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12. Beneficiaries. This Disclosure Certificate shall inure solely to the benefit of the School
Board, the Trustee, the Dissemination Agent, the Participating Underwriters and Holders and Beneficial
Owners from time to time of the Series 2007D Certificates, and shall create no rights in any other person
or entity.

Date: May 3, 2007

THE SCHOOL BOARD OF PALM BEACH COUNTY,
FLORIDA

By:
William Graham
Chairman
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EXHIBIT A

Nationally Recognized Municipal Securities Information Repositories approved by the Securities and
Exchange Commission as of the date hereof:

DPC Data Inc.
One Executive Drive
Fort Lee, New Jersey 07024
Tel: (201) 346-0701
Fax: (201) 947-0107
Email: nrmsir@dpcdata.com

FT Interactive Data
Attn: NRMSIR
100 William Street
New York, New York 10038
Tel: (212) 771-6999
Fax: (212) 771-7390 (Secondary Market Information)

(212) 771-7391 (Primary Market Information)
Email: nrmsir@interactivedata.com

Bloomberg Municipal Repository
100 Business Park Drive
Skillman, New Jersey 08558
Tel: (609) 279-3225
Fax: (609) 279-5962
Internet: munis@bloomberg.com

Standard & Poor’s Securities Evaluations, Inc.
55 Water Street - 45th Floor
New York, New York 10041
Tel: (212) 438-4595
Fax: (212) 438-3975
Email: nrmsir_repository@sandp.com

The address of the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board is as follows:

Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board
1900 Duke Street
Suite 600
Alexandria, Virginia 22314-3412
Tel.: (703) 797-6600
Fax: (703) 797-6700
Website: www.msrb.org
Contact: Christopher A. Taylor, Executive Director
E-mail: ctaylor@msrb.org
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EXHIBIT B

NOTICE TO REPOSITORIES OF FAILURE TO FILE ANNUAL REPORT

Name of Issuer: The School Board of Palm Beach County, Florida

Name of Issue: Certificates of Participation, Series 2007D

Date of Issuance: May 3, 2007

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Issuer has not provided an Annual Report with respect to the
above-named Series 2007D Certificates as required by Sections 3 and 4 of the Continuing Disclosure
Certificate dated May 3, 2007, of the Issuer. The Issuer anticipates that the Annual Report will be filed
by ____________.

Dated: ________________

THE SCHOOL BOARD OF PALM
BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA

By:_________________________________

cc: The Bank of New York Trust Company, N.A.

MIA 179551519v3 4/10/2007
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